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PART I 
Item 1. Business.
Overview
The ADT Corporation (hereinafter referred to as "we", the "Company" or "ADT") is a leading provider of monitored
security, interactive home and business automation and related monitoring services in the United States and Canada.
ADT has one of the most trusted and well-known brands in the monitored security industry today. We currently serve
approximately 6.6 million residential and business customers, making us the largest company of our kind in both the
United States and Canada. We deliver an integrated customer experience by maintaining the industry's largest sales,
installation and service field force as well as a monitoring network, all backed by the support of approximately 17,100
employees. Our broad and pioneering set of products and services, including interactive home and business solutions
and home health services, meet a range of customer needs for today's active and increasingly mobile lifestyles. We
believe we are well positioned to continue to lead the large and growing residential and business security market, and
that our demonstrated expertise and established footprint will help us to maintain a leadership position in the evolving
market for home automation, home health monitoring, lifestyle and business productivity solutions.
We originated in 1874 as the American District Telegraph Company, a consortium of 57 telegraph operators. During
the early part of the 20th century, we began offering fire and burglar alarm solutions. Over the years, we engaged in a
variety of communications related activities and by 1987 had become one of the leading electronic security services
providers. In 1997, we were acquired by Tyco International Ltd. ("Tyco"). In 2010, we acquired our largest
competitor, Broadview Security.
The Company was incorporated in Delaware in 2012 as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Tyco. Effective on
September 28, 2012 (the "Distribution Date"), Tyco distributed to its public stockholders the Company's common
stock (the "Separation"), and the Company became an independent public company. In connection with the
Separation, Tyco transferred the equity interests of the entities that held all of the assets and liabilities of its residential
and small business security business in the United States and Canada to the Company.
We conduct business through our operating entities. During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2015, the Company
finalized its reporting structure following the acquisition of Reliance Protectron Inc. ("Protectron"), which we
acquired during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2014. See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for details
about this acquisition. In connection with this reporting structure finalization, the manner in which the Chief
Executive Officer, who is the chief operating decision maker ("CODM"), evaluates performance and makes decisions
about how to allocate resources changed, resulting in the reorganization of the Company's operating segments. We
now have two reportable segments, which are the Company’s operating segments. Operating results are reported based
on the following two segments:

•
United States: Includes sales, installation and monitoring for residential, business, and health customers in the United
States and Puerto Rico, as well as corporate expenses and other operating costs associated with support functions in
the U.S.

• Canada: Includes sales, installation and monitoring for residential, business, and health customers in Canada as
well as operating expenses associated with certain support functions in Canada.

Prior to the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2015, we reported financial and operating information in one segment. Where
applicable, prior period amounts reported herein are based on the new segment structure. See Note 1 to our
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information.
Revenue by segment for the fiscal year ended September 25, 2015 is as follows ($ in millions):

2015

Revenue % of Total
Revenue

United States $3,294 92.2 %
Canada 280 7.8
Total $3,574 100.0 %
For a detailed discussion of financial information by segment and geographic area for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and
2013, see Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis and Note 12 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Unless otherwise indicated, references in this Annual Report on Form 10-K to 2015, 2014 and 2013 are to our fiscal
years ended September 25, 2015, September 26, 2014 and September 27, 2013, respectively.
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In order to optimize the financial performance of our business, we focus on several key business drivers, including
customer additions, costs to add a new customer, average revenue per customer, costs incurred to provide services to
customers and customer tenure. We believe we have a proven track record of successfully balancing these key
business drivers to optimize our financial returns. We use a structured customer acquisition process designed to
generate new customers with attractive characteristics including, high adoption of automatic payment methods and
strong credit scores, and interactive service contracts, which we believe results in long average customer tenure. We
have made customer retention a top priority, and partner with leading market research companies to collect and
analyze feedback from new and existing customers, enabling us to focus our efforts on the aspects of the customer
experience that most strongly correlate to customer satisfaction and tenure.
The majority of the monitoring and home/business automation services and a large portion of the maintenance
services we provide to our customers are governed by multi-year contracts with automatic renewal provisions. This
provides us with significant recurring revenue, which for 2015, was approximately 93% of our consolidated revenue.
We believe that the recurring nature of the majority of our revenue, combined with our large customer base and
increasing average revenue per customer, enables us to invest continuously in growing and optimizing our business.
This includes investments in technologies to further enhance the attractiveness of our solutions to current and potential
customers, to continue development and training to enable our direct sales, installation, customer service and field
service personnel to more effectively deliver exceptional service to our customers, to expand our dealer and partner
network and to make continued enhancements to operational efficiency.
Our business plan contemplates the achievement of sustained, profitable growth in the markets we serve today, as well
as in adjacent markets, by executing against strategies that leverage our key assets and core competencies. Where
appropriate, we plan to supplement our organic growth efforts with complementary acquisitions.
We will continue to manage our business by optimizing the key business drivers noted above to maximize the value
from and to our customers. We also believe there is significant opportunity to increase our share of monitored security
and premises automation for an expanded business market, including small and mid-sized businesses. Therefore, we
plan to continue to grow our share of business customers by expanding our business field sales force, supplemented
with dedicated commercial sales professionals, and strengthen our business marketing support. We believe these
actions will contribute to building a larger, more robust partner network and to assist in marketing additional
value-added services, including ADT Pulse®, our remote monitoring and home/business automation system.
Additionally, we believe monitored security and home/business automation services remain underpenetrated in North
America. The number of U.S. households with monitored security systems continues to be significantly lower than
those with other home services such as video and Internet. We continue to increase penetration of security and
automation services through the development of new solutions and enhanced offerings and marketing that attract new
customers to enter the market. In addition, through our efficient operating model with potentially lower technology
costs over time, we believe we can significantly reduce the cost of basic installation and services, opening up the
potential for a much larger portion of households and businesses to purchase monitored security and home/business
automation services.
Brands and Services
Our key brands are ADT® and ADT Pulse®. We believe our brands are among the most respected, trusted and
well-known brands in the monitored security industry. The strength of our brands is built upon our long-standing
record of providing quality, reliable monitored security services. Due to the importance that customers place on
reputation and trust when purchasing home and business security, we believe the strength of our brands is a key
contributor to our success.
Our monitored security and home/business automation offerings involve the installation and monitoring of residential
and business security and premises automation systems designed to detect intrusion, control access and react to
movement, smoke, carbon monoxide, flooding, temperature and other environmental conditions and hazards, as well
as to address personal emergencies, such as injuries, medical emergencies or incapacitation. We believe the breadth of
our solutions allows us to meet a wide variety of customer needs. Our monitored security systems connect, upon the
occurrence of a triggering event, to one of our state-of-the-art monitoring centers. Depending upon the type of service
contract and the response specified by the customer, our monitoring center personnel respond to alarms by relaying
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emergency contact list. Additional action may be taken by call center associates as needed, depending on the specific
situation and recorded customer preferences.
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Through the introduction of ADT Pulse® in 2010, we pioneered interactive technologies that allow our customers to
remotely monitor and manage their home and business environments by adding automation capabilities to our
monitored security systems. This is done in a way that maintains the separate network integrity and redundancy of a
customer's life safety and security signals. Depending on the service plan that customers purchase and the type and
level of product installation, they can remotely access information regarding the security of their home or business,
arm and disarm their security system, adjust lighting or thermostat levels or view real-time video from cameras
covering different areas of their premises, all via secure access from web-enabled devices (such as smart phones,
laptops and tablet computers) and a customized web portal. ADT Pulse® also allows customers to create customized
schedules and automation for managing lights, thermostats, appliances and garage doors, and can be programmed to
perform certain functions, such as recording and viewing live video and sending text messages, based on triggering
events. In 2014, we introduced the industry's first voice authentication and control application for ADT Pulse®, which
we believe improves the user experience and engagement for our customers. Additionally, in 2015 we expanded the
capabilities of our Pulse platform to more rapidly integrate new Internet of Things ("IoT") devices and services.
Many of our customers are driven to purchase monitored security as a result of a perceived or actual increase in crime
or other life safety concerns in their neighborhood, such as a break-in or fire nearby. Other triggers that drive the
purchase of monitored security systems include moving to a new home, getting a new job, becoming a pet owner,
getting married or divorced, having a baby and traveling. These life events tend to heighten interest in solutions which
can enhance safety and security and provide customers with greater peace of mind. We believe many of our customers
purchase security systems and monitoring services as a result of encouragement by their insurance carriers, who may
offer lower insurance premium rates if a security system is installed or may require that a system be installed as a
condition of coverage.
Nearly half of our customers use traditional land-line telephone service as the primary communication method for
alarm signals from their sites. As the use of land-line telephone service has decreased, the ability to provide alternative
communication methods from a customer's control panel to our central monitoring centers has become increasingly
important. We currently offer, and recommend, a variety of alternate and back-up alarm transmission methods
including cellular and broadband Internet. See Risk Factors "Shifts in our customers' choice of, or telecommunications
providers' support for, telecommunications services and equipment could adversely impact our business and require
significant capital expenditures."
In our health business, we provide monitoring center supported personal emergency response system ("PERS")
products and services which leverage our safety monitoring infrastructure to provide customers with solutions that
help sustain independent living, encourage better self-care activities and improve communication of critical health
information. Our core PERS offering consists of a wired or wireless console unit in premise and a wireless transmitter
generally worn as a necklace or wristband by the customer. In the event of an emergency, the transmitter allows the
customer to summon assistance via a two-way voice system that connects to our emergency response center that is
staffed with dedicated PERS monitoring specialists. The monitoring team relays information to the appropriate local
emergency responders, including Emergency Medical Services (EMS), police and fire departments as well as family
members. We offer PERS units for customers with and without traditional telephone service. The majority of PERS
units are shipped directly to the customer for easy set-up, however if required, trained field support is available upon
request. In 2015, we introduced a new solution which is a mobile unit (“mPERS”) that provides the same capabilities as
the in premise solution. Our monitoring centers are capable of communicating with the mobile unit over a two-way
voice intercom and can determine the unit/user's location using GPS technology. Additionally, we added fall detection
capabilities to our wireless and mobile solutions, which upon a customer fall, automatically alerts our monitoring
centers.
 In addition to monitoring services, we provide customer service for routine maintenance and the installation of
upgraded or additional equipment. A majority of our customer base is enrolled in a service plan which provides
additional value to the customer and generates incremental recurring monthly revenue for ADT. Purchasers of our
monitored security and home/business automation systems typically contract for ongoing system monitoring and
maintenance at the time of initial equipment installation.
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Most of the monitoring services and a large portion of the maintenance services that we provide to our customers are
governed by multi-year contracts with automatic renewal provisions that provide us with recurring monthly revenue.
Under our typical service agreement, the customer pays an upfront fee and is then obligated to make monthly
payments for the remainder of the initial contract term. The standard agreement term is three years (two years in
California), with automatic renewals for successive 30-day periods unless canceled by either party. If a customer
cancels or is otherwise in default under the contract prior to the end of the initial contract term, we have the right
under the contract to receive a termination charge from the customer in an amount equal to a percentage of all
remaining monthly payments. Monitoring services are generally billed monthly or quarterly in advance. More than
half of our customers pay us through automated payment methods, with a significantly higher percentage of new
customers opting for these payment methods. We periodically adjust the standard monthly monitoring rate charged to
new and existing customers.
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Customers and Marketing
We serve approximately 6.6 million residential and business customers throughout the United States and Canada. Our
residential customers are typically owners of single-family homes, while our business customers include, among
others, retail businesses, food and beverage service providers, medical offices and clinics, mechanical and auto-body
shops, professional service providers and small-scale commercial facilities. We manage our existing customer base to
maximize customer lifetime value, which includes continually evaluating our product offerings, pricing and service
strategies, managing our costs to provide service to customers, upgrading existing customers to ADT Pulse®, and
achieving long customer tenure. Our ability to increase average revenue per customer is derived from, and largely
dependent on, our continued introduction of additional features and services that increase the value of our offerings to
customers. Additionally, on September 29, 2014, the non-competition and non-solicitation provisions associated with
the Separation expired and, as a result, we are no longer prohibited from competing in the commercial security market
and therefore began expanding into the mid-sized commercial market.
To support the growth of our customer base and to improve awareness of our brands, we market our monitored
security and home/business automation systems and services through national television advertisements, Internet
advertising, including national search engine marketing, email, online video, local search, direct mail and social
media. We continually work to optimize our marketing spend through a lead modeling process whereby we flex and
shift our spending based on lead flow and measured marketing channel effectiveness. We utilize a variety of
third-party referral providers who generate leads and sales referrals for both our direct sales team and our authorized
dealers. Our partner lead generation methods include agreements with affinity organizations and third-party referral
companies.
We constantly consider and evaluate new customer lead methods and channels in an effort to increase our customer
base and drive greater penetration within homes and businesses without sacrificing customer quality. We continually
explore opportunities to provide ADT-branded solutions through additional third parties, including
telecommunications companies, broadband and cable companies, retailers, public and private utilities and software
service providers.
Sales and Distribution Channels
We utilize a network of complementary distribution channels that includes a mix of direct and indirect. In fiscal year
2015, we generated approximately 60% of our new customers through our internal sales force, including our phone
and field teams, supported by our direct response marketing efforts. We generated our remaining new customers in
fiscal year 2015 through our authorized dealer program, and to a small extent, through agreements with leading
homebuilders and related partners. As opportunities arise, we may also engage in selective bulk account purchases,
which typically involve the purchase of a set of customer accounts from other security service providers, sometimes
including competitors.  
Our national sales call centers (inbound and outbound) close sales from prospective customers generated through
national marketing efforts and lead generation channel partners. Our telephone sales associates work to understand
customer needs and then direct customers to the most suitable sales approach. We close a sale over the phone if
appropriate, while balancing the opportunity for up-sales and customer education that occurs when a sales
representative works with the customer in their home or business to fully understand their individual needs. When the
sale is best handled in the customer's home or business, the sales center associate can schedule a field sales consultant
appointment in real-time.
Our field sales force of approximately 3,600 sales consultants generates sales from residential and business customers
through company generated leads and leads generated by our field sales force as well as customer referrals and other
lead "self-generation" methods. Our field sales consultants undergo an in-depth screening process prior to hire. Each
sales consultant completes comprehensive centralized training prior to conducting customer sales presentations and
participates in ongoing training in support of new offerings and the use of our structured model sales call. We utilize a
highly structured sales approach, which includes, in addition to the structured model sales call, daily monitoring of
sales activity and effectiveness metrics and regular coaching by our sales management teams.
Our extensive dealer network, which consists of approximately 450 authorized dealers, including one authorized
premier provider, operating across the United States and Canada, extends our reach by aligning us with select
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independent security sales and installation companies. These authorized dealers generally agree to exclusivity with us
for security related services. We monitor each dealer to help ensure the dealer's financial stability, use of sound and
ethical business practices and delivery of reliable and consistent high-quality sales and installation methods.
Authorized dealers are required to adhere to the same high quality standards for sales and installation as
company-owned field offices. We provide dealers with a full range of services designed to assist them in all aspects of
their businesses.
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Typically, our authorized dealers are contractually obligated to offer exclusively to us all qualified security services
accounts they generate, but we are not obligated to accept these accounts. We pay our authorized dealers for the
services they provide in generating qualified monitored accounts. In those instances when we reject an account, we
generally still provide monitoring services for that account by means of a monitoring services agreement with the
authorized dealer. Like our direct sales contracts, dealer generated customer contracts typically have an initial term of
three years (two years in California) with automatic renewals for successive 30-day periods unless canceled by either
party. If an accepted security services account is canceled during the charge-back period, generally twelve to fifteen
months, the dealer is required to provide an account with equivalent economic characteristics or to refund our
payment for their services for generating the account.
Additions to our customer base typically require an upfront investment, consisting primarily of direct materials and
labor to install the security and home/business automation systems, direct and indirect sales costs, marketing costs and
administrative costs related to installation activities. The economics of our installation business varies slightly
depending on the customer acquisition channel. We operate our business with the goal of retaining customers for long
periods of time in order to recoup our initial investment in new customers, generally achieving cash flow break-even
in approximately three years.
Field Operations
We serve our customer base from approximately 180 sales and service offices located throughout the United States
and Canada. From these locations, our staff of approximately 4,600 installation and service technicians provides
monitored security and home/business automation system installations and field service and repair. We staff our field
offices to efficiently and effectively make sales calls, install systems and provide service support based on customer
needs and our evaluation of growth opportunities in each market and utilize third party subcontract labor when
appropriate. We maintain the relevant and necessary licenses related to the provision of installation and security and
related services in the jurisdictions in which we operate.
 Monitoring Facilities and Support Services
We operate ten redundant monitoring facilities located across the United States and Canada. We employ
approximately 4,000 monitoring center customer care professionals who are required to complete extensive initial
training and receive ongoing training and coaching. Most of our monitoring facilities are listed by Underwriters
Laboratories, Inc. ("U.L.") as protective signaling services stations. To obtain and maintain a U.L. listing, a security
system monitoring center must be located in a building meeting U.L.'s structural requirements, have back-up computer
and power systems and meet U.L. specifications for staffing and standard operating procedures. Many jurisdictions
have laws requiring that security systems for certain buildings be monitored by U.L. listed facilities. In addition, a
U.L. listing is required by insurers of certain customers as a condition of insurance coverage. In the event of an
emergency at one of our monitoring facilities (e.g., fire, tornado, major interruption in telephone or computer service
or any other event affecting the functionality of the facility), all monitoring operations can be automatically
transferred to another monitoring facility. All of our monitoring facilities operate 24 hours a day on a year-round
basis.
Customer Care
We maintain a service culture aimed at "Creating Customers for Life" because developing customer loyalty and
continually increasing customer tenure is an important value driver for our business. To maintain our high standard of
customer service, we provide ongoing high quality training to call center and field employees and to dealer personnel.
We also continually measure and monitor key operating and financial metrics, including customer satisfaction
oriented metrics across each customer touch point.
Customer care specialists answer non-emergency inquiries regarding service, billing, alarm testing and support. Our
monitoring centers provide customers with telephone and Internet coverage 24 hours a day on a year-round basis. To
ensure that technical service requests are handled promptly and professionally, all requests are routed through our
customer contact centers. Customer care specialists help customers resolve minor service and operating issues related
to monitored security and home/business automation systems and in many cases are able to remotely resolve customer
concerns. We continue to implement new customer self-service tools via interactive voice response systems and the
Internet, which will provide customers additional choices in managing their services.

Edgar Filing: ADT Corp - Form 10-K

12



Suppliers
We purchase equipment and components of our products from a limited number of suppliers and distributors.
Inventory is held in our regional distribution center at levels we believe sufficient to meet current and anticipated
customer needs. We also maintain inventory of equipment and components at each field office and in technicians'
vehicles. Generally our third-party distributors maintain a safety stock of certain key items to cover any minor supply
chain disruptions. We also utilize dual sourcing methods to minimize the risk of a disruption from a single supplier.
We do not anticipate any major interruptions in our supply chain.
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Industry and Competition
We believe that technology trends are creating significant change in our industry. Innovation has lowered the barriers
to entry in home automation, and new business models and competitors have emerged. We believe that a combination
of increasing customer interest in lifestyle and business productivity and technology advancements will support the
increasing penetration of interactive services and home/business automation. We are focused on extending our
leadership position in the monitored security industry while also growing our share of the fast-growing home/business
automation industry. The security systems market in the United States and Canada remains highly competitive and
fragmented, with a number of major firms and thousands of smaller regional and local companies. The high
fragmentation of the industry is primarily the result of relatively low barriers to entering the business in local
geographies and the availability of wholesale monitoring (whereby smaller companies outsource their monitoring to
operations that provide monitoring services but do not maintain the customer relationship). We believe that our
principal competitors within the security systems market are Monitronics International, Inc., Vivint, Inc., Protection
One, Inc., Comcast Corporation, AT&T, Inc., Tyco and Stanley Security Solutions, a subsidiary of Stanley Black and
Decker.
Success in acquiring new customers in the residential and business security and home/business automation markets is
dependent on a variety of factors, including company brand and reputation, market visibility, service and product
capabilities, quality, price and the ability to identify and sell to prospective customers. Competition is often based
primarily on price in relation to value of the solutions and service. Rather than compete purely on price, we emphasize
the quality of our monitored security and home/business automation services, the reputation of our industry leading
brands and our knowledge of customer needs, which together allow us to deliver an outstanding customer experience.
In addition, we are increasingly offering added features and functionality, such as those in our ADT Pulse® interactive
services offering, which provide new services and capabilities that serve to further differentiate our offering and
support a pricing premium.
We believe our field sales force, including our nationwide team of in-home sales consultants, our solid reputation for
and expertise in providing reliable security and monitoring services through our in-house network of redundant
monitoring centers, our reliable product solutions and our highly skilled installation and service organization position
us well to compete with traditional and new competitors.
Seasonality
Our business experiences a certain level of seasonality. Because more household moves take place during the second
and third calendar quarters of each year, our disconnect rate is typically higher in those quarters than in the first and
fourth calendar quarters. There is also a slight seasonal effect on our new customer installation volume and related
cash expenses incurred in investment in new subscribers; however, other factors, such as the level of marketing
expense and relevant promotional offers, can mitigate the effects of seasonality. In addition, due to weather related
incidences, we may see increased servicing costs related to higher alarm signals and customer service requests as a
result of customer power outages and related issues.
Intellectual Property
Patents, trademarks, copyrights and other proprietary rights are important to our business, and we continuously refine
our intellectual property strategy to maintain and improve our competitive position. We register new intellectual
property to protect our ongoing technological innovations and strengthen our brand, and we take appropriate action
against infringements or misappropriations of our intellectual property rights by others. We review third-party
intellectual property rights to help avoid infringement and to identify strategic opportunities. We typically enter into
confidentiality agreements to further protect our intellectual property.
We own a portfolio of patents that relate to a variety of security and home/business automation technologies utilized
in our business, including security panels and sensors and video and information management solutions. We also own
a portfolio of trademarks, including ADT®, ADT Pulse®, ADT Always There®, Companion Service® and Creating
Customers for Life®, and are a licensee of various patents and trademarks, including from our third-party suppliers
and technology partners. Due to the importance that customers place on reputation and trust when making a decision
on a security provider, our brand is critical to our business. Patents for individual products extend for varying periods
according to the date of patent filing or grant and the legal term of patents in the various countries where patent
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national laws and use of the marks.
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Government Regulation and Other Regulatory Matters
Our operations are subject to numerous federal, state, provincial and local laws and regulations in the United States
and Canada in areas such as consumer protection, occupational licensing, environmental protection, labor and
employment, tax, licensing and other laws and regulations. Most states and provinces in which we operate have
licensing laws directed specifically toward the monitored security industry. In certain jurisdictions, we must obtain
licenses or permits in order to comply with standards governing employee selection, training and business conduct.
We also currently rely extensively upon the use of both wireline and wireless telecommunications to communicate
signals, and wireline and wireless telephone companies in the United States and Canada are regulated by federal, state,
provincial and local governments. The operation and use of wireless telephone and radio frequencies is regulated in
the United States by the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) and state public utilities commissions and in
Canada by the Canadian Radio-Television Telecommunications Commission (“CRTC”). Although the use of wireline
phone service has been decreasing, we believe we are well positioned to respond to these trends with alternate
transmission methods that we already employ, including cellular and broadband Internet technologies. Our advertising
and sales practices are regulated by the U.S. Federal Trade Commission ("FTC"), the Canadian Competition Bureau
and state and provincial consumer protection laws. In addition, we are subject to certain administrative requirements
and laws of the jurisdictions in which we operate. These laws and regulations may include restrictions on the manner
in which we promote the sale of our security services and require us to provide most purchasers of our services with
three-day or longer rescission rights.
Some local government authorities have adopted or are considering various measures aimed at reducing false alarms.
Such measures include requiring permits for individual alarm systems, revoking such permits following a specified
number of false alarms, imposing fines on customers or alarm monitoring companies for false alarms, limiting the
number of times police will respond to alarms at a particular location after a specified number of false alarms,
requiring additional verification of an alarm signal before the police respond or providing no response to residential
system alarms. See risk factors "We could be assessed penalties for false alarms" and "Police departments could
refuse to respond to calls from monitored security service companies."
The monitored security industry is also subject to requirements, codes and standards imposed by various insurance,
approval and listing and standards organizations. Depending upon the type of customer, security service provided and
requirements of the applicable local governmental jurisdiction, adherence to the requirements, codes and standards of
such organizations is mandatory in some instances and voluntary in others.
Changes in laws and regulations can affect our operations, both positively and negatively, and impact the manner in
which we conduct our business.
Employees
As of September 25, 2015, we employed approximately 17,100 people. Approximately 13% of our employees are
covered by collective bargaining agreements. We believe that our relations with our employees and labor unions have
generally been good.
Available Information
ADT is required to file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"). Investors may read and copy any document that ADT files, including
this Annual Report on Form 10-K, at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Room 1580,
Washington, DC 20549. Investors may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling
the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. In addition, the SEC maintains an Internet site at www.sec.gov that contains reports,
proxy and information statements and other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC, from
which investors can electronically access ADT's SEC filings.
We maintain a website at www.adt.com. We make available free of charge on or through our website our Annual
Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K, reports filed pursuant to
Section 16 and any amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically
file or furnish such materials to the SEC. In addition, we have posted the charters for our Audit Committee,
Compensation Committee, and Nominating and Governance Committee, as well as our Board Governance Principles
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and Code of Conduct, on our website under the heading "About Us," and sub-heading "Corporate Governance."
From time to time, ADT may use its website as a channel of distribution of material Company information. Financial
and other material information regarding the Company is routinely posted on and accessible at
http://investors.adt.com.
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Executive Officers of the Registrant
The following information is provided regarding the executive officers of ADT. None of the executive officers of
ADT has any family relationship to any other executive officer, director of ADT or nominee for election as director of
ADT, nor any arrangement or understanding pursuant to which any person was selected as an officer. Information
with respect to our directors is incorporated by reference to information included in the Proxy Statement for our 2016
Annual Meeting of Stockholders.
Naren Gursahaney
Age 53
Mr. Gursahaney is the Company’s President and Chief Executive Officer. He also serves as a member of the
Company’s Board of Directors. Prior to the separation from Tyco in September 2012, Mr. Gursahaney served as
President of Tyco’s ADT North American Residential business segment. Prior to the restructuring of the segment in
fiscal year 2012, he was the President of Tyco Security Solutions, the world’s largest electronic security provider to
residential, commercial, industrial and governmental customers and the largest operating segment of Tyco. Mr.
Gursahaney joined Tyco in 2003 as Senior Vice President of Operational Excellence. He then served as President of
Tyco Engineered Products and Services and President of Tyco Flow Control. Prior to joining Tyco, Mr. Gursahaney
was President and Chief Executive Officer of GE Medical Systems Asia, where he was responsible for the company’s
$1.6 billion sales and services business in the Asia-Pacific region. During his 10-year career with GE, Mr. Gursahaney
held senior leadership roles in services, marketing and information management. His career also includes positions
with Booz Allen & Hamilton and Westinghouse Electric Corporation. Mr. Gursahaney has a Bachelor of Science in
Mechanical Engineering from The Pennsylvania State University and a Master of Business Administration from the
University of Virginia. Mr. Gursahaney is on the board of directors of NextEra Energy, Inc. and is a member of its
Audit and Governance & Nominating Committees.
N. David Bleisch
Age 56
Mr. Bleisch is the Company’s Senior Vice President and Chief Legal Officer. Prior to the separation from Tyco in
September 2012, he served as Vice President and General Counsel of Tyco’s ADT North American Residential
business segment. Prior to the restructuring of the segment in fiscal year 2012, Mr. Bleisch was the Vice President and
General Counsel of Tyco Security Solutions, the largest segment of Tyco. He also managed the intellectual property
legal group for all of Tyco’s operating segments worldwide. Mr. Bleisch joined Tyco in 2005 as Vice President and
General Counsel of ADT North America and Deputy General Counsel of Tyco Fire & Security. Prior to joining Tyco,
he was Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary of The LTV Corporation in Cleveland, Ohio.
Prior to joining LTV, Mr. Bleisch was a partner in the law firm of Jackson Walker LLP, where he served as a
corporate transactional attorney before transitioning to commercial trial work. He holds a Bachelor of Arts from
Carleton College and a Juris Doctor from Boston College Law School. He is a member of the State Bar of Texas.
Donald Boerema
Age 58
Mr. Boerema is the Company’s Senior Vice President and Chief Corporate Development Officer. He leads the health
business and is responsible for driving growth and enhancing customer experience for ADT’s health services. He also
directs ADT’s corporate strategy and market and business development. Prior to the separation from Tyco in
September 2012, Mr. Boerema served as Chief Marketing Officer for Tyco’s ADT North American Residential and
Commercial business segments, overseeing all strategic marketing and communications and leading all advertising
and online interactive marketing initiatives across ADT North America. Prior to joining ADT in November 2007, he
served as President and Chief Operating Officer for FDN Communications, a privately held telecommunications
company, where he was responsible for all aspects of sales, marketing, network operations engineering and customer
care. Mr. Boerema also served as Senior Vice President of Business Solutions for AT&T Wireless and led sales and
marketing for a division of McCaw Cellular Communications. Before joining McCaw, he held management positions
with PepsiCo, Inc. and began his career at The Procter & Gamble Company. Mr. Boerema holds a Bachelor of
Science in Marketing and Finance and a Master of Business Administration from Eastern Illinois University.
Jerri DeVard
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Age 57
Ms. DeVard was appointed the Company's Senior Vice President and Chief Marketing Officer in March 2014. She is
responsible for all strategic, operational and financial aspects of the Company’s integrated marketing programs
including brand advertising, digital marketing, communications, lead generation, sponsorships, media, and other
initiatives. Prior to joining ADT in March 2014, Ms. DeVard served as Nokia’s first Chief Marketing Officer. As a
member of Nokia’s executive committee, she oversaw all global and local marketing, advertising, brand management,
insights, retail, partnership, and
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sponsorship activities for consumer and small business. Before joining Nokia she held various marketing leadership
positions in Fortune 100 organizations including Senior Vice President, Marketing and Brand Management for
Verizon Communications, Inc. and Chief Marketing Officer, e-consumer for Citigroup. Ms. DeVard is a Director of
Belk Stores and holds a Master of Business Administration in Marketing from Atlanta University Graduate School of
Business and a Bachelor of Arts in Economics from Spelman College.
Mark Edoff
Age 57
Mr. Edoff is the Company’s Senior Vice President of Business Operations Optimization. He is responsible for
increasing efficiency and driving overall business process improvements in the Company. Prior to the separation from
Tyco in September 2012, Mr. Edoff served as Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Tyco Security Solutions
from October 2010 until the restructuring of the segment in fiscal year 2012. He joined Tyco in 2003 as Vice
President and Corporate Controller for the former Tyco Fire & Security business. In 2004, Mr. Edoff assumed the role
of Chief Financial Officer for ADT North America, which included responsibility for the combined residential and
commercial security business. Previously, he served as the Director of Finance and Principal Accounting Officer for
The Gillette Company. Before joining Gillette, he had a 15-year career with KPMG, where he was a Partner in the
Assurance practice. Mr. Edoff holds a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration from Northeastern University
and is a Certified Public Accountant.
Alan Ferber
Age 48
Mr. Ferber was appointed the Company’s President of the residential business in October 2013. He is responsible for
driving growth in the residential market through marketing, sales and exceptional customer service. He joined ADT in
April 2013 as Senior Vice President and Chief Customer Officer, responsible for developing strategies and executing
programs designed to create and sustain a superior experience for ADT customers. Previously, Mr. Ferber served as
Chief Strategy and Brand Officer at U.S. Cellular. During his 11-year career with U.S. Cellular, he held various senior
leadership roles in sales, marketing and operations, including Executive Vice President of Operations, Chief
Marketing Officer and Vice President of Marketing and Sales Operations. He joined U.S. Cellular from Traq
Wireless, a start-up management software and service provider he co-founded and built into a 100-employee, venture
capital-backed company. Earlier in his career, Mr. Ferber held positions with Ameritech Corporation and First
Chicago Corporation (now part of JPMorgan Chase & Co.). He holds a Bachelor of Arts from the University of
Michigan and a Master of Business Administration from Northwestern University's Kellogg School of Management.
Michael Geltzeiler
Age 57
Mr. Geltzeiler was appointed the Company’s Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer in October 2013. He is
responsible for all aspects of finance, treasury and investor relations and ADT’s financial strategy to help grow its
business operations and create stockholder value. Before joining ADT, Mr. Geltzeiler served as Chief Financial
Officer and Group Executive Vice President at NYSE Euronext from 2008 to November 2013. From 2001 to 2008, he
was an executive at The Reader's Digest Association, Inc., as Chief Financial Officer for six years, then as President
of School and Educational Services. Previously, he served in financial leadership roles at ACNielsen Corporation,
including Chief Financial Officer of Marketing Services and Corporate Controller and Chief Financial Officer, EMEA
Region; and in a variety of senior finance positions both in the U.S. and abroad for Dun & Bradstreet. Mr. Geltzeiler
holds a Bachelor of Science in Accounting from the University of Delaware, a Master of Business Administration in
Finance from New York University's Stern School of Business, and a CPA certification in the State of New York. 

Andrea Martin
Age 55
Ms. Martin was appointed the Company’s President for our Canadian operations in January 2015. She is responsible
for developing and executing the Company’s strategy to grow the security and automation segment throughout Canada
and lead the integration of ADT Canada and Reliance Protectron. Prior to joining ADT, Ms. Martin was Managing
Director of Data Services for Royal Mail plc in London, United Kingdom from October 2013 to January 2015. Ms.
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Martin previously served on the board of directors of Biocean Canada, Inc., a private Canadian life sciences company,
from October 2010 to October 2012, and as its President and CEO from April 2011 to October 2012. Ms. Martin also
served as President and CEO of Reader’s Digest Canada, a business unit of The Reader’s Digest Association, Inc. from
2004 to 2010. Ms. Martin has extensive experience managing large subscription-based businesses, as well as
successfully growing and transforming global business units. Ms. Martin holds a Bachelor in Commerce from
Concordia University, as well as Advanced Executive Degrees from Queen’s University and the University of Oxford
Said Business School.
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Kathleen McLean
Age 55
Ms. McLean was appointed the Company’s Senior Vice President and Chief Information Officer in May 2013. She is
responsible for developing and executing ADT’s information technology strategy in support of its product
development and business operations. Ms. McLean also serves as Chief Customer Officer of the Company and is
responsible for defining and delivering a superior customer experience for monitoring and response, ordering,
provisioning, billing and service. Ms. McLean has more than 30 years of business and strategic technology leadership
experience, including service with world-leading consulting and telecommunications corporations. Before joining
ADT, she served as Executive Vice President, Chief Revenue Officer and Chief Information Officer at FairPoint
Communications, Inc. where, as a member of the executive committee, she was responsible for systems stability,
operational excellence and revenue growth. Prior to FairPoint Communications, Inc., she spent nearly 12 years in
several leadership positions at Verizon Communications, Inc., implementing people, process and systems strategies to
improve operating performance and customer service across all sectors of the company. Earlier in her career, Ms.
McLean worked for American Management Systems, Inc. (now part of CGI Group, Inc.) in leadership positions
culminating as Vice President in the Telecom Industry Group. She holds a Bachelor of Science in International
Economics from Georgetown University and did graduate work in information systems management at George
Washington University.
Laura Miller
Age 50
Ms. Miller was appointed the Company's Senior Vice President and Chief Human Resources Officer in May 2014.
She oversees all strategic human resources operations including human resources business partners, shared services,
compensation and benefits, talent acquisition and management, and labor and employee relations. She also develops
and directs ADT's change management strategy and implementation, including merger and acquisition activities. Prior
to joining ADT, Ms. Miller served in various senior leadership roles within the Coca-Cola Company in Atlanta, most
recently as Chief Human Resources Officer for Coca-Cola Refreshments. As a member of Coca-Cola's executive
leadership team, she oversaw all areas of human resources, including HR business partners, shared services, and
centers of expertise to include compensation and benefits, talent acquisition, talent management, labor and employee
relations, and diversity and inclusion.  Prior to Coca-Cola, Ms. Miller held various human resources leadership
positions for Raytheon Company, a leading defense contractor and industrial corporation based in Waltham, MA. Ms.
Miller holds a Bachelor of Science in Industrial and Labor Relations from Cornell University.
Luis Orbegoso
Age 45
Mr. Orbegoso was appointed the Company’s President of business in September 2014. He is responsible for
developing and executing ADT’s strategy to grow its share of security and automation customers in the small and
mid-sized business market. He joined ADT in May 2013 as Senior Vice President of small business, and in October
2013 he was appointed as President of small business. Previously Mr. Orbegoso served as President of the Global Fire
Detection and Alarm segment for United Technologies Corporation ("UTC") Climate, Controls and Security. He
previously served as President of Lenel Systems International, a division of UTC's Fire and Security segment. Prior to
joining UTC in 2008, Mr. Orbegoso spent 13 years with General Electric in a variety of sales, marketing and general
management roles, culminating as Chief Marketing Officer of GE Equipment Services. He holds a Bachelor of
Science in Mechanical Engineering from the University of Cincinnati and a Master of Business Administration from
Northwestern University's Kellogg School of Management.
Arthur Orduña
Age 50
Mr. Orduña is the Company's Senior Vice President and Chief Innovation Officer, leading the Company's vision for
innovation and product development. He is responsible for building the strategic roadmap for new and existing
solutions, defining product architecture and positioning ADT as a partner of choice for key technology companies.
Prior to joining ADT in October 2012, he worked for Canoe Ventures, LLC, a joint venture founded by the top six
U.S. cable companies, first serving as Chief Technology Officer then Chief Product Officer. He was responsible for
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building a national data and interactive services platform, developing product and technology strategies, and
launching new applications and services with key partners including Comcast Cable, NBC-Universal, Time Warner
Cable and Cox Communications. Prior to joining Canoe Ventures, Mr. Orduña was Senior Vice President of Policy &
Product for Advance/Newhouse - Bright House Networks. Earlier in his career, he served as Vice President of Product
& Marketing for Canal+ Technology U.S./Vivendi-Universal, and also Vice President of Product & Marketing for
Integrated Systems Inc./Diab-SDS before its acquisition by Wind River Systems/Intel. He holds a Bachelor of Arts
from Cornell University.
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Item 1A. Risk Factors.
In addition to risks and uncertainties in the ordinary course of business that are common to all businesses, important
factors that are specific to our industry and the Company could have a material and adverse impact on our business,
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. You should carefully consider the risks described below and
in our subsequent periodic filings with the SEC. The following risk factors should be read in conjunction with
"Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" and the Consolidated
Financial Statements and related notes in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
Risks Relating to Our Business
Our future growth is dependent upon our ability to keep pace with rapid technological and industry changes in order to
develop or acquire new technologies for our products and service introductions that achieve market acceptance with
acceptable margins.
Our business operates in markets that are characterized by rapidly changing technologies, evolving industry standards,
potential new entrants and changes in customer needs and expectations. For example, a number of cable and other
telecommunications companies and large technology companies with home automation solutions offer interactive
security services that are competitive with our products and services. If these services gain greater market acceptance
and traction, our ability to grow our business, in particular our ADT Pulse® offering, could be materially and
adversely affected. Accordingly, our future success depends in part on our ability to accomplish the following:
identify emerging technological trends in our target end-markets; develop, acquire and maintain competitive products
and services that capitalize on existing and emerging trends; enhance our existing products and services by adding
innovative features on a timely and cost-effective basis that differentiate us from our competitors; sufficiently capture
intellectual property rights in new inventions and other innovations; and develop or acquire and bring products and
services, including enhancements, to market quickly and cost-effectively. Our ability to develop or acquire new
products and services that are technologically innovative requires the investment of significant resources and can
affect our competitive position. These acquisition and development efforts divert resources from other potential
investments in our businesses, and they may not lead to the development of new commercially successful
technologies, products or services on a timely basis. Moreover, as we introduce new products and services, we may be
unable to detect and correct defects in the product or in its installation, which could result in loss of sales or delays in
market acceptance. New or enhanced products and services may not satisfy consumer preferences and potential
product failures may cause consumers to reject our products. As a result, these products and services may not achieve
market acceptance and our brand image could suffer. In addition, our competitors may introduce superior products or
business strategies, impairing our brand and the desirability of our products and services, which may cause consumers
to defer or forego purchases of our products and services, and impacting our ability to charge monthly service fees. In
addition, the markets for our products and services may not develop or grow as we anticipate. The failure of our
technology, products or services to gain market acceptance, the potential for product defects or the obsolescence of
our products and services could significantly reduce our revenue, increase our operating costs or otherwise adversely
affect our business, financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.
In addition to developing and acquiring new technologies and introducing new offerings, we may need, from time to
time, to phase out outdated and unsuitable technologies and services such as 2G cellular technology. See risk factor
"Shifts in our customers' choice of, or telecommunications providers' support for, telecommunications services and
equipment could adversely impact our business and require significant capital expenditures." If we are unable to do so
on a cost-effective basis, we could experience reduced profits.
We sell our products and services in highly competitive markets, including the home automation market, which may
result in pressure on our profit margins and limit our ability to maintain or increase the market share of our products
and services.
The monitored security industry is highly fragmented and subject to significant competition and pricing pressures. We
experience significant competitive pricing pressures on installation, monitoring and service fees. Several competitors
offer installation fees that match or are lower than ours. Other competitors charge significantly more for installation
but, in many cases, less for monitoring. In addition, cable and telecommunications companies have expanded into the
monitored security industry and are bundling their existing offerings with monitored security services. In some
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instances, it appears that the monitored security services component of such bundled offerings is significantly
underpriced and, in effect, subsidized by the rates charged for the other services offered by these companies. These
pricing alternatives may influence customers’ desire to subscribe to our services at rates and fees we consider
appropriate. In many cases, we face competition for direct sales from our independent, third-party authorized dealers,
who may offer installation for considerably less than we do in particular markets. We believe that the monitoring and
service fees we offer are generally competitive with rates offered by other security service providers. We face
competition from other providers such as cable and telecommunications companies that may have highly recognized
brands which may drive increased awareness of their security/automation offerings than ours, have access to
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greater capital and resources than us, and may spend significantly more on advertising, marketing and promotional
resources which could have a material adverse effect on our ability to drive awareness and demand for our products
and services. We also face potential competition from Do-It-Yourself (DIY) products which enable customers to
self-monitor and control their environments without third-party involvement through the Internet, text messages,
emails or similar communications, but with the disadvantage that alarm events may go unnoticed. Some DIY
providers may also offer professional monitoring with the purchase of their systems and equipment without a
contractual commitment which may be attractive to some customers, and put us at a competitive disadvantage. Other
DIY providers may offer new IoT devices and services with automated features and capabilities that may be appealing
to customers. Shifts in customer preferences towards DIY systems could increase our attrition rates over time and the
risk of accelerated amortization of customer contracts resulting from a declining customer base. It is possible that one
or more of our competitors could develop a significant technological advantage over us that allows them to provide
additional service or better quality service or to lower their price, which could put us at a competitive disadvantage.
Continued pricing pressure, improvements in technology and shifts in customer preferences towards self-monitoring
or DIY could adversely impact our customer base and/or pricing structure and have a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.
We rely on a significant number of our customers remaining with us as customers for long periods of time.
We operate our business with the goal of retaining customers for long periods of time in order to recoup our initial
investment in new customers, and we generally achieve cash flow break-even in approximately three years.
Accordingly, our long-term profitability is dependent on long customer tenure. This requires that we minimize our
rate of customer disconnects, or attrition. One reason for disconnects is when customers relocate and do not reconnect.
Customer relocations are impacted by changes in the housing market. See risk factor "General economic conditions
can affect our business and we are susceptible to changes in the housing market and consumer discretionary income,
which may inhibit our ability to sustain customer base growth rates." Other factors that can increase disconnects
include problems experienced with our product or service quality, customer service, customer non-pay, unfavorable
general economic conditions, and the preference for lower pricing of competitors' products and services over ours. If
we fail to keep our customers for a sufficiently long period of time, our profitability, business, financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows could be materially and adversely affected.
If we experience significantly higher rates of customer attrition, we may be required to change the estimated useful
lives of assets and/or the accelerated method of depreciation related to our security monitoring customers, increasing
our depreciation and amortization expense or impairing such assets.
We amortize the costs of our acquired and dealer-generated contracts and related customer relationships based on the
estimated life of the customer relationships. We similarly depreciate the cost of our internally generated residential
and business monitoring system assets and deferred subscriber acquisition costs. If attrition rates were to rise
significantly, we may be required to accelerate the amortization of expenses related to such contracts and the
depreciation/amortization of our subscriber system assets/deferred subscriber acquisition costs or to impair such
assets, which could cause a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.
General economic conditions can affect our business and we are susceptible to changes in the housing market and
consumer discretionary income, which may inhibit our ability to sustain customer base growth rates.
Demand for alarm monitoring services and home automation systems is affected by the turnover in the housing
market. Downturns in the rate of the sale of new and existing homes, which we believe drives a substantial portion of
our new customer volume in any given year, would reduce opportunities to make sales of new security and home
automation systems and services and reduce opportunities to take over existing security and home automation
systems. Recoveries in the housing market increase the occurrence of relocations which may lead to customers
disconnecting service and not contracting with us in their new homes. In addition, general economic conditions can
affect our business. For example, changes in personal economic circumstances may cause current security alarm and
home automation customers to disconnect our services in an effort to reduce their monthly spending and such
customers may default on their remaining contractual obligations to us. Our long-term revenue growth rate depends on
installations exceeding disconnects. If customer disconnects and defaults increase, our business, financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows could be materially and adversely affected. See risk factor "We rely on a
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significant number of our customers remaining with us as customers for long periods of time."
Failure to maintain the security of our information and technology networks, including personally identifiable
information and other data, could adversely affect us. Due to the ever changing threat landscape, our products may be
subject to potential vulnerabilities of wireless and IoT devices and our services may be subject to certain risks
including hacking or other unauthorized access to control or view systems and obtain private information.
We are dependent on information technology networks and systems, including Internet and Internet-based or "cloud"
computing services, to process, transmit and store electronic information. Along with our own confidential data and
information in the normal course of our business, we or our partners collect and retain significant volumes of certain
types of
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personally identifiable data, protected health information pursuant to the Health Insurance Portability Accountability
Act (“HIPAA”) and other information pertaining to our customers and employees, including video images of customer
sites. We must comply with applicable federal and state laws and regulations governing the collection, processing,
sharing, access, use, security and privacy of personally identifiable information, including protected health
information in addition to our own posted information security and privacy policies.
The legal, regulatory and contractual environment surrounding the foregoing is constantly evolving. If we fail to
comply with applicable privacy and security laws, regulations and standards, properly protect the integrity and
security of our facilities and systems and the data located within them, or defend against cybersecurity attacks, or if
our third-party service providers, partners or vendors fail to do any of the foregoing with respect to data and
information assessed, used or collected on our behalf, our business, reputation, results of operations and cash flows
could be materially and adversely affected.
Companies that collect and retain sensitive and confidential information are under increasing attack by
cyber-criminals around the world. While we implement security measures within our operations and systems, those
measures may not prevent security breaches (including cyber security breaches), acts of vandalism, computer viruses,
misplaced data or data loss that could be detrimental to our reputation, business, financial condition and results of
operations. Third parties, including our partners and vendors, could also be a source of security risk to us in the event
of a failure of their own security systems and infrastructure. In addition, we cannot be certain that advances in
criminal capabilities, new discoveries in the field of cryptography or other developments will not compromise or
breach the technology protecting the networks that access our products and services. A significant actual or perceived
(whether or not valid) theft, loss, fraudulent use or misuse of customer, employee or other personally identifiable data,
whether by us, our partners and vendors, or other third parties or as a result of employee error or malfeasance or
otherwise, non-compliance with our contractual or other legal obligations regarding such data or a violation of our
privacy and information security policies with respect to such data could result in significant costs, fines, litigation or
regulatory actions against us. Such an event could additionally result in unfavorable publicity and therefore adversely
affect the market’s perception of the security and reliability of our services, and our credibility and reputation with our
customers, which may lead to customer dissatisfaction and could result in lost sales and increased customer attrition.
In addition, we depend on our information technology infrastructure for business-to-business and
business-to-consumer electronic commerce. Security breaches of, or sustained attacks against, this infrastructure could
create system disruptions and shutdowns that could result in disruptions to our operations. Increasingly, our security
and home/business automation products and services are accessed through the Internet, and security breaches in
connection with the delivery of our services via the Internet may affect us and could be detrimental to our reputation,
business, operating results and financial condition. We continue to invest in new and emerging technology and other
solutions to protect our network and information systems, however, there can be no assurance that these investments
and solutions will prevent any of the risks described above. While we maintain cyber liability insurance that provides
both third party liability and first party insurance coverages, our insurance may not be sufficient to protect against all
of our losses from any future disruptions or breaches of our systems or other event as described above.
We depend on third party providers and suppliers for components of our security and home/business automation
systems, and third-party software licenses for our products and services, and any failure or interruption in products or
services provided by these third parties could harm our ability to operate our business.
The components for the security and home/business automation systems that we install are manufactured by third
parties. We are therefore susceptible to interruptions in supply and to the receipt of components that do not meet our
high standards. Any financial or other difficulties our providers face may have negative effects on our business. We
exercise little control over our suppliers, which increases our vulnerability to problems with the products and services
they provide. While we strive to utilize dual-sourcing methods to allow similar hardware components for our security
systems to be interchangeable in order to minimize the risk of a disruption from a single supplier, any interruption in
supply could cause delays in installations and repairs and the loss of current and potential customers. Also, if a
previously installed component were found to be defective, we might not be able to recover the costs associated with
its repair or replacement across our installed customer base, and the diversion of technical personnel to address the
defect could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.
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We rely on third party software for key home automation features in our ADT Pulse® offering, and on the
interoperation of that software with our own, such as ADT’s mobile applications and related platform. We could
experience service disruptions if customer usage patterns for our ADT Pulse® offering exceed, or are otherwise
outside of, design parameters for the system and the ability for ADT or our third party provider to make corrections.
Such interruptions in the provision of services could result in our inability to meet customer demand, damage our
reputation and customer relationships and adversely affect our business. We also rely on certain software technology
that we license from third parties and use in our products and services to perform key functions and provide critical
functionality. For example, we license the software platform for our monitoring operations from third parties. Because
a number of our products and services incorporate technology developed and maintained by third parties, we are, to a
certain extent, dependent upon such third parties’ ability to maintain or enhance their current products and services, to
ensure that their products are free of defects or security vulnerabilities, to develop new
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products and services on a timely and cost-effective basis and to respond to emerging industry standards and other
technological changes. Further, these third-party technology licenses may not always be available to us on
commercially reasonable terms or at all. If our agreements with third-party vendors are not renewed or the third-party
software becomes obsolete, is incompatible with future versions of our products or services or otherwise fails to
address our needs, we cannot provide assurance that we would be able to replace the functionality provided by the
third-party software with technology from alternative providers. Furthermore, even if we obtain licenses to alternative
software products or services that provide the functionality we need, we may be required to replace hardware installed
at our monitoring centers and at our customers’ sites, including security system control panels and peripherals, in order
to affect our integration of or migration to alternative software products. Any of these factors could materially and
adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.
An event causing a disruption in the ability of our monitoring facilities to operate could adversely affect our business.
A disruption in our ability to provide security monitoring services, including monitoring services for our PERS
products through our monitoring facilities, and otherwise serve our customers could have a material adverse effect on
our business. A disruption could occur for many reasons, including fire, natural disasters, weather, disease,
transportation interruption, extended power outages, human or other error, terrorism or sabotage or as a result of
disruptions to third-party transmission lines. Monitoring could also be disrupted by information systems and
network-related events or cyber security attacks, such as computer hacking, computer viruses, worms or other
malicious software, denial of service attacks, malicious social engineering or other destructive or disruptive activities
that could also cause damage to our properties, equipment and data. While our monitoring systems are redundant, a
failure of our back-up procedures or a disruption affecting multiple monitoring facilities could disrupt our ability to
provide security monitoring services and monitoring services for our PERS products. If we experience such
disruptions, we may experience customer dissatisfaction and potential loss of confidence, and liabilities to customers
or other third parties, each of which could harm our reputation and impact future revenues from these customers.
Our business strategy includes making acquisitions and investments that complement our existing business. These
acquisitions and investments could be unsuccessful or consume significant resources, which could adversely affect our
operating results.
We will continue to analyze and evaluate the acquisition of, or investment in, strategic businesses or product lines
with the potential to strengthen our industry position or enhance our existing set of products and service offerings, and
ultimately grow our business. We cannot assure you that we will identify or successfully complete transactions with
suitable acquisition candidates in the future. Nor can we assure you that completed acquisitions will be successful.
Acquisitions and investments may involve significant cash expenditures, debt incurrence, operating losses and
expenses that could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows. Acquisitions involve numerous other risks, including:
•diversion of management time and attention from current business operations;

•difficulties integrating acquired businesses, technologies and personnel into our business or achieving anticipatedoperations efficiencies, expected synergies or cost savings;
•higher integration costs than anticipated;

•possibility of litigation or other claims in connection with, or as a result of, an acquisition, including claims fromterminated employees, customers, former stockholders or other third parties;
•inability to obtain required regulatory approvals and/or required financing on favorable terms;
•potential loss of key employees, key contractual relationships or key customers of acquired companies or of us;
•assumption of the liabilities and exposure to unforeseen liabilities of acquired companies; and

•dilution of interests of holders of shares of our common stock through the issuance of equity securities orequity-linked securities.
It may be difficult for us to complete transactions quickly and to integrate acquired operations and sales and marketing
channels efficiently into our current business operations. Any acquisitions or investments may ultimately harm our
business as such acquisitions or investments may not be successful and may ultimately result in impairment charges
and have an adverse effect our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.
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We may pursue business opportunities that diverge from our current business model, which may adversely affect our
business results.
We may pursue business opportunities that diverge from our current business model, including expanding our
products or service offerings, investing in new and unproven technologies, adding customer acquisition channels and
forming new alliances with companies to market our services. We can offer no assurance that any such business
opportunities will prove to be successful. Among other negative effects, our pursuit of such business opportunities
could cause our cost of investment in new customers to grow at a faster rate than our recurring revenue and fees
collected at the time of installation. Additionally, any new alliances or customer acquisition channels could require
developmental investments or have higher cost structures than our current arrangements, which could reduce
operating margins and require more working capital. In the event that working capital requirements exceed operating
cash flow, we might be required to draw on our revolving credit facility or pursue other external financing, which may
not be readily available. Any of these factors could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows.
Our customer generation strategies through our authorized dealer and affinity marketing programs and the competitive
market for customer accounts may affect our future profitability.
An element of our business strategy is the generation of new customer accounts through our authorized dealer
program, which accounted for approximately 40% of our new customer accounts for our 2015 fiscal year. Our future
operating results will depend in large part on our ability to continue to manage this business generation strategy
effectively. Although we currently generate accounts through hundreds of independent, third party authorized dealers,
a significant portion of our accounts originate from a smaller number of such authorized dealers including one of our
authorized dealers that signed a 5-year renewal agreement as a premier provider with us in 2014 and accounted for
approximately 19% of all our new accounts. We experience loss of authorized dealers from our authorized dealer
program due to various factors, such as authorized dealers becoming inactive or discontinuing their electronic security
business, non-renewal of our dealer contracts and competition from other alarm monitoring companies. If we
experience a loss of authorized dealers representing a significant portion of our customer account generation from our
authorized dealer program or if we are unable to replace or recruit authorized dealers or alternate distribution channel
partners in accordance with our business strategy, our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows may be materially and adversely affected.
In addition, successful promotion of our brand depends on the effectiveness of our marketing efforts and on our ability
to offer member discounts and special offers for our products and services to our partners. We have actively pursued
affinity marketing programs, which provide members of participating organizations with discounts on our products
and services. The organizations with which we have affinity marketing programs closely monitor their relationships
with us, as well as their members’ satisfaction with our products and services. These organizations may require us to
pay higher fees to them, decrease our pricing for their members, introduce additional competitive options or otherwise
alter the terms of our participation in their marketing programs in ways that are unfavorable to us. These organizations
may also terminate their relationships with us if we fail to meet member satisfaction standards. If any of our affinity or
marketing relationships were terminated or altered in an unfavorable manner, we may lose a source of sales leads and
our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows could be materially and adversely affected.
We face risks in acquiring and integrating customer accounts.
An element of our business strategy may involve the bulk acquisition of customer accounts. Acquisitions of customer
accounts involve a number of special risks, including the possibility of unexpectedly high rates of attrition and
unanticipated deficiencies in the accounts and systems acquired despite our investigations prior to acquisition. We
face competition from other alarm monitoring companies, including companies that may offer higher prices and more
favorable terms for customer accounts purchased, and/or lower minimum financial or operational qualifications
requirements for purchased accounts. This competition could reduce the acquisition opportunities available to us,
slowing our rate of growth and/or increase the price we pay for such account acquisitions, thus reducing our return on
investment and negatively impacting our revenue and results of operations. We cannot assure you that we will be able
to purchase customer accounts on favorable terms in the future.
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The purchase price we pay for customer accounts is affected by the recurring revenue historically generated by such
accounts, as well as several other factors, including the level of competition, our prior experience with accounts
purchased in bulk from specific sellers, the geographic location of accounts, the number of accounts purchased, the
customers’ credit scores and the type of security or home/business automation equipment or platform used by the
customers. In purchasing accounts, we have relied on management’s knowledge of the industry, due diligence
procedures and representations and warranties of bulk account sellers. We cannot assure you that in all instances the
representations and warranties made by bulk account sellers are true and complete or, if the representations and
warranties are inaccurate, that we will be able to recover damages from bulk account sellers in an amount sufficient to
fully compensate us for any resulting losses. If any of these risks materializes, our business, financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows could be materially and adversely affected.

15

Edgar Filing: ADT Corp - Form 10-K

33



Table of Contents

Unauthorized use of our brand name by third parties, and the expenses incurred in developing and preserving the
value of our brand name, may adversely affect our business.
Our brand name is critical to our success. Unauthorized use of our brand name by third parties may adversely affect
our business and reputation, including the perceived quality and reliability of our products and services. We rely on
trademark law, company brand name protection policies and agreements with our employees, customers, business
partners and others to protect the value of our brand name. Despite our precautions, we cannot provide assurance that
those procedures are sufficiently effective to protect against unauthorized third-party use of our brand name. In
particular, in recent years various third parties have used the ADT® brand name to engage in fraudulent activities,
including unauthorized telemarketing conducted in our name to induce our existing customers to switch to competing
monitoring service providers, lead generation activities for competitors and obtaining personal financial information.
Third parties sometimes use ADT’s name and trademarks, or other confusingly similar variance thereof, in other
contexts that may impact our brand. We may not be successful in investigating, preventing or prosecuting all
unauthorized third-party use of our brand name. Future litigation with respect to such unauthorized use could also
result in substantial costs and diversion of our resources. These factors could adversely affect our reputation, business,
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.
We do not own the right to use certain of our trademarks, including the ADT® brand name, outside of the United
States and Canada.
Following the Separation, Tyco owns the ADT® brand name outside of the United States and Canada. Therefore, in
order to expand our business outside the United States and Canada, we would need to either acquire or otherwise
license the ADT® brand name from Tyco (to the extent not already used by Tyco or licensed by Tyco to a third party
in the applicable jurisdictions) or use an alternative brand name. This would put us at a distinct competitive
disadvantage. Development of a new brand outside the United States and Canada could be costly and would also
require us to market other brands as superior alternatives to the ADT® brand, which could undermine its value among
customers within the United States and Canadian residential and business security markets. These factors may make it
difficult for us to develop a business outside of the United States and Canada. These factors also expose us to the risk
that the ADT® brand name could suffer reputational damage or devaluation for reasons outside of our control,
including Tyco’s business conduct outside of the United States and Canada or the business conduct of Tyco's licensees.
Any of these factors may materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows.
Infringement of our intellectual property rights could negatively affect us.
We rely on a combination of patents, copyrights, trademarks, trade secrets, confidentiality provisions and licensing
arrangements to establish and protect our proprietary rights. We cannot guarantee, however, that the steps we have
taken to protect our intellectual property will be adequate to prevent infringement of our rights or misappropriation of
our technology. Adverse events affecting the use of our trademarks could affect our use of those trademarks and
negatively impact our brands. In addition, if we expand our business outside of the United States and Canada in the
future, effective patent, trademark, copyright and trade secret protection may be unavailable or limited in some
jurisdictions. Furthermore, while we enter into confidentiality agreements with certain of our employees and third
parties to protect our intellectual property, such confidentiality agreements could be breached or otherwise may not
provide meaningful protection for our trade secrets and know-how related to the design, manufacture or operation of
our products. If it becomes necessary for us to resort to litigation to protect our intellectual property rights, any
proceedings could be burdensome and costly, and we may not prevail. Further, adequate remedies may not be
available in the event of an unauthorized use or disclosure of our trade secrets. If we fail to successfully enforce our
intellectual property rights, our competitive position could suffer, which could adversely affect our business, financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows.
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Allegations that we have infringed the intellectual property rights of third parties could negatively affect us.
We may be subject to claims of intellectual property infringement rights by third parties. In particular, as our services
have expanded into areas more heavily populated by intellectual property, we have become subject to claims alleging
infringement of intellectual property, including litigation brought by special purpose or so-called "non-practicing"
entities that focus solely on extracting royalties and settlements by enforcing patent rights. These companies typically
have little or no business or operations and there are few effective deterrents available to prevent such companies from
filing patent infringement lawsuits against us. In addition, we rely on licenses and other arrangements with third
parties covering intellectual property related to the products and services that we market, including a patent agreement
with Tyco covering the manufacture, use and sale of pre-Separation products. Notwithstanding these arrangements,
we could be at risk for infringement claims from third parties, including Tyco. Although the patent agreement
generally includes a covenant by Tyco not to sue us for products and services in existence as of the Distribution Date
that may infringe Tyco patents, it does not protect us from infringement claims for future product or service
expansions, or if we change third-party product suppliers or if an alleged infringement involves certain patents. In
general, if a court determines that one or more of our services infringes on intellectual property owned by others, we
may be required to cease marketing those services, to obtain licenses from the holders of the intellectual property at a
material cost or to take other actions to avoid infringing the intellectual property. The litigation process is costly and
subject to inherent uncertainties, and we may not prevail in litigation matters regardless of the merits of our position.
Intellectual property lawsuits or claims may become extremely disruptive if the plaintiffs succeed in blocking the
trade of our products and services and may have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results
of operations and cash flows.
Our independent, third party authorized dealers may not be able to mitigate certain risks such as information
technology breaches, data security breaches, product liability, errors and omissions and marketing compliance.
We generate a portion of our new customers through our authorized dealer network. We rely on independent, third
party authorized dealers to implement mitigation plans for certain risks they may experience, including but not limited
to, information technology breaches, data security breaches, product liability, errors and omissions and marketing
compliance. If our authorized dealers experience any of these risks, or fail to implement mitigation plans for their
risks, or if such implemented mitigation plans fail, we may be susceptible to risks associated with our authorized
dealers through which we rely to generate customers. Any interruption in the generation of customer accounts or
services provided by our authorized dealers could adversely affect our cash flows, results of operations and financial
condition.
We may not be able to continue to develop and execute a competitive yet profitable pricing structure.
We resist competing on price alone because we believe we have competitive advantage such as brand name
recognition and a reputation for a high level of service and security. However, with cable and telecommunications
companies actively targeting the home automation market and expanding into the monitored security space, and with
large technology companies expanding into the connected home market through the development of their own
solutions or the acquisition of other companies with home automation solution offerings, this increased competition
could result in pricing pressure, a shift in customer preferences towards the services of these companies and reduce
our market share. Continued pricing pressure from these competitors or failure to achieve pricing based on the
competitive advantages previously identified above could prevent us from maintaining competitive price points for
our products and services resulting in lost customers or in our inability to attract new customers and have an adverse
effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.
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Shifts in our customers’ choice of, or telecommunications providers' support for, telecommunications services and
equipment could adversely impact our business and require significant capital expenditures.
Certain elements of our operating model have historically relied on our customers’ continued selection and use of
traditional land-line telecommunications to transmit alarm signals to our monitoring centers. There is a growing trend
for customers to switch to the exclusive use of cellular, satellite or Internet communication technology in their homes
and businesses, and telecommunication providers may discontinue their land-line services in the future. In addition,
many of our customers who use cellular communication technology for their security and home/business automation
systems use our products that rely on 2G cellular technology, and certain telecommunication providers have advised
us that they will discontinue their 2G services in the future. Some older installed security systems use technology that
is not compatible with the newer cellular, satellite or Internet communication technology, such as 3G and 4G
networks, and will not be able to transmit alarm signals on these networks. The discontinuation of land-line, 2G
cellular and any other services by telecommunications providers, and the switch by customers to the exclusive use of
cellular, satellite or Internet communication technology may require system upgrades to alternative, and potentially
more expensive, technologies to transmit alarm signals and for systems to function properly. This could increase our
customer attrition rates and slow new customer generation. In order to maintain our customer base that uses security
and home/business automation system components that are or could become obsolete, we implemented a three-year
conversion program in fiscal year 2013 to replace 2G cellular technology used in many of our security systems at no
additional cost to our customers, and have incurred costs under this program during fiscal year 2014 and fiscal year
2015. We may be required to upgrade or implement other new technologies, including offering to subsidize the
replacement of customers’ outdated systems, at our expense. Any technology upgrades or implementations could
require significant capital expenditures and also divert management’s attention and other important resources away
from our customer service and sales efforts for new customers. In the future, we may not be able to successfully
implement new technologies or adapt existing technologies to changing market demands. If we are unable to adapt
timely to changing technologies, market conditions or customer preferences, our business, financial condition, results
of operations and cash flows could be materially and adversely affected.
In addition, we use broadband Internet access service, including video streaming services, to support our product
offerings, and we may choose to implement broadband Internet access in our intrusion panels as a communications
option for our services. Video streaming services use significantly more bandwidth than non-video Internet activity.
As utilization rates and penetration of these services increases, our high-speed customers may use more bandwidth
than in the past. If this occurs, we could be required to make significant capital expenditures to increase network
capacity in order to avoid service disruptions or reduced capacity for customers and potentially increase our cost for
the corresponding network usage. See risk factor “Our future growth is dependent upon our ability to keep pace with
rapid technological and industry changes in order to develop or acquire new technologies for our products and service
introductions that achieve market acceptance with acceptable margins.”
We are subject to securities class actions which may harm our business and results of operations.
We are subject to securities class actions. Following certain periods of volatility in the market price of our securities,
we became the subject of securities litigation as described in Note 7 to the Consolidated Financial Statements. We
may experience more such litigation following future periods of volatility. This type of litigation may be lengthy, and
may result in substantial costs and a diversion of management’s attention and resources. Results cannot be predicted
with certainty and an adverse outcome in such litigation could result in monetary damages or injunctive relief that
could harm our business, results of operations, financial condition or cash flows.
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Increasing government regulation of telemarketing, email marketing and other marketing methods may increase our
costs and restrict the operation and growth of our business.
We rely on telemarketing and email marketing conducted internally and through third parties to generate a substantial
number of leads for our business. The telemarketing and email marketing services industries are subject to an
increasing amount of regulation in the United States and Canada. In the United States, the FTC and FCC have issued
regulations that place restrictions on unsolicited automated telephone calls to residential and wireless telephone
subscribers by means of automatic telephone dialing systems, prerecorded or artificial voice messages and telephone
fax machines, and require us to maintain a "do not call" list and to train our personnel to comply with these
restrictions. The FTC regulates both general sales practices and telemarketing specifically and has broad authority to
prohibit a variety of advertising or marketing practices that may constitute "unfair or deceptive acts or practices."
Most of the statutes and regulations in the United States allow a private right of action for the recovery of damages or
provide for enforcement by the FTC and FCC, state attorneys general or state agencies permitting the recovery of
significant civil or criminal penalties, costs and attorneys’ fees in the event that regulations are violated. The CRTC
enforces rules regarding unsolicited communications using automatic dialing and announcing devices, live voice and
fax. The Canadian Anti-Spam Law ("CASL") regulations prohibit the sending of commercial emails without prior
consent of the consumer or an existing business relationship and sets forth rules governing the sending of commercial
emails. CASL allows for a private right of action for the recovery of damages or provides for enforcement by CRTC
permitting the recovery of significant civil penalties, costs and attorneys' fees in the event that regulations are violated.
We strive to comply with all such applicable regulations, but cannot assure you that we or third parties that we rely on
for telemarketing, email marketing and other lead generation activities will be in compliance with all applicable
regulations at all times. Although our contractual arrangements with such third parties expressly require them to
comply with all such regulations and to indemnify us for their failure to do so, we cannot assure you that the FTC,
FCC, CRTC, private litigants or others will not attempt to hold us responsible for any unlawful acts conducted by such
third parties or that we could successfully enforce or collect upon such indemnities. Additionally, certain FCC rulings
and/or FTC enforcement actions may support the legal position that we may be held vicariously liable for the actions
of third parties, including any telemarketing violations by our independent, third party authorized dealers that are
performed without our authorization or that are otherwise prohibited by our policies. Both the FCC and the FTC have
relied on certain actions to support the notion of vicarious liability, including but not limited to, the use of the
Company brand or trademark, the authorization or approval of telemarketing scripts or the sharing of consumer
prospect lists. Changes in such regulations or the interpretation thereof that further restrict such activities could result
in a material reduction in the number of leads for our business and could have a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.
Our business operates in a regulated industry.
Our operations and employees are subject to various federal, state, provincial and local laws and regulations in the
United States and Canada in such areas as consumer protection, occupational licensing, environmental protection,
labor and employment, tax and other laws and regulations. Most states and provinces in which we operate have
licensing laws directed specifically toward the security services industry. Our business relies heavily upon the use of
both wireline and wireless telecommunications to communicate signals, and telecommunications companies are
regulated by federal, state and local governments.
In certain jurisdictions, we are required to obtain licenses or permits in order to comply with standards governing
employee selection and training and to meet certain standards in the conduct of our business. The loss of such licenses
or permits or the imposition of conditions to the granting or retention of such licenses or permits could have a material
adverse effect on us. Furthermore, in certain jurisdictions, certain security systems must meet fire and building codes
in order to be installed, and it is possible that our current or future products and service offerings will fail to meet such
codes, which could require us to make costly modifications to our products and services or to forgo marketing in
certain jurisdictions.
Changes in laws or regulations could require us to change the way we operate or to utilize resources to maintain
compliance, which could increase costs or otherwise disrupt operations. In addition, failure to comply with any
applicable laws or regulations could result in substantial fines or revocation of our operating permits and licenses. If
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condition, results of operations and cash flows could be materially and adversely affected.
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We could be assessed penalties for false alarms.
Some local governments impose assessments, fines, penalties and limitations on either customers or the alarm
companies for false alarms. A few municipalities have adopted ordinances under which both permit and alarm
dispatch fees are charged directly to the alarm companies. Our alarm service contracts generally allow us to pass these
charges on to customers, but we may not be able to collect these charges if customers are unwilling or unable to pay
them and such outcome may materially and adversely affect our operating results. Furthermore, our customers may
elect to terminate or not renew our services if assessments, fines or penalties for false alarms become significant. If
more local governments were to impose assessments, fines or penalties, our customer base, financial condition, results
of operations and cash flows could be materially and adversely affected.
Police departments could refuse to respond to calls from monitored security service companies.
Police departments in a limited number of U.S. and Canadian jurisdictions do not respond to calls from monitored
security service companies, either as a matter of policy or by local ordinance. In certain cases, we are seeing
requirements for video or other verification or eyewitness accounts of suspicious activities. In 2015, we began
offering video verification in certain jurisdictions which increases costs of some security systems which may increase
costs to customers. As an alternative to video cameras in some jurisdictions, we have offered affected customers the
option of receiving response from private guard companies, at least as an initial means to verify suspicious activities.
In most cases this is accomplished through contracts with us, which increases the overall cost to customers. If more
police departments were to refuse to respond or be prohibited from responding to calls from monitored security
service companies, our ability to attract and retain customers could be negatively impacted and our business, financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows could be adversely affected.
Adoption of statutes and governmental policies purporting to characterize certain of our charges as unlawful may
adversely affect our business.
If a customer cancels their contract with us prior to the end of the initial contract term, other than in accordance with
the contract, we may charge the customer an early cancellation fee. Consumer protection policies or legal precedents
could be proposed or adopted to restrict the charges we can impose upon contract cancellation. Such initiatives could
compel us to increase our prices during the initial term of our contracts and consequently lead to less demand for our
services and increased attrition. Adverse judicial determinations regarding these matters could cause us to incur legal
exposure to customers against whom such charges have been imposed and expose us to the risk that certain of our
customers may seek to recover such charges through litigation. In addition, the costs of defending such litigation and
enforcement actions could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows.
We are exposed to greater risks of liability for employee acts or omissions or system failures, than may be inherent in
other businesses.
If a customer or third party believes that he or she has suffered harm to person or property due to an actual or alleged
act or omission of one of our employees or a security system failure, he or she (or their insurers) may pursue legal
action against us, and the cost of defending the legal action and of any judgment against us could be substantial. In
particular, because our products and services are intended to help protect lives and real and personal property, we may
have greater exposure to litigation risks than businesses that provide other consumer and small business products and
services. Substantially all of our customer contracts contain a series of risk-mitigation provisions that serve to limit
our liability and/or limit a claimant’s ability to pursue legal action; however, in the event of litigation with respect to
such matters, it is possible that these risk-mitigation provisions may be deemed not applicable or unenforceable and,
regardless of the ultimate outcome, we may incur significant costs of defense that could materially and adversely
affect our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.
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In the absence of regulation, certain providers of Internet access may block our services or charge their customers
more for using our services, or government regulations relating to the Internet could change, which could adversely
affect our revenue and growth.
Our interactive and home automation services are accessed through the Internet and our security monitoring services,
including those utilizing video streaming, are increasingly delivered using Internet technologies. Users who access our
services through mobile devices, such as smart phones, laptops and tablet computers, must have a high-speed Internet
connection, such as Wi-Fi, 3G or 4G, to use our services. Currently, this access is provided by telecommunications
companies that have significant and increasing market power in the broadband and Internet access marketplace. In the
absence of government regulation, these providers could take measures that affect their customers’ ability to use our
products and services, such as degrading the quality of the data packets we transmit over their lines, giving our
packets low priority, giving other packets higher priority than ours, blocking our packets entirely or attempting to
charge their customers more for using our products and services. To the extent that Internet service providers
implement usage based pricing, including meaningful bandwidth caps, or otherwise try to monetize access to their
networks, we could incur greater operating expenses and customer acquisition and retention could be negatively
impacted. Furthermore, to the extent network operators were to create tiers of Internet access service and either charge
us for or prohibit our services from being available to our customers through these tiers, our business could be
negatively impacted. Some of these providers also offer products and services that directly compete with our own
offerings, which could potentially give them a competitive advantage.
While actions like these by U.S. providers would violate the net neutrality rules recently adopted by the FCC and
described below, most foreign countries have not adopted formal net neutrality or open internet rules, and there
continues to be some uncertainty regarding whether the net neutrality rules will be upheld by courts or modified by
legislative action. In 2009, the CRTC adopted Internet traffic management practices aimed at providing stronger net
neutrality protections, and preventing internet service providers from engaging in traffic shaping that are "unjustly
discriminatory" or "unduly preferential."  On February 26, 2015 the FCC adopted new network neutrality and open
internet rules. Under these rules, the FCC reclassified broadband Internet access services as a telecommunications
service subject to some elements of common carrier regulation, including the obligation to provide service on just and
reasonable terms. The rules also prohibit blocking or discriminating against lawful services and applications and
prohibits "paid prioritization," or providing faster speeds or other benefits in return for compensation. The rules are
the subject of pending lawsuits by several parties. The net neutrality rules could affect the market for broadband
Internet access service in a way that impacts our business, for example by increasing the cost of broadband Internet
service and thereby depressing demand for our services or by increasing the costs of services we provide.
We have significant deferred tax assets, and any impairments of or valuation allowances against these deferred tax
assets in the future could adversely affect our results of operations, financial condition and cash flows.
We are subject to income taxes in the United States and Canada and in various state, territorial, provincial and local
jurisdictions. The amount of income taxes we pay is subject to our interpretation and application of tax laws in
jurisdictions in which we file. Changes in current or future laws or regulations, the imposition of new or changed tax
laws or regulations or new related interpretations by taxing authorities in the jurisdictions in which we file could
materially and adversely affect our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.
Our future consolidated federal and state income tax liability may be significantly reduced by tax credits and tax net
operating loss ("NOL") carryforwards available to us under the applicable tax codes. Our ability to fully utilize these
deferred tax assets, however, may be limited for various reasons, such as if projected future taxable income becomes
insufficient to recognize the full benefit of our NOL carryforwards prior to their expirations. If a corporation
experiences an "ownership change," Internal Revenue Code (the "Code") Sections 382 and 383 provide annual
limitations with respect to the ability of a corporation to utilize its NOL (as well as certain built-in losses) and tax
credit carryforwards against future U.S. taxable income. In general an ownership change may result from transactions
increasing the ownership of certain stockholders in the stock of the corporation by more than 50 percentage points
over a three-year testing period. During fiscal year 2013, we determined that an ownership change was deemed to
have occurred upon Separation from Tyco on September 28, 2012 in accordance with Code Section 382. We do not,
however, expect that this limitation will impact our ability to utilize the tax attributes carried forward from
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In addition to the pre-Separation tax attributes, we generated a significant NOL in fiscal year 2013 along with tax
credit carryforwards. Our ability to fully utilize these tax assets may also be affected if in the future we experience
another "ownership change" within the meaning of Section 382 of the Code. Future changes in our stock ownership,
depending on the magnitude, including the purchase or sale of our common stock by five percent stockholders, and
issuances or redemptions of common stock by us could result in an ownership change that would trigger the
imposition of limitations under Section 382 of the Code for these post-Separation tax attributes.
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In addition, as a significant taxpayer, we are subject to regular audits by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") as
well as state, territorial, provincial and local tax authorities. These audits, whether for periods before Separation or
post-Separation, could subject us to tax liabilities if tax authorities make adverse determinations with respect to our
NOLs or tax credits. Further, any future disallowance of some or all of our tax credits or NOL carryforwards as a
result of legislative change could materially affect our tax obligations. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that in
the future we will not be subject to increased taxation or experience limitations with respect to recognizing the
benefits of our NOL carryforwards and other tax attributes. Any such increase in taxation or limitation of benefits
could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.
If we are unable to recruit and retain key personnel, including an effective sales force, our ability to manage our
business could be adversely affected.
Our success will depend in part upon the continued services of our management team and sales representatives. Our
ability to recruit and retain key personnel for management positions and effective sales representatives could be
impacted adversely by the competitive environment for management and sales talent. The loss, incapacity or
unavailability for any reason of key members of our management team and the inability or delay in hiring new key
employees including sales force personnel could adversely affect our ability to manage our business and our future
operational and financial results.
Adverse developments in our relationship with our employees could adversely affect our business, results of
operations and financial condition.
As of September 25, 2015, approximately 2,200 of our employees at various sites, or approximately 13% of our total
workforce, were represented by unions and covered by collective bargaining agreements. Our relationships with these
unions have generally been good. We are currently party to approximately 40 collective bargaining agreements in the
United States and Canada. Almost one-third of these agreements are up for renewal in any given year. We cannot
predict the outcome of negotiations of the collective bargaining agreements covering our employees. If we are unable
to reach new agreements or renew existing agreements, employees subject to collective bargaining agreements may
engage in strikes, work slowdowns or other labor actions, which could materially disrupt our ability to provide
services. New labor agreements or the renewal of existing agreements may impose significant new costs on us, which
could adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations in the future.
We may be subject to liability for obligations of The Brink’s Company under the Coal Act.
On May 14, 2010, we acquired Broadview Security, a business formerly owned by The Brink’s Company. Under the
Coal Industry Retiree Health Benefit Act of 1992, as amended (the "Coal Act"), The Brink’s Company and its
majority-owned subsidiaries as of July 20, 1992 (including certain legal entities acquired in the Broadview Security
acquisition) are jointly and severally liable with certain of The Brink’s Company’s other current and former subsidiaries
for health care coverage obligations provided for by the Coal Act. A Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Associate
("VEBA") trust has been established by The Brink’s Company to pay for these liabilities, although the trust may have
insufficient funds to satisfy all future obligations. At the time of the Broadview Spin-Off, Broadview Security entered
into an agreement pursuant to which The Brink’s Company agreed to indemnify it for any and all liabilities and
expenses related to The Brink’s Company’s former coal operations, including any health care coverage obligations. The
Brink’s Company has agreed that this indemnification survives our acquisition of Broadview Security. We have
evaluated our potential liability under the Coal Act as a contingency in light of all known facts, including the funding
of the VEBA and indemnification provided by The Brink’s Company. We have concluded that no accrual is necessary
due to the existence of the indemnification and our belief that The Brink’s Company and VEBA will be able to satisfy
all future obligations under the Coal Act. However, if The Brink’s Company and the VEBA are unable to satisfy all
such obligations, we could be held liable, which could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition,
results of operations or cash flows.
Risks Relating to Our Liquidity
Volatility and disruptions in the financial markets or changes in our credit ratings could adversely affect us by
reducing availability of credit or access to financing on favorable terms or at all and could adversely affect our
suppliers by increasing funding costs or reducing availability of credit.
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In the normal course of our business, we may access the capital markets for general corporate purposes, which may
include repayment of indebtedness, acquisitions, additions to working capital, repurchase of our common stock,
capital expenditures and investments in our business. We rely on the capital markets, particularly for offerings of debt
securities to meet our financial commitments and liquidity needs. Although we expect to have sufficient liquidity to
meet our foreseeable needs, our access to capital markets and the cost of capital could be negatively impacted by
volatility and/or disruptions in the financial markets or changes in our credit ratings. In recent years, the credit markets
experienced significant dislocations and liquidity disruptions, and similar disruptions in the credit markets in the
future could make financing terms for borrowers unattractive or unavailable. These factors may make it more difficult
or expensive for us to access the capital markets if the
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need arises. In addition, these factors may make it more difficult for our suppliers to meet demand for their products
or for potential strategic partners to commence new projects, as they may experience increased costs of debt financing
or difficulties in obtaining debt financing. Volatility and/or disruptions in the financial markets have had adverse
effects on other areas of the economy and have led to a slowdown in general economic activity that may continue to
adversely affect our businesses. These disruptions may have other unknown adverse effects. One or more of these
factors could adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.
Standard and Poor’s Rating Services, Moody's Investors Service, Inc. and Fitch Ratings have rated the Company BB-,
Ba2 and BBB-, respectively.  Our credit ratings are based upon information furnished by us or obtained by a rating
agency from its own sources and are subject to revision, suspension or withdrawal by one or more rating agencies at
any time.  Rating agencies may review the ratings assigned to us due to developments that are beyond our control,
including as a result of new standards requiring the agencies to reassess rating practices and methodologies. 
Non-investment grade markets have higher volatility than investment grade markets. Volatility in capital markets
and/or a downgrade in our ratings could also cause our future borrowing costs to increase and reduce our access to
capital.
Covenants in our debt instruments may adversely affect us.
Our revolving credit facility contains customary covenants, including a limit on the ratio of debt to earnings before
interest, taxes, depreciation, and amortization ("EBITDA"), a minimum required ratio of EBITDA to interest expense
and limits on incurrence of liens and subsidiary debt. In addition, the indenture governing our senior unsecured notes
contains customary covenants including limits on liens and sale/leaseback transactions.
Our ability to meet our financial covenants can be affected by events beyond our control, and we cannot provide
assurance that we will meet those tests. A breach of any of these covenants could result in a default under our
revolving credit facility or our indenture. Upon the occurrence of an event of default under our revolving credit
facility or our indenture, the lenders or trustees could elect to declare all amounts outstanding thereunder to be
immediately due and payable and, in the case of credit facility lenders, terminate all commitments to extend further
credit. If the lenders or trustees accelerate the repayment of borrowings, we cannot provide assurance that we will
have sufficient assets to repay our revolving credit facility and our other indebtedness. Furthermore, acceleration of
any obligation under any of our material debt instruments will permit the holders of our other material debt to
accelerate their obligations, which could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition. See Item 7.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.
We may continue to increase our debt or raise additional capital in the future, which could affect our financial health
and may decrease our profitability.
We may continue to increase our debt or raise additional capital in the future, subject to restrictions in our revolving
credit facility and indenture and any debt agreements covering debt incurred subsequent to the date of this report. If
our cash flow from operations is less than we anticipate, or if our cash requirements are more than we expect, we may
require more financing. However, debt or equity financing may not be available to us on terms acceptable to us, if at
all. If we incur additional debt or raise equity through the issuance of additional capital stock, the terms of the debt or
our capital stock issued may give the holders rights, preferences and privileges senior to those of holders of our
common stock, particularly in the event of liquidation. The terms of the debt may also impose additional and more
stringent restrictions on our operations than we currently have. If we raise funds through the issuance of additional
equity, your percentage ownership in us would decline. If we are unable to raise additional capital when needed, it
could affect our financial health.
Material adverse legal judgments, fines, penalties or settlements could adversely affect our financial health and
prevent us from fulfilling our obligations under our outstanding indebtedness.
We estimate that our available cash, our cash flow from operations and amounts available to us under our revolving
credit facility will be adequate to fund our operations and service our debt over both the short term and the long term.
However, material adverse legal judgments, fines, penalties or settlements arising from litigation and similar
contingencies could require additional funding. If such developments require us to obtain additional funding, we
cannot provide assurance that we will be able to obtain the additional funding that we need on commercially
reasonable terms or at all, which could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition, results of operations
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and cash flows. Such an outcome could have important consequences to holders of shares of our common stock. For
example, it could:

•
require us to dedicate a substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to payments on our indebtedness, thereby
reducing the availability of our cash flow to fund working capital, capital expenditures, research and development
efforts and other corporate purposes, including dividend payments;
•increase our vulnerability to adverse economic and industry conditions;
•limit our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and the markets in which we operate;
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•restrict our ability to introduce new technologies or exploit business opportunities;
•make it more difficult for us to satisfy our payment obligations with respect to our outstanding indebtedness; and
•increase the difficulty and/or cost to us of refinancing our indebtedness.
See risk factor "We are subject to securities class actions which may harm our business and results of operations," and
Note 7 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
We are exposed to counterparty risk in our hedging arrangements.
From time to time, we enter into arrangements with financial institutions to hedge exposure to fluctuations in currency
and interest rates, including forward contracts, options and swap agreements. The failure of one or more
counterparties to our hedging arrangements to fulfill their obligations could adversely affect our results of operations.
 Risks Relating to Our Common Stock
Provisions in our certificate of incorporation and by-laws and of Delaware law may prevent or delay an acquisition of
the Company, which could decrease the trading price of our common stock.
Our certificate of incorporation and by-laws and Delaware law contain provisions that are intended to deter coercive
takeover practices and inadequate takeover bids by making such practices or bids more expensive to the acquiror and
to encourage prospective acquirors to negotiate with our Board of Directors rather than to attempt a hostile takeover.
These provisions include rules regarding how stockholders may present proposals or nominate directors for election at
stockholder meetings and the right of our Board of Directors to issue preferred stock without stockholder approval.
Delaware law also imposes some restrictions on mergers and other business combinations between any holder of 15%
or more of our outstanding common stock and us. We believe these provisions protect our stockholders from coercive
or otherwise unfair takeover tactics by requiring potential acquirors to negotiate with our Board of Directors and by
providing our Board of Directors with more time to assess any acquisition proposal. These provisions are not intended
to make us immune from takeovers. However, these provisions apply even if the offer may be considered beneficial
by some stockholders and could delay or prevent an acquisition that our Board of Directors determines is not in the
best interests of the Company and our stockholders. Accordingly, in the event that our Board of Directors determines
that a potential business combination transaction is not in the best interests of the Company and our stockholders but
certain stockholders believe that such a transaction would be beneficial to the Company and our stockholders, such
stockholders may elect to sell their shares in the Company and the trading price of our common stock could decrease.
In addition, the termination of employment in connection with a merger or acquisition may trigger change in control
and severance benefits to certain executive employees under the terms of either our Severance Plan for U.S. Officers
and Executives or Change in Control Severance Plan, thereby increasing the cost of such a transaction.
The market price of our common stock has been and may continue to be volatile, and the value of an investment in our
common stock may decline.
The market price of our common stock is subject to fluctuations due to a number of factors including the following,
some of which are beyond our control:
•our operating results or forecasts;

•variations between our actual operating results and the expectations of securities analysts, investors and the financialcommunity;

• competition, including the introduction of new competitors, their pricing strategies and
services;

•recent securities class actions and other litigation against us;
•market volatility in general;
•changes in regulatory policy or interpretation;
•changes in the ratings of our debt or stock by rating agencies or securities analysts; or
•announcements of developments affecting our business.
The stock markets have experienced price and volume fluctuations that have affected our stock price and the market
prices of equity securities of many other companies. These broad market and industry fluctuations, as well as general,
economic, political and market conditions, may negatively affect the market price of our common stock. Accordingly,
investors in our common stock may not be able to resell their shares at or above their original purchase price.
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Risks Relating to our Separation from Tyco
We share responsibility for certain income tax liabilities of ADT, Tyco and Pentair Ltd., formerly Tyco Flow Control
International Ltd. ("Pentair") for tax periods prior to and including September 28, 2012, and such liabilities may
include a portion of Tyco's obligations under its tax sharing agreement with Covidien Ltd. ("Covidien") and TE
Connectivity Ltd. ("TE Connectivity") for tax liabilities for tax periods prior to and including June 29, 2007.
In connection with the 2007 distributions of Covidien and TE Connectivity by Tyco (the "2007 Separation"), Tyco
entered into a tax sharing agreement (the "2007 Tax Sharing Agreement") that governs the rights and obligations of
each party with respect to certain pre-2007 Separation tax liabilities and certain tax liabilities arising in connection
with the 2007 Separation. More specifically, Tyco, Covidien and TE Connectivity share 27%, 42% and 31%,
respectively, of income tax liabilities that arise from adjustments made by tax authorities to Tyco's, Covidien's and TE
Connectivity's U.S. and certain non-U.S. income tax returns and certain taxes attributable to internal transactions
undertaken in anticipation of the 2007 Separation. In addition, in the event the 2007 Separation or certain related
transactions is determined to be taxable as a result of actions taken after the 2007 Separation by Tyco, Covidien or TE
Connectivity, the party responsible for such failure would be responsible for all taxes imposed on Tyco, Covidien or
TE Connectivity as a result thereof. If none of the companies is responsible for such failure, then Tyco, Covidien and
TE Connectivity would be responsible for such taxes, in the same manner and in the same proportions as other shared
tax liabilities under the 2007 Tax Sharing Agreement. Costs and expenses associated with the management of these
shared tax liabilities are generally shared equally among the parties.
In connection with the Separation from Tyco, we entered into a tax sharing agreement (the "2012 Tax Sharing
Agreement") with Tyco and Pentair that governs the rights and obligations of ADT, Tyco and Pentair for certain
pre-Separation tax liabilities, including Tyco's obligations under the 2007 Tax Sharing Agreement. The 2012 Tax
Sharing Agreement provides that ADT, Tyco and Pentair will share (i) certain pre-Separation income tax liabilities
that arise from adjustments made by tax authorities to ADT's, Tyco's, and Pentair's U.S. and certain non-U.S. income
tax returns, and (ii) payments required to be made by Tyco in respect to the 2007 Tax Sharing Agreement
(collectively, "Shared Tax Liabilities"). Tyco will be responsible for the first $500 million of Shared Tax Liabilities.
ADT and Pentair will share 58% and 42%, respectively, of the next $225 million of Shared Tax Liabilities. ADT,
Tyco and Pentair will share 27.5%, 52.5% and 20.0%, respectively, of Shared Tax Liabilities above $725 million.
With respect to years prior to and including the 2007 Separation, tax authorities have raised issues and proposed tax
adjustments that are generally subject to the sharing provisions of the 2007 Tax Sharing Agreement and which may
require Tyco to make a payment to a taxing authority, Covidien or TE Connectivity. Although Tyco has advised us
that it has resolved a substantial number of these adjustments, a few significant items raised by the IRS remain open
with respect to the audits of the 1997 through 2007 tax years. On July 1, 2013, Tyco announced that the IRS issued
Notices of Deficiency to Tyco primarily related to the treatment of certain intercompany debt transactions (the "Tyco
IRS Notices"). These notices assert that additional taxes of $883 million plus penalties of $154 million are owed based
on audits of the 1997 through 2000 tax years of Tyco and its subsidiaries, as they existed at that time. Further, Tyco
reported receiving Final Partnership Administrative Adjustments (the "Partnership Notices") for certain U.S.
partnerships owned by its former U.S. subsidiaries, for which Tyco has informed that it estimates an additional tax
deficiency of approximately $30 million will be asserted. The additional tax assessments related to the Tyco IRS
Notices and the Partnership Notices exclude interest and do not reflect the impact on subsequent periods if the IRS
challenge to Tyco's tax filings is proved correct. Tyco has filed petitions with the U.S. Tax Court to contest the IRS
assessments. Consistent with its petitions filed with the U.S. Tax Court, Tyco has advised us that it strongly disagrees
with the IRS position and believes (i) it has meritorious defenses for the respective tax filings, (ii) the IRS positions
with regard to these matters are inconsistent with applicable tax laws and Treasury regulations, and (iii) the previously
reported taxes for the years in question are appropriate. If the IRS should successfully assert its position, our share of
the collective liability, if any, would be determined pursuant to the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement. In accordance with
the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement, the amount ultimately assessed under the Tyco IRS Notices and the Partnership
Notices would have to be in excess of $1.85 billion, including other assessments for unrelated historical tax matters
Tyco has, or may settle in the future, before we would be required to pay any of the amounts assessed. In addition to
the Company’s share of cash taxes pursuant to the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement, the Company’s NOL and credit
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carryforwards may be significantly reduced or eliminated by audit adjustments to pre-2013 tax periods. NOL and
credit carryforwards may be reduced prior to incurring any cash tax liability, and will not be compensated for under
the tax sharing agreement. We believe that our income tax reserves and the liabilities recorded in the Consolidated
Balance Sheet for the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement continue to be appropriate. No payments with respect to these
matters would be required until the dispute is resolved in the U.S. Tax Court. A trial date has been set for October
2016. However, the ultimate resolution of these matters is uncertain, and if the IRS were to prevail, it could have a
material adverse impact on our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows, potentially including a
reduction in our available tax attribute carryforwards.

25

Edgar Filing: ADT Corp - Form 10-K

49



Table of Contents

We are responsible for all of our own taxes that are not shared pursuant to the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement's sharing
formulae, and Tyco and Pentair are responsible for their tax liabilities that are not subject to the 2012 Tax Sharing
Agreement's sharing formulae. We also have sole responsibility for any income tax liability arising as a result of our
acquisition of Broadview Security in May 2010, including any liability of Broadview Security under the tax sharing
agreement between Broadview Security and The Brink's Company dated October 31, 2008 (collectively, the
"Broadview Tax Liabilities"). Costs and expenses associated with the management of Shared Tax Liabilities and
Broadview Tax Liabilities are generally shared 20% by Pentair, 27.5% by ADT, and 52.5% by Tyco.
All the tax liabilities that are associated with our businesses, including liabilities that arose prior to the Separation,
have become our tax liabilities. Although we have agreed to share certain of these tax liabilities with Tyco and Pentair
pursuant to the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement, we remain primarily liable for all of these liabilities. If Tyco and Pentair
default on their obligations to us under the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement, we would be liable for the entire amount of
these liabilities. In addition, if another party to the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement that is responsible for all or a portion
of an income tax liability were to default in its payment of such liability to a taxing authority, we could be legally
liable under applicable tax law for such liabilities and required to make additional tax payments. Accordingly, under
certain circumstances, we may be obligated to pay amounts in excess of our agreed-upon share of our, Tyco's and
Pentair's tax liabilities.
We recognize potential liabilities and record tax liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues in the United States and
other tax jurisdictions based on our estimate of whether, and the extent to which, additional income taxes will be due.
These tax liabilities are reflected net of related tax loss carryforwards. We adjust these liabilities in light of changing
facts and circumstances; however, due to the complexity of some of these uncertainties, the ultimate resolution may
result in a payment that is materially different from our current estimate of tax liabilities. Under the 2012 Tax Sharing
Agreement, Tyco has the right to administer, control and settle all U.S. income tax audits for periods prior to and
including September 28, 2012. The timing, nature and amount of any settlement agreed to by Tyco may not be in our
best interests. All other tax audits will be administered, controlled and settled by the party that would be responsible
for paying the tax.
To the extent we are responsible for any liability under the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement and if our estimate of tax
liabilities proves to be less than the amount for which we are ultimately liable, we would incur additional income tax
expense, which could have a material adverse impact on our financial condition, results of operations, cash flows or
our effective tax rate in future reporting periods.
If the distribution of ADT or Pentair common shares by Tyco to its shareholders or certain internal transactions
undertaken in anticipation of such distributions are determined to be taxable for U.S. federal income tax purposes, we,
our stockholders that are subject to U.S. federal income tax and/or Tyco could incur significant U.S. federal income
tax liabilities.
Tyco has received a private letter ruling from the IRS regarding the U.S. federal income tax consequences of the
Separation and the distribution of Pentair common shares by Tyco to its shareholders (the "Pentair Distribution" and,
together with the Separation, the "Distributions") to the effect that, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, the
Separation will qualify as tax-free under Section 355 of the Code and the Pentair Distribution will qualify as tax-free
under Sections 355 and 361 of the Code, except for cash received in lieu of a fractional share of our common stock
and the Pentair common shares. The private letter ruling also provides that certain internal transactions undertaken in
anticipation of the Distributions will qualify for favorable treatment under the Code. In addition to obtaining the
private letter ruling, Tyco obtained an opinion from the law firm of McDermott Will & Emery LLP confirming the
tax-free status of the Distributions for U.S. federal income tax purposes. The private letter ruling and the opinion rely
on certain facts and assumptions and certain representations and undertakings from us, Pentair and Tyco regarding the
past and future conduct of our respective businesses and other matters. Notwithstanding the private letter ruling and
the opinion, the IRS could determine on audit that the Separation, the Pentair Distribution or the internal transactions
should be treated as taxable transactions if it determines that any of these facts, assumptions, representations or
undertakings is not correct or has been violated, or that the Separation, the Pentair Distribution or the internal
transactions should be taxable for other reasons, including as a result of significant changes in stock or asset
ownership after the Distributions. An opinion of counsel represents counsel's best legal judgment, is not binding on
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the IRS or the courts, and the IRS or the courts may not agree with the opinion. In addition, the opinion was based on
current law, and cannot be relied upon if current law changes with retroactive effect. If the Separation ultimately is
determined to be taxable, the Separation could be treated as a taxable dividend or capital gain to our stockholders as of
the date of the Separation for U.S. federal income tax purposes, and those stockholders could incur significant U.S.
federal income tax liabilities. In addition, Tyco would recognize a gain in an amount equal to the excess of the fair
market value of shares of our common stock and the Pentair common shares distributed to Tyco shareholders on the
distribution date over Tyco's tax basis in such shares, but such gain, if recognized, generally would not be subject to
U.S. federal income tax. However, we or Tyco could incur significant U.S. federal income tax liabilities if it
ultimately is determined that certain internal transactions undertaken in anticipation of the Distributions are taxable.
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In addition, under the terms of the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement, in the event the Separation, the Pentair Distribution
or the internal transactions were determined to be taxable as a result of actions taken after the Distributions by us,
Pentair or Tyco, the party responsible for such failure would be responsible for all taxes imposed on us, Pentair or
Tyco as a result thereof. Taxes resulting from the determination that the Separation, the Pentair Distribution, or any
internal transaction that was intended to be tax-free is taxable are referred to herein as "Distribution Taxes." If such
failure is not the result of actions taken after the Distributions by us, Pentair or Tyco, then we, Pentair and Tyco
generally would be responsible for 27.5%, 20% and 52.5%, respectively, of any taxes imposed on us, Pentair or Tyco
as a result of such determination. Such tax amounts could be significant. In the event that any party to the 2012 Tax
Sharing Agreement defaults in its obligation to pay Distribution Taxes to another party that arise as a result of no
party's fault, each non-defaulting party would be responsible for an equal amount of the defaulting party's obligation
to make a payment to another party in respect of such other party's taxes. To the extent we are responsible for any
liability under the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement, there could be a material adverse impact on our financial condition,
results of operations, cash flows or our effective tax rate in future reporting periods.
If the Separation is determined to be taxable for Swiss withholding tax purposes, we or Tyco could incur significant
Swiss withholding tax liabilities.
Generally, Swiss withholding tax of 35% is due on dividends and similar distributions to our and Tyco's shareholders,
regardless of the place of residency of the shareholder. As of January 1, 2011, distributions to shareholders out of
qualifying contributed surplus (Kapitaleinlage) accumulated on or after January 1, 1997 are exempt from Swiss
withholding tax, if certain conditions are met (Kapitaleinlageprinzip). Tyco obtained a tax ruling from the Swiss
Federal Tax Administration confirming that the Separation qualifies as payment out of such qualifying contributed
surplus and, therefore, no amount was withheld by Tyco when making the Separation.
This tax ruling relies on certain facts and assumptions and certain representations and undertakings from Tyco
regarding the past conduct of its businesses and other matters. Notwithstanding this tax ruling, the Swiss Federal Tax
Administration could determine on audit that the Separation should be treated as a taxable transaction for withholding
tax purposes if it determines that any of these facts, assumptions, representations or undertakings is not correct or has
been violated. If the Separation ultimately is determined to be taxable for withholding tax purposes, we and Tyco
could incur material Swiss withholding tax liabilities that could significantly detract from or eliminate the benefits of
the Separation. In addition, we could become liable to indemnify Tyco for part of any Swiss withholding tax liabilities
to the extent provided under the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement.
The ownership by some of our executive officers and directors of common shares, options or other equity awards of
Tyco or Pentair may create, or may create the appearance of, conflicts of interest.
Because of their former positions with Tyco, some of our executive officers, including our chief executive officer and
some of our non-employee directors, own common shares of Tyco and Pentair, options to purchase common shares of
Tyco and Pentair or other equity awards in Tyco and Pentair. The individual holdings of common shares, options to
purchase common shares or other equity awards of Tyco and Pentair may be significant for some of these persons
compared to their total assets. These equity interests may create, or appear to create, conflicts of interest when these
directors and officers are faced with decisions that could benefit or affect the equity holders of Tyco or Pentair in ways
that do not benefit or affect us in the same manner.
Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.
None. 
Item 2. Properties.
We currently operate through a network of approximately 180 sales and service offices, ten monitoring facilities, five
customer and field support locations, two national sales call centers and one regional distribution center, located
throughout the United States and Canada, the majority of which are leased.
We lease approximately 2 million square feet of space in the United States, including approximately 150,000 square
feet of office space for our corporate headquarters located in Boca Raton, Florida. We lease this property under a
long-term operating lease with a third party. We also own approximately 495,000 square feet of space throughout the
United States.
We lease approximately 258,000 square feet of space in Canada that supports our Canadian operations.
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We believe our properties, which are used by our two reportable segments, are adequate and suitable for our business
as presently conducted and are adequately maintained.
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Item 3. Legal Proceedings.
We are subject to various claims and lawsuits in the ordinary course of our business, including from time to time
contractual disputes, employment matters, product and general liability claims, claims that we have infringed the
intellectual property rights of others, claims related to alleged security system failures and consumer and employment
class actions. In the ordinary course of business, we are also subject to regulatory and governmental examinations,
information requests and subpoenas, inquiries, investigations and threatened legal actions and proceedings.  In
connection with such formal and informal inquiries, we receive numerous requests, subpoenas and orders for
documents, testimony and information in connection with various aspects of our activities.  We have recorded
accruals for losses that we believe are probable to occur and are reasonably estimable. See Note 7 to our Consolidated
Financial Statements for further information on legal proceedings and income tax matters. While the ultimate outcome
of these matters cannot be predicted with certainty, we believe that the resolution of any such proceedings, other than
matters specifically identified in Note 7, will not have a material adverse effect on our financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.
Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.
Not Applicable.
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PART II 
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity
Securities.
As of the close of business on November 5, 2015, there were 17,770 holders of record of our common stock. Our
common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") under the symbol "ADT." The following table
sets forth the high and low closing sales prices of shares of ADT common stock as reported by the NYSE and the
dividends declared on ADT common stock for the fiscal quarters presented below.

Year Ended September 25, 2015
Market Price Range Dividends

Declared Per
Common
Share

Dividends Paid
Per Common
ShareQuarter High Low

First $36.84 $30.51 $— $0.200
Second 41.63 33.51 0.420 0.210
Third 42.61 33.97 — 0.210
Fourth 34.53 30.25 0.210 0.210

Year Ended September 26, 2014
Market Price Range Dividends

Declared Per
Common
Share

Dividends Paid
Per Common
ShareQuarter High Low

First $44.01 $38.80 $— $0.125
Second 40.58 28.08 0.400 0.200
Third 34.81 29.08 — 0.200
Fourth 37.36 33.00 0.400 0.200
The timing, declaration and payment of future dividends to holders of our common stock fall within the discretion of
our Board of Directors and will depend on our financial condition and results of operations, the capital requirements
of our business, covenants associated with debt obligations, legal requirements, regulatory constraints, industry
practice and other factors deemed relevant by our Board of Directors.
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Performance Graph
The following graph provides a comparison of the cumulative total shareholder return on the Company's common
stock to the returns of Standard & Poor's (S&P) 500 and the S&P 500 Industrial Index from October 1, 2012 (the first
day of fiscal year 2013) through September 25, 2015. The graph is not, and is not intended to be, indicative of future
performance of our common stock. This graph is not being filed with the SEC as part of this Annual Report on Form
10-K and is not to be incorporated by reference into any filing of the Company under the Securities Act of 1933 or the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (whether made before or after the date of this Annual Report on Form 10-K,
irrespective of any general incorporation language contained in such filing).

The above graph assumes the following:

(1)$100 invested at the close of business on October 1, 2012, in ADT common stock, S&P 500 Index, and the S&P500 Industrial Index.
(2)The cumulative total return assumes reinvestment of dividends.
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Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Period
Total Number
of Shares
Purchased

Average Price
Paid Per Share

Total Number
of Shares
Purchased as
Part of
Publicly
Announced
Plans or
Programs

Maximum
Approximate
Dollar Value of
Shares that May
Yet Be
Purchased Under
the Plans or
Programs

06/27/15 - 07/24/15 182,582 $33.70 182,582 $1,191,780,544
07/25/15 - 08/28/15 3,032,688 $32.97 3,032,688 $1,091,781,770
08/29/15 - 09/25/15 1,101,868 $31.76 1,101,868 $1,056,783,584
Total 4,317,138 $32.70 4,317,138 $1,056,783,584
On November 18, 2013, our Board of Directors authorized a $1 billion increase to the $2 billion, three-year share
repurchase program that was previously approved on November 26, 2012 ("FY2013 Share Repurchase Program") and
expires on November 26, 2015. As of September 25, 2015, approximately $57 million remains authorized for
repurchase under the FY2013 Share Repurchase Program.
On July 17, 2015, our Board of Directors approved a new three-year share repurchase program ("FY2015 Share
Repurchase Program") authorizing the purchase of up to $1 billion of ADT common stock which is incremental to the
remaining amounts authorized to be repurchased under the FY2013 Share Repurchase Program noted above. Pursuant
to this approval, the Company may enter into accelerated share repurchase plans, as well as repurchase shares on the
open market pursuant to pre-set trading plans meeting the requirements of Rule 10b5-1 under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, in private transactions or otherwise. The FY2015 Share Repurchase Program expires on July 17, 2018,
and may be terminated at any time. As of September 25, 2015, no shares have been repurchased under the FY2015
Share Repurchase Program.
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Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans
The following table provides information as of September 25, 2015 with respect to shares of ADT common stock
issuable under its equity compensation plans:

Equity Compensation Plan

Plan category

Number of
securities to be
issued upon
exercise of
outstanding
options, warrants
and rights (a)

Weighted -
average exercise
price of
outstanding
options, warrants
and rights (b)

Number of
securities
remaining
available for
future issuance
under equity
compensation
plans (excluding
securities
reflected in
column (a)) (c)

Equity compensation plans approved by security holders:
2012 Stock and Incentive Plan (1) 5,798,826 $24.77 5,441,361

Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders — —
Total 5,798,826 5,441,361

(1)

The ADT Corporation 2012 Stock and Incentive Plan (the “Plan”) provides for the award of stock options, restricted
stock units ("RSUs"), performance share units ("PSUs") and other equity and equity-based awards to officers and
non-officer employees as well as members of our Board of Directors. Amounts shown in column (a) include
4,368,649 shares that may be issued upon the exercise of stock options, 38,494 deferred stock units (“DSUs”),
791,430 shares that may be issued upon the vesting of RSUs and 600,253 shares that may be issued upon vesting
of PSUs. The weighted-average exercise price in column (b) is inclusive of the outstanding DSUs, PSUs and
RSUs, all of which can result in the issuance of shares for no consideration. Excluding the DSUs, PSUs and RSUs,
the weighted-average exercise price is equal to $32.88.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data.
The following table sets forth selected consolidated financial data for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013 and selected
combined financial data for fiscal years 2012 and 2011. The statement of operations data set forth below for fiscal
years 2015, 2014 and 2013 and the balance sheet data as of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014 are derived
from our audited financial statements included elsewhere in this Annual Report. The statement of operations data for
fiscal years 2012 and 2011 and the balance sheet data as of September 27, 2013, September 28, 2012 and September
30, 2011 are derived from our audited financial statements which are not included in this Annual Report on Form
10-K.
The combined financial information presented below for fiscal years 2012 and 2011 was not necessarily representative
of the results we could have achieved as an independent, publicly-traded company. The selected financial data below
is also not necessarily indicative of results of future operations and should be read in conjunction with Item 8.
"Consolidated Financial Statements and related Notes" and Item 7. "Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations" of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
ADT has a 52- or 53-week fiscal year that ends on the last Friday in September. Fiscal year 2011 was a 53-week year.
Fiscal years 2015, 2014, 2013 and 2012 were 52-week years.
(in millions, except per share data) 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
Statement of Operations Data:
Revenue $3,574 $3,408 $3,309 $3,228 $3,110
Operating income(1) 639 659 735 722 693
Net income(1)(2)(6) 296 304 421 394 376
Net income per share(3):
Basic $1.73 $1.67 $1.90 $1.70 $1.62
Diluted $1.72 $1.66 $1.88 $1.67 $1.59
Weighted average number of shares(3):
Basic 171 182 222 232 232
Diluted 172 183 224 236 236
Cash dividends declared per common share $0.63 $0.80 $0.625 $— $—

Balance Sheet Data (End of Fiscal Year):
Total assets(6) $10,726 $10,549 $9,913 $9,260 $8,739
Long-term debt(4) 5,389 5,096 3,373 2,525 1,506
Total liabilities(4)(6) 7,807 7,421 5,591 4,103 3,508
Total stockholders' equity(5) 2,919 3,128 4,322 5,157 5,231

(1) Operating income and net income include $52 million and $67 million of corporate expense allocated from Tyco
for fiscal years 2012 and 2011, respectively.

(2) Net income includes allocated interest expense related to Tyco's external debt of $64 million and $87 million for
fiscal years 2012 and 2011, respectively.

(3)
The Separation was completed on September 28, 2012, and we issued 231 million shares of common stock. This
initial share amount has been used to calculate earnings per share for fiscal years 2012 and 2011. See Note 11 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on earnings per share.

(4)
Long-term debt and total liabilities include $1,482 million of allocated debt from Tyco as of September 30, 2011.
See Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of fiscal 2015, 2014, 2013 and 2012 debt
issuances.

(5) In fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013, we repurchased common shares under our share repurchase program for a
total of $324 million, $1.4 billion and $1.3 billion, respectively.

(6) For fiscal years 2012 and 2011, income tax expense, deferred tax balances and tax carryforwards were recorded as
if ADT filed tax returns on a stand-alone basis separate from Tyco.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.
Introduction
The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with our Consolidated Financial Statements and
the notes thereto included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K to enhance the understanding of our
financial condition, changes in financial condition and results of operations. This discussion and analysis contains
forward-looking statements that involve risks, uncertainties and assumptions. Actual results may differ materially
from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of many factors, including but not limited to,
those provided in Item 1A. Risk Factors and under the heading "Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking
Statements" below.
The Consolidated Financial Statements include the consolidated results of the The ADT Corporation and its
subsidiaries (hereinafter referred to as "we," "our," the "Company" or "ADT"). The financial statements have been
prepared in United States dollars ("USD"), in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United
States of America ("GAAP"). Unless otherwise indicated, references to 2015, 2014 and 2013 are to our fiscal years
ended September 25, 2015, September 26, 2014 and September 27, 2013, respectively.
We have a 52- or 53-week fiscal year that ends on the last Friday in September. Fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013 are
52-week years. Our next 53-week year will occur in fiscal year 2016.
On October 14, 2015, our Board of Directors approved a change to our fiscal year end from the last Friday in
September to September 30 of each year, and thereafter the end of each fiscal quarter will be the last day of the
calendar month end. The fiscal year change is effective for our 2016 fiscal year, which began on September 26, 2015,
the day after the last day of our 2015 fiscal year, and will end on September 30, 2016. This change better aligns our
external reporting with the monthly recurring nature of revenues and expenses associated with our customer base.
Business Overview
ADT is a leading provider of monitored security, interactive home and business automation and related monitoring
services. We currently serve approximately 6.6 million residential and business customers, making us the largest
company of our kind in both the United States and Canada. With over a 140-year history, the ADT® brand is one of
the most respected, trusted and well-known brands in the monitored security industry today. Our broad and pioneering
set of products and services, including interactive home and business solutions and our home health services, meet a
range of customer needs for today's active and increasingly mobile lifestyles. Our partner network is the broadest in
the industry, and includes independent, third-party authorized dealers, affinity organizations and third-party referral
companies. ADT delivers an integrated customer experience by maintaining the industry's largest sales, installation
and service field force as well as a monitoring network, all backed by the support of approximately 17,100 employees
and about 180 sales and service offices.
We conduct business through our operating entities. During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2015, we finalized our
reporting structure following the acquisition of Protectron, see Note 2 to our Consolidated Financial Statements for
details about this acquisition. In connection with this reporting structure finalization, the manner in which the Chief
Executive Officer, who is the chief operating decision maker, evaluates performance and makes decisions about how
to allocate resources changed, resulting in the reorganization of our operating segments. We now have two reportable
segments, which are our operating segments. Operating results are reported based on the following two segments:

•
United States: Includes sales, installation and monitoring for residential, business, and health customers in the United
States and Puerto Rico, as well as corporate expenses and other operating costs associated with support functions in
the U.S.

•Canada: Includes sales, installation and monitoring for residential, business and health customers in Canada as well asoperating expenses associated with certain support functions in Canada.
Prior to the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2015, we reported financial and operating information in one segment. Where
applicable, prior period amounts reported herein are based on the new segment structure. See Note 1 to our
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information.
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For fiscal year 2015, our consolidated revenue was $3.6 billion and our consolidated operating income was $639
million. The majority of the monitoring and home/business automation services and a large portion of the maintenance
services we provide to our customers are governed by multi-year contracts with automatic renewal provisions. This
provides us with significant recurring revenue, which for fiscal year 2015 was approximately 93% of our consolidated
revenue. We believe that the recurring nature of the majority of our revenue combined with our large customer base
and increasing average revenue per customer, enables us to continuously invest in growing and optimizing our
business. This includes investments (i) in technologies to further enhance the attractiveness of our solutions to current
and potential customers; (ii) to continue development and training to enable our direct sales, installation, customer
service and field service personnel to more effectively deliver exceptional service to our customers; (iii) to expand our
independent authorized dealer and partner networks; and (iv) to make continued enhancements to operational
efficiency.
Factors Affecting Operating Results
Our subscriber-based business requires significant upfront investment to generate new customers, which in turn
provide predictable recurring revenue generated from monthly monitoring fees. In any period, our business results will
be impacted by a number of factors including: customer additions, costs associated with adding new customers,
average revenue per customer, costs related to providing services to customers and customer tenure. We manage our
business to optimize these factors. We focus on investing in each of our customer acquisition channels in order to
grow our account base in a cost effective manner and generate positive future cash flows and attractive margins. We
also focus on maintaining consistently high levels of customer satisfaction to increase customer tenure and improve
profitability.
Our ability to add new customer accounts depends on the overall demand for our products and solutions, which is
driven by a number of external factors. Growth in our customer base can be influenced by the overall state of the
housing market in the geographies we serve. A significant factor is the rate of household moves, whether involving
newly constructed housing or existing homes. Household moves may drive a majority of new customer volume in any
given period, but as household moves increase, our attrition rate also tends to increase. The overall performance of the
economies in geographies in which we operate may also affect our ability to attract new customers and grow our
business. Another external factor that affects customer additions is the perceived level of crime in the communities we
serve.
Our marketing efforts are designed to direct potential customers into one of our customer acquisition channels, where
we work with the potential customers to identify the most appropriate set of solutions to meet their needs. We closely
monitor and manage our costs associated with on-boarding new customers. We utilize a structured customer
acquisition process that is designed to produce customers with attractive characteristics, including strong credit scores
and high usage of automated payment methods, and interactive service contracts, which we believe results in longer
average customer tenure.
The monthly fees that we generate from any individual customer depend primarily on the customer's level of service.
We offer a wide range of services at various price points, from basic burglar alarm monitoring to our full suite of ADT
Pulse® interactive services. Our ability to increase monthly average revenue per customer depends on a number of
factors, including our ability to effectively introduce and market additional features and services that increase the
value of our offerings to customers, which we believe drives customers to purchase higher levels of service and
supports our ability to make periodic adjustments to pricing.
We focus on keeping customer service and monitoring costs as low as possible without detracting from the
high-quality service levels for which we are known and that our customers have come to expect. We believe that our
ability to retain customers for longer periods of time is driven in part by our disciplined customer selection practices
and our delivery of a superior customer experience.
Key Performance Measures
We operate our business with the goal of retaining customers for long periods of time in order to recoup our initial
investment in new customers, achieving cash flow break-even in approximately three years. We generate substantial
recurring net operating cash flow from our customer base. In evaluating our financial results, we review the following
key performance indicators:
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Customer Growth. Growth of our customer base is crucial to drive our recurring customer revenue as well as to
leverage costs of operations. To grow our customer base and improve awareness of our brands, we market our
monitored security and home/business automation systems and services through national television advertisements,
Internet advertising, a direct sales force and an authorized dealer network. The key customer metrics that we use to
track customer growth are gross customer additions and ending customers. Gross customer additions are new
monitored customers installed or acquired during the period. Both gross customer additions and ending number of
customers exclude contracts monitored but not owned.
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Customer Attrition. Our economic model is highly dependent on customer retention. Success in retaining customers is
driven in part by our discipline in accepting new customers with favorable characteristics and by providing high
quality equipment, installation, monitoring and customer service. We assess and manage customer retention using
customer unit attrition and customer revenue attrition.
Customer Unit Attrition Rate.  Customer unit attrition measures residential and business customer sites canceled,
excluding health services and contracts monitored but not owned, net of dealer charge-backs and re-sales. Customer
sites are considered canceled when all services are terminated. Dealer charge-backs represent customer cancellations
charged back to the dealers because the customer canceled service during the charge-back period, generally twelve to
fifteen months. Re-sales are inactive customer sites that are returned to active service during the period. The customer
unit attrition rate is a 52-week trailing ratio, the numerator of which is the customer sites canceled during the period
due to attrition, net of charge-backs and re-sales, and the denominator of which is the average of the customer base at
the beginning of each month during the period.
Customer Revenue Attrition Rate. We also evaluate our customer retention based upon the customer revenue attrition,
which is defined as the recurring revenue lost resulting from customer attrition, net of dealer charge-backs and
re-sales, excluding contracts monitored but not owned. The customer revenue attrition rate is a 52-week trailing ratio,
the numerator of which is the annualized recurring revenue lost during the period due to attrition, net of dealer
charge-backs and re-sales, and the denominator of which is total annualized recurring revenue based on an average of
recurring revenue under contract at the beginning of each month during the period.
Recurring Customer Revenue.  Recurring customer revenue is generated by contractual monthly recurring fees for
monitoring and other recurring services provided to our customers. Our other revenue consists of revenue associated
with the sale of equipment, amortization of deferred revenue related to upfront fees, non-routine repair and
maintenance services and customer termination charges.
Average Revenue per Customer. Average revenue per customer measures the average amount of recurring revenue per
customer per month, excluding contracts monitored but not owned, and is calculated based on the recurring revenue
under contract at the end of the period divided by the total number of customers under contract at the end of the
period.
Cost to Serve Expenses. Cost to serve expenses represent the cost of providing services to our customers reflected in
our Consolidated Statements of Operations. These expenses include costs associated with service calls for customers
who have maintenance contracts, costs of monitoring, call center customer service and guard response, partnership
commissions and continuing equity programs, bad debt expense and general and administrative expenses. Recurring
customer revenue less cost to serve expenses represents our recurring revenue margin.
Gross Subscriber Acquisition Cost Expenses. Gross subscriber acquisition cost expenses represent certain costs
related to the acquisition of new customers reflected in our Consolidated Statements of Operations such as advertising,
marketing, and both direct and indirect selling costs for all new customer accounts as well as sales commissions and
installation equipment and labor costs associated with transactions where title to the security system is contractually
transferred to the customer.
Adjusted Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization ("Adjusted EBITDA"). Adjusted EBITDA is a
non-GAAP measure reflecting net income adjusted for interest, taxes and certain non-cash items which include
depreciation of subscriber system assets and other fixed assets, amortization of deferred costs and deferred revenue
associated with customer acquisitions, and amortization of dealer and other intangible assets. Adjusted EBITDA is
also adjusted to exclude charges and gains related to acquisitions, restructurings, impairments, and other income or
charges. Such items are excluded to eliminate the impact of items that management does not consider indicative of our
core operating performance and/or business trends. We believe Adjusted EBITDA is useful to provide investors with
information about operating profits, adjusted for significant non-cash and other items, generated from the existing
customer base. A reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to net income (the most comparable GAAP measure) and
additional information, including a description of the limitations relating to the use of Adjusted EDITDA, are
provided under "-Non-GAAP Measures."
Adjusted Pre Subscriber Acquisition Cost EBITDA ("Adjusted Pre-SAC EBITDA"). Adjusted Pre-SAC EBITDA is a
non-GAAP measure reflecting Adjusted EBITDA, as discussed above, adjusted for gross subscriber acquisition cost
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expenses and revenue associated with the sale of equipment. We believe Adjusted pre-SAC EBITDA is useful to
provide investors with information on the operational profits from our existing customer base by excluding certain
revenue and expenses related to acquiring new customers. A reconciliation of Adjusted pre-SAC EBITDA to net
income (the most comparable GAAP measure) and additional information, including a description of the limitations
relating to the use of Adjusted pre-SAC EBITDA, are provided under "-Non-GAAP Measures."
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Free Cash Flow ("FCF").  FCF is a non-GAAP measure that our management employs to measure cash that is
available to repay debt, make other investments and return capital to stockholders through dividends and share
repurchases. The difference between net cash provided by operating activities (the most comparable GAAP measure)
and FCF is the deduction of cash outlays for capital expenditures, subscriber system assets, dealer generated customer
accounts and bulk account purchases. A reconciliation of FCF to net cash provided by operating activities and
additional information, including a description of the limitations relating to the use of FCF, are provided under
"-Non-GAAP Measures."
Results of Operations
The following table sets forth our consolidated results of operations and key performance indicators for the periods
indicated.
(in millions, except as otherwise indicated) 2015 2014 2013
Recurring customer revenue $3,323 $3,152 $3,041
Other revenue 251 256 268
Total revenue 3,574 3,408 3,309
Operating expenses 2,935 2,749 2,574
Operating income 639 659 735
Interest expense, net (205 ) (192 ) (117 )
Other income (expense) 3 (35 ) 24
Income tax expense (141 ) (128 ) (221 )
Net income $296 $304 $421

Summary Cash Flow Data:
Net cash provided by operating activities $1,605 $1,519 $1,666
Net cash used in investing activities (1,406 ) (1,792 ) (1,394 )
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (184 ) 202 (366 )

Key Performance Indicators:
Ending number of customers (thousands)(1) 6,594 6,663 6,430
Gross customer additions (thousands)(1) 1,051 995 1,097
Customer revenue attrition rate (percent) 12.2 % 13.5 % 13.9 %
Customer unit attrition rate (percent) 12.2 % 13.2 % 13.3 %
Average revenue per customer (dollars) $42.65 $41.54 $40.80
Cost to serve expenses $1,189 $1,102 $1,001
Gross subscriber acquisition cost expenses $462 $442 $448
Adjusted EBITDA(2) $1,808 $1,767 $1,690
Adjusted Pre-SAC EBITDA(2) $2,242 $2,159 $2,077
FCF(2) $244 $251 $460

(1)

Gross customer additions for fiscal year 2013 exclude 117 thousand customer accounts acquired in connection with
the acquisition of Devcon Security Holdings, Inc. in August 2013. These accounts are included in the 6.4 million
ending number of customers as of September 27, 2013. Gross customer additions for fiscal year 2014 exclude 373
thousand customer accounts acquired in connection with the acquisition of Protectron in July 2014. These accounts
are included in the 6.7 million ending number of customers as of September 26, 2014.

(2) Adjusted EBITDA, Adjusted pre-SAC EBITDA and FCF are non-GAAP measures. Refer to the "-Non-GAAP
Measures" section for the definitions thereof and reconciliations to the most comparable GAAP measures.

37

Edgar Filing: ADT Corp - Form 10-K

66



Table of Contents

Year Ended September 25, 2015 Compared with Year Ended September 26, 2014 
Revenue
The increase in consolidated revenue was attributable to the following:
(in millions) 2015 2014 $ Change % Change
Recurring customer revenue $3,323 $3,152 $171 5.4  %
Other revenue 251 256 (5 ) (2.0 )%
Total consolidated revenue $3,574 $3,408 $166 4.9  %
Revenue by segment for fiscal year 2015 and fiscal year 2014 was as follows:
(in millions) 2015 2014 $ Change % Change
United States $3,294 $3,206 $88 2.7 %
Canada 280 202 78 38.6 %
Total consolidated revenue $3,574 $3,408 $166 4.9 %
United States
The increase in United States revenue was attributable to the following:
(in millions) 2015 2014 $ Change % Change
Recurring customer revenue $3,075 $2,972 $103 3.5  %
Other revenue 219 234 (15 ) (6.4 )%
Total United States revenue $3,294 $3,206 $88 2.7  %
Revenue in the United States increased as a result of growth in recurring customer revenue for our residential and
business customers of $103 million, which was partially offset by a decrease in other revenue. Recurring customer
revenue increased as a result of higher average revenue per customer. Average revenue per customer increased by
$1.74 or 4.0%, to $44.79 as of September 25, 2015 as compared to $43.05 as of September 26, 2014. This increase
was primarily due to the addition of new customers at higher rates, largely driven by an increase in ADT Pulse®
customers as compared to total customer additions, as well as price escalations on our existing customer base.
Gross customer additions increased by 4.4% to 981 thousand during fiscal year 2015 as compared to 940 thousand
during fiscal year 2014. This increase was due to greater direct and dealer channel production. The increase in
customer accounts generated through our direct channel resulted primarily from greater phone sales, increased
self-generated business and improved close rates. The increase in our dealer channel production was primarily due to a
higher number of customers generated from our existing dealers.
Ending number of customers, net of attrition, for fiscal year 2015 remained relatively flat at 5.9 million as compared
to fiscal year 2014. Both customer unit attrition and customer revenue attrition as of September 25, 2015 were 12.3%,
compared with 13.3% and 13.5%, respectively, as of September 26, 2014. Attrition was impacted favorably by several
programs implemented to strengthen resale efforts and address non-pay disconnects.
The reduction in other revenue was primarily due to a decrease in outright system sales of $31 million, which was
mainly driven by a mix shift from video equipment sales to ADT-owned hosted video solutions to our business
customers, resulting in higher deferred revenue and lower current period installation revenue. This decrease was
partially offset by increased amortization of deferred subscriber acquisition revenue of $13 million.
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Canada
The increase in Canada revenue was attributable to the following:
(in millions) 2015 2014 $ Change % Change
Recurring customer revenue $248 $180 $68 37.8 %
Other revenue 32 22 10 45.5 %
Total Canada revenue $280 $202 $78 38.6 %
Revenue in Canada increased largely due to $102 million of revenue associated with the Protectron business, which
we acquired during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2014. This increase was partially offset by the negative impact of
foreign currency exchange rates on revenue, excluding Protectron, of $19 million.
Operating Expenses
We evaluate operating expenses by categorizing costs into cost to serve expenses, gross subscriber acquisition cost
expenses, depreciation and amortization, separation costs and other. The following tables reflect the location of these
costs in our Consolidated Statements of Operations as well as by segment for fiscal years 2015 and 2014:

Consolidated Segment Information
2015 2015

(in millions) Cost of
revenue

Selling,
general and
administrative
expenses

Radio
conversion
costs

Separation
costs Total United

States Canada Total

Cost to serve
expenses $465 $669 $55 $— $1,189 $1,082 $107 $1,189

Gross
subscriber
acquisition
cost expenses

41 421 — — 462 421 41 462

Depreciation
and
amortization

1,050 215 — — 1,265 1,176 89 1,265

Separation
costs — — — — — — — —

Other 19 — — — 19 16 3 19
       Total $1,575 $1,305 $55 $— $2,935 $2,695 $240 $2,935

Consolidated Segment Information
2014 2014

(in millions) Cost of
revenue

Selling,
general and
administrative
expenses

Radio
conversion
costs

Separation
costs Total United

States Canada Total

Cost to serve
expenses $411 $647 $44 $— $1,102 $1,033 $69 $1,102

Gross
subscriber
acquisition
cost expenses

61 381 — — 442 416 26 442

Depreciation
and
amortization

968 203 — — 1,171 1,104 67 1,171

Separation
costs — — — 17 17 17 — 17
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Other 17 — — — 17 16 1 17
       Total $1,457 $1,231 $44 $17 $2,749 $2,586 $163 $2,749
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United States
Operating expenses increased by $109 million for fiscal year 2015 as compared to fiscal year 2014 largely resulting
from an increase in depreciation and amortization of $72 million, greater cost to serve expenses of $49 million and, to
a lesser extent, an increase in gross subscriber acquisition cost expenses of $5 million. These increases were partially
offset by a decrease in costs related to the Separation of $17 million.
The increase in depreciation and amortization expense was primarily driven by additional depreciation expense on
subscriber system assets, which included higher costs associated with ADT Pulse® additions and upgrades, and greater
amortization of dealer generated accounts and customer relationships.
The increase in cost to serve expenses was primarily driven by the following:

•
Increased costs of $47 million largely related to greater maintenance and customer service expenses due primarily to a
higher mix of ADT Pulse® customers, as well as efforts to enhance our customer care and service response, and
higher bad debt expense.

•

Increased radio conversion costs of $11 million, related to a three-year conversion program for the replacement of 2G
radios used in many of our security systems which will continue to drive future incremental costs. We expect to
complete this program by the end of calendar year 2016 and anticipate that we will incur approximately $85 million to
$105 million of remaining costs in conjunction with this program.
These increases were partially offset by a decrease in restructuring and other expenses of $12 million. Restructuring
and other expenses in fiscal year 2014 primarily related to severance and a loss on the sublease portion of our office
space.
Gross subscriber acquisition cost expenses were relatively flat and included the following:

•Increased advertising costs of $31 million, which were largely attributable to $25 million of dealer lead generationactivities under a marketing efficiency program.

•
Decreased installation costs on outright system sales to our business customers of $28 million due to a mix shift from
video equipment sales to ADT-owned hosted video solutions, resulting in higher deferred costs and lower current
period installation costs.
Canada
Operating expenses increased by $77 million for fiscal year 2015 as compared to fiscal year 2014 largely resulting
from greater cost to serve expenses of $38 million, an increase in depreciation and amortization of $22 million and, to
a lesser extent, higher gross subscriber acquisition cost expenses of $15 million. These increases primarily related to
incremental costs associated with the acquisition and operations of Protectron, which we acquired in the fourth quarter
of fiscal year 2014, partially offset by the impact of foreign currency exchange rates.
Interest Expense, net
Net interest expense is comprised primarily of interest on our long-term debt. Interest expense, net was $205 million
for fiscal year 2015 compared with $192 million for fiscal year 2014. Interest expense for fiscal year 2015 reflects an
increase in borrowings related to the issuance of $300 million in senior unsecured notes in December 2014.
Other Income (Expense)
Other income was $3 million for fiscal year 2015, compared with other expense of $35 million for fiscal year 2014.
Other expense for fiscal year 2014 was primarily the result of a $38 million reduction in amounts owed to ADT by
Tyco pursuant to the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement largely due to the resolution of certain unrecognized tax benefits.
See Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for more information.
Income Tax Expense
Income tax expense was $141 million for fiscal year 2015, compared with $128 million for fiscal year 2014, and the
effective tax rate increased to 32.3% from 29.6%. The effective tax rate for fiscal year 2014 reflects the net impact of
a $42 million favorable adjustment resulting from the resolution of certain unrecognized tax benefits partially offset
by the unfavorable deferred tax impact of $17 million from IRS audit adjustments. Additionally, the fiscal year 2014
effective tax rate reflects the unfavorable impact resulting from $38 million in non-deductible expense. See "Other
Income (Expense)" above.
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The effective tax rate can vary from period to period due to permanent tax adjustments, discrete items such as the
settlement of income tax audits and changes in tax laws, as well as recurring factors such as changes in the overall
effective state tax rate. See Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for more information on income taxes.
Year Ended September 26, 2014 Compared with Year Ended September 27, 2013 
Revenue
The increase in consolidated revenue was attributable to the following:
(in millions) 2014 2013 $ Change % Change
Recurring customer revenue $3,152 $3,041 $111 3.7  %
Other revenue 256 268 (12 ) (4.5 )%
Total consolidated revenue $3,408 $3,309 $99 3.0  %
Revenue by segment for fiscal year 2014 and fiscal year 2013 was as follows:
(in millions) 2014 2013 $ Change % Change
United States $3,206 $3,123 $83 2.7 %
Canada 202 186 16 8.6 %
Total consolidated revenue $3,408 $3,309 $99 3.0 %
United States
The increase in United States revenue was attributable to the following:
(in millions) 2014 2013 $ Change % Change
Recurring customer revenue $2,972 $2,874 $98 3.4  %
Other revenue 234 249 (15 ) (6.0 )%
Total United States revenue $3,206 $3,123 $83 2.7  %
Revenue in the United States increased as a result of growth in recurring customer revenue of $98 million. Recurring
customer revenue increased as a result of higher average revenue per customer. Average revenue per customer
increased by $1.74, or 4.2%, to $43.05 as of September 26, 2014 as compared to $41.31 as of September 27, 2013.
This increase was primarily due to price escalations on our existing customer base and the addition of new customers
at higher rates, driven by increased ADT Pulse® customers compared to total customer additions.
Gross customer additions decreased by 10.1% to 940 thousand during fiscal year 2014 as compared to 1,045 thousand
during fiscal year 2013. This decline was primarily due to lower dealer channel production, 25 thousand fewer bulk
account purchases and, to a lesser extent, lower levels of customer accounts generated through our direct channel. The
decline in our dealer channel production was primarily due to a lower number of dealers for the majority of the year,
in addition to dealers facing lead generation challenges as a result of the competitive environment and tighter
enforcement of telemarketing regulations. The decline in customer accounts generated through our direct channel
resulted from lead generation challenges partially due to the impact of the competitive environment, the
implementation of more stringent credit policies for new subscribers and increased focus on ADT Pulse® upgrades for
existing customers.
Ending number of customers, net of attrition, decreased by approximately 2.0% to 5.9 million for fiscal year 2014 as
compared to 6.0 million for fiscal year 2013. This decrease was primarily due to the decline in gross customers
additions as discussed above. Customer unit attrition and customer revenue attrition as of September 26, 2014 were
13.3% and 13.5%, respectively, compared with 13.3% and 13.8%, respectively, as of September 27, 2013. Attrition
was impacted favorably by several new programs implemented to address voluntary, non-pay and relocation
disconnects, offset by the impact of the competitive environment.

41

Edgar Filing: ADT Corp - Form 10-K

72



Table of Contents

Canada
The increase in Canada revenue was attributable to the following:
(in millions) 2014 2013 $ Change % Change
Recurring customer revenue $180 $167 $13 7.8 %
Other revenue 22 19 3 15.8 %
Total Canada revenue $202 $186 $16 8.6 %
Revenue in Canada increased largely due to $33 million of revenue associated with the Protectron business, which we
acquired during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2014. This increase was partially offset by the negative impact of
foreign currency exchange rates on revenue, excluding Protectron, of $11 million.
Operating Expenses
We evaluate operating expenses by categorizing costs into cost to serve expenses, gross subscriber acquisition cost
expenses, depreciation and amortization, separation costs and other. The following tables reflect the location of these
costs in our Consolidated Statements of Operations as well as by segment for fiscal years 2014 and 2013:

Consolidated Segment Information
2014 2014

(in millions) Cost of
revenue

Selling,
general and
administrative
expenses

Radio
conversion
costs

Separation
costs Total United

States Canada Total

Cost to serve
expenses $411 $647 $44 $— $1,102 $1,033 $69 $1,102

Gross
subscriber
acquisition
cost expenses

61 381 — — 442 416 26 442

Depreciation
and
amortization

968 203 — — 1,171 1,104 67 1,171

Separation
costs — — — 17 17 17 — 17

Other 17 — — — 17 16 1 17
       Total $1,457 $1,231 $44 $17 $2,749 $2,586 $163 $2,749

Consolidated Segment Information
2013 2013

(in millions) Cost of
revenue

Selling,
general and
administrative
expenses

Radio
conversion
costs

Separation
costs Total United

States Canada Total

Cost to serve
expenses $391 $610 $— $— $1,001 $949 $52 $1,001

Gross
subscriber
acquisition
cost expenses

59 389 — — 448 426 22 448

Depreciation
and
amortization

891 174 — — 1,065 1,004 61 1,065

Separation
costs — — — 23 23 22 1 23
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Other 37 — — — 37 35 2 37
       Total $1,378 $1,173 $— $23 $2,574 $2,436 $138 $2,574
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United States
Operating expenses increased by $150 million for fiscal year 2014 as compared to fiscal year 2013 largely resulting
from an increase in depreciation and amortization of $100 million and greater cost to serve expenses of $84 million.
The increase in depreciation and amortization expense was primarily related to increased depreciation of our
subscriber system assets, which included higher costs associated with ADT Pulse® additions and upgrades, and greater
amortization of dealer generated accounts and customer relationships.
The increase in cost to serve expenses was primarily driven by the following:

•Radio conversion costs of $44 million associated with our three-year conversion program to replace 2G radios used inmany of our security systems.

•

A $23 million increase primarily related to increased customer service and maintenance expenses from programs to
improve customer retention, incremental investments to strengthen our business platforms and capabilities to support
our business simplification, innovation and M&A opportunities and higher costs associated with being a stand-alone
public company.

•A $17 million increase in restructuring and other expenses primarily related to severance and a loss on the subleaseportion of our office space.
Canada
Operating expenses increased by $25 million for fiscal year 2014 as compared to fiscal year 2013 largely resulting
from greater cost to serve expenses of $17 million. This increase primarily related to incremental costs associated with
the operations of Protectron of $15 million, which we acquired in the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2014.
Interest Expense, net
Net interest expense was $192 million for fiscal year 2014, compared with $117 million for fiscal year 2013. Interest
expense for fiscal year 2014 reflects an increase in borrowings related to the issuances of $1 billion in senior
unsecured notes during October 2013 and $500 million in senior unsecured notes during March 2014.
Other Income (Expense)
Other expense was $35 million for fiscal year 2014, compared with other income of $24 million for fiscal year 2013.
Other expense for fiscal year 2014 was primarily the result of a $38 million reduction in amounts owed to ADT by
Tyco pursuant to the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement largely due to the resolution of certain unrecognized tax benefits.
Other income for fiscal year 2013 was primarily the result of $23 million in non-taxable income recorded pursuant to
the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement for amounts owed by Tyco and Pentair in connection with the exercise of ADT
share based awards held by certain Tyco and Pentair employees. See Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for more information.
Income Tax Expense
Income tax expense was $128 million for fiscal year 2014, compared with $221 million for fiscal year 2013, and the
effective tax rate decreased to 29.6% from 34.4%. The effective tax rate for fiscal year 2014 reflects the net impact of
a $42 million favorable adjustment resulting from the resolution of certain unrecognized tax benefits partially offset
by the unfavorable deferred tax impact of $17 million from IRS audit adjustments. Additionally, the fiscal
year 2014 effective tax rate reflects the unfavorable impact resulting from $38 million in non-deductible expense. See
"Other Income (Expense)" above.
The effective tax rate can vary from period to period due to permanent tax adjustments, discrete items such as the
settlement of income tax audits and changes in tax laws, as well as recurring factors such as changes in the overall
effective state tax rate.
Non-GAAP Measures
To provide investors with additional information in connection with our results as determined by GAAP, we also
disclose non-GAAP measures which management believes provide useful information to investors. These measures
consist of Adjusted EBITDA, Adjusted pre-SAC EBITDA, and FCF. These measures are not financial measures
calculated in accordance with GAAP and should not be considered as substitutes for net income, operating profit, cash
from operating activities or any other operating performance measure calculated in accordance with GAAP, and they
may not be comparable to similarly titled measures reported by other companies. We use Adjusted EBITDA and
Adjusted pre-SAC EBITDA to measure the operational strength and performance of our business. We use FCF as an
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We believe Adjusted EBITDA is useful because it measures our success in acquiring, retaining and servicing our
customer base and our ability to generate and grow our recurring revenue while providing a high level of customer
service in a cost-effective manner. Adjusted EBITDA excludes interest expense and the provision for income taxes.
Excluding these items eliminates the expenses associated with our capitalization and tax structure. Because Adjusted
EBITDA excludes interest expense, it does not give effect to cash used for debt service requirements and thus does
not reflect available funds for distributions, reinvestment or other discretionary uses. Adjusted EBITDA also excludes
depreciation and amortization, which eliminates the impact of non-cash charges related to capital investments.
Depreciation and amortization includes depreciation of subscriber system assets and other fixed assets, amortization of
deferred costs and deferred revenue associated with subscriber acquisitions and amortization of dealer and other
intangible assets. Adjusted EBITDA is also adjusted to exclude charges and gains related to acquisitions,
restructurings, impairments, and other income or charges. Such items are excluded to eliminate the impact of items
that management does not consider indicative of our core operating performance and/or business trends.
We believe Adjusted pre-SAC EBITDA is useful because it measures the operational profits from our existing
customer base by excluding certain revenue and expenses related to acquiring new customers. Adjusted Pre-SAC
EBITDA reflects Adjusted EBITDA, as discussed above, adjusted for gross subscriber acquisition cost expenses and
revenue associated with the sale of equipment. Excluding subscriber acquisition related revenue and expenses
eliminates the impact of growing our subscriber base.
There are material limitations to using Adjusted EBITDA and Adjusted pre-SAC EBITDA. Adjusted EBITDA does
not take into account certain significant items, including depreciation and amortization, interest expense, tax expense
and other adjustments which directly affect our net income. In addition to the Adjusted EBITDA limitations, Adjusted
pre-SAC EBITDA does not take into account subscriber acquisition related revenue and expenses. These limitations
are best addressed by considering the economic effects of the excluded items independently, and by considering
Adjusted EBITDA and Adjusted pre-SAC EBITDA in conjunction with net income as calculated in accordance with
GAAP.
FCF is defined as cash from operations less cash outlays related to capital expenditures, subscriber system assets,
dealer generated customer accounts and bulk account purchases. Dealer generated customer accounts are accounts that
are generated through our network of independent, third-party authorized dealers. Bulk account purchases represent
accounts that we acquire from third parties outside of our authorized, dealer network, such as other security service
providers, on a selective basis. These items are subtracted from cash from operating activities because they represent
long-term investments that are required for normal business activities. As a result, subject to the limitations described
below, FCF is a useful measure of our cash available to repay debt, make other investments and return capital to
stockholders through dividends and share repurchases.
FCF adjusts for cash items that are ultimately within management's and our Board of Directors' discretion to direct
and therefore may imply that there is less or more cash that is available than the most comparable GAAP measure.
FCF is not intended to represent residual cash flow for discretionary expenditures since debt repayment requirements
and other non-discretionary expenditures are not deducted. These limitations are best addressed by using FCF in
combination with the GAAP cash flow numbers.
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Adjusted EBITDA and Adjusted pre-SAC EBITDA
The table below reconciles consolidated Adjusted EBITDA and Adjusted pre-SAC EBITDA to net income for the
periods presented.
(in millions) 2015 2014 2013
Net income $296 $304 $421
Interest expense, net 205 192 117
Income tax expense 141 128 221
Depreciation and intangible asset amortization 1,124 1,040 942
Amortization of deferred subscriber acquisition costs 141 131 123
Amortization of deferred subscriber acquisition revenue (163 ) (151 ) (135 )
Restructuring and other, net 6 17 (1 )
Acquisition and integration costs 4 7 2
Radio conversion costs 55 44 —
Separation costs — 17 23
Separation related other (income) expense (1 ) 38 (23 )
Adjusted EBITDA $1,808 $1,767 $1,690

Gross subscriber acquisition cost expenses 462 442 448
Revenue associated with the sale of equipment (28 ) (50 ) (61 )
Adjusted Pre-SAC EBITDA $2,242 $2,159 $2,077
Adjusted EBITDA and Adjusted pre-SAC EBITDA by segment for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013 was as follows:
(in millions) 2015 2014 2013
Adjusted EBITDA:
United States $1,685 $1,671 $1,592
Canada 123 96 98
Total $1,808 $1,767 $1,690

Adjusted pre-SAC EBITDA:
United States $2,093 $2,043 $1,960
Canada 149 116 117
Total $2,242 $2,159 $2,077
Fiscal Year 2015 Compared to Fiscal Year 2014 
United States
For fiscal year 2015, Adjusted EBITDA and Adjusted pre-SAC EBITDA increased by $14 million and $50 million,
respectively, as compared to fiscal year 2014. These increases were primarily due to higher recurring revenue of $103
million, partially offset by increased cost to serve expenses of $55 million, which were adjusted to exclude an $11
million increase in radio conversion costs, a $12 million decrease in restructuring and other charges as well as a $5
million decrease in acquisition and integration costs. The increase in Adjusted EBITDA was also partially offset by
increased advertising costs of $31 million, which was largely attributable to dealer lead generation activities under a
marketing efficiency program.
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Canada
For fiscal year 2015, Adjusted EBITDA and Adjusted pre-SAC EBITDA increased by $27 million and $33 million,
respectively, as compared to fiscal year 2014. The increase was primarily due to higher recurring revenue of $68
million, partially offset by increased cost to serve expenses of $38 million. These increases primarily related to
incremental revenue and costs associated with the acquisition and operations of Protectron, partially offset by the
negative impact of foreign currency exchange rates.
For further details on the drivers of these changes, refer to the discussion above under "Results of Operations."
Fiscal Year 2014 Compared to Fiscal Year 2013
United States
For fiscal year 2014, Adjusted EBITDA and Adjusted pre-SAC EBITDA increased by $79 million and $83 million,
respectively, as compared with fiscal year 2013. The increase was due primarily to higher recurring revenue of $98
million, partially offset by increased cost to serve expenses of $18 million, which were adjusted to exclude a $44
million increase in radio conversion costs, $17 million increase in restructuring and other charges as well as a $5
million increase in acquisition and integration costs.
For further details on the drivers of these changes, refer to the discussion above under "Results of Operations."
FCF
The table below reconciles FCF to cash flows from operating activities for the periods presented.
(in millions) 2015 2014 2013
Net cash provided by operating activities $1,605 $1,519 $1,666
Dealer generated customer accounts and bulk account
purchases (559 ) (526 ) (555 )

Subscriber system assets (699 ) (658 ) (580 )
Capital expenditures (103 ) (84 ) (71 )
FCF $244 $251 $460
Fiscal Year 2015 Compared to Fiscal Year 2014 
For fiscal year 2015, FCF decreased by $7 million compared with fiscal year 2014. This decrease was due to increases
in cash paid for subscriber system assets of $41 million, dealer generated customer accounts of $33 million and capital
expenditures of $19 million which were partially offset by increases in net cash provided by operating activities of
$86 million.
The increase in cash paid for subscriber system assets resulted primarily from greater gross customer additions
through the direct channel, an increase in new ADT Pulse® customers and a higher volume of ADT Pulse® upgrades
to existing customers. The increase in cash paid for dealer generated accounts resulted from the increased levels of
dealer account production discussed above under "Results of Operations - Revenue" and an increase in ADT Pulse®
customers acquired through the dealer channel. The increase in capital expenditures relates primarily to increased
investments in real estate and technology to improve our business operations, platforms and capabilities.
The increase in net cash provided by operating activities was driven primarily by an increase in recurring revenue of
$171 million, a decrease of $43 million in income taxes paid and a decrease in separation costs of $17 million. These
drivers were partially offset by greater cost to serve expenses and gross subscriber acquisition cost expenses of $107
million and a $31 million increase in cash paid for interest. For further details, refer to the discussion above under
"Results of Operations."

46

Edgar Filing: ADT Corp - Form 10-K

79



Table of Contents

Fiscal Year 2014 Compared to Fiscal Year 2013
For fiscal year 2014, FCF decreased by $209 million compared with fiscal year 2013. This decrease was primarily due
to a $147 million decrease in net cash provided by operating activities, as well as a $78 million increase in cash
outlays for subscriber system assets, partially offset by a $29 million decrease in cash paid for dealer generated
accounts and bulk account purchases.
The decrease in net cash provided by operating activities was driven primarily by a $64 million increase in cash paid
for interest, a $63 million increase in taxes paid and the timing of other operating cash payments. The $78 million
increase in cash paid for subscriber system assets resulted primarily from an increase in the average cost of installed
systems, partially driven by an increase in new ADT Pulse® customers, higher volume of ADT Pulse® upgrades to
existing customers and increased promotional activities. The $29 million decrease in cash paid for dealer generated
accounts resulted from the lower levels of dealer account production and lower levels of bulk account purchases
discussed above under "Results of Operations - Revenue."
Liquidity and Capital Resources
Liquidity and Cash Flow Analysis
Significant factors driving our liquidity position include cash flows generated from operating activities and
investments in internally generated subscriber systems and dealer generated customer accounts. Our cash flows from
operations include cash received from monthly recurring revenue and upfront fees received from customers, less cash
costs to provide services to our customers, including general and administrative costs and certain costs associated with
acquiring new customers. Historically, we have generated and expect to continue to generate positive cash flow from
operations.
Liquidity
At September 25, 2015, we had $78 million in cash and cash equivalents and another $415 million available under our
$750 million revolving credit facility. Our primary future cash needs are expected to be for operating activities,
working capital, capital expenditures, strategic investments and dividends. In addition, we may use cash to repurchase
shares of our common stock under our share repurchase programs. We believe our cash position, amounts available
under our revolving credit facility and cash provided by operating activities is and will continue to be adequate to
meet our operational and business needs in the next twelve months.
Revolving Credit Facility
At September 25, 2015, we had $335 million outstanding under our revolving credit facility at an interest rate of
1.651%. During fiscal year 2015, we borrowed $455 million under the revolving credit facility and repaid $495
million, using cash proceeds from the senior unsecured notes issued in December 2014 as described below and cash
from operations. Refer to Note 5 for more detail.
Long Term Debt
In addition to the indebtedness outstanding at September 26, 2014, we completed a public offering on December 18,
2014, of $300 million of our 5.250% senior unsecured notes due March 15, 2020 (the "December 2014 Debt
Offering"). Net cash proceeds from the issuance of this term indebtedness totaled $296 million and were primarily
used to repay outstanding borrowings under our revolving credit facility and for general corporate purposes. Interest is
payable on March 15 and September 15 of each year and commenced on March 15, 2015. We may redeem the notes,
in whole or in part, at any time prior to the maturity date at a redemption price equal to the greater of the principal
amount of the notes to be redeemed or a make-whole premium, plus in each case, accrued and unpaid interest to, but
excluding, the redemption date.
As of September 25, 2015, we were in compliance with all covenants on our debt instruments.
See Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information on all of our indebtedness outstanding as
of September 25, 2015.
Share Repurchases
On November 26, 2012, our Board of Directors approved a $2 billion, three-year share repurchase program ("FY2013
Share Repurchase Program") expiring November 26, 2015. On November 18, 2013, our Board of Directors authorized
a $1 billion increase to the $2 billion FY2013 Share Repurchase Program that was previously approved on November
26, 2012. Pursuant to this approval, we may enter into accelerated share repurchase plans as well as repurchase shares
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During fiscal year 2015, we made open market repurchases of 9.8 million shares of our common stock at an average
price of $33.16 per share under the authorized FY2013 Share Repurchase Program. The total cost of open market
repurchases for fiscal year 2015 was $324 million, all of which was paid during fiscal year 2015. As of September 25,
2015, $57 million remains authorized for repurchase under the FY2013 Share Repurchase Program.
On July 17, 2015, our Board of Directors approved a new share repurchase program ("FY2015 Share Repurchase
Program") authorizing us to repurchase up to $1 billion of our common stock, which is incremental to the remaining
amounts authorized to be repurchased under the FY2013 Share Repurchase Program. Pursuant to this approval, we
may enter into accelerated share repurchase plans, as well as repurchase shares on the open market pursuant to pre-set
trading plans meeting the requirements of Rule 10b5-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, in private
transactions or otherwise. The FY2015 Share Repurchase Program expires on July 17, 2018, and may be terminated at
any time. As of September 25, 2015, no shares have been repurchased under the approved FY2015 Share Repurchase
Program.
Dividends
On November 19, 2014, we paid a quarterly dividend on our common stock of $0.20 per share to stockholders of
record on October 29, 2014. This dividend was declared on September 19, 2014.
During fiscal year 2015, our Board of Directors declared the following dividends on our common stock:

Declaration Date Dividend per
Share Record Date Payment Date

July 17, 2015 $0.21 July 29, 2015 August 19, 2015
March 17, 2015 $0.21 April 29, 2015 May 20, 2015
January 8, 2015 $0.21 January 28, 2015 February 18, 2015
We paid $142 million in dividend payments on our common stock during fiscal year 2015.
On October 14, 2015, our Board of Directors declared a quarterly dividend on our common stock of $0.21 per share to
stockholders of record on October 28, 2015. This dividend will be paid on November 18, 2015.
Whether our Board of Directors exercises its discretion to approve any dividends in the future will depend on many
factors, including our financial condition, capital requirements of our business, covenants associated with debt
obligations, legal requirements, regulatory constraints, industry practice and other factors that our Board of Directors
deems relevant. Therefore, we can make no assurance that we will pay a dividend in the future.
Cash Flow Analysis
The following table is a summary of our cash flow activity for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013:
(in millions) 2015 2014 2013
Net cash provided by operating activities $1,605 $1,519 $1,666
Net cash used in investing activities $(1,406 ) $(1,792 ) $(1,394 )
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities $(184 ) $202 $(366 )
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
For fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013, we reported net cash provided by operating activities of $1.6 billion, $1.5
billion and $1.7 billion, respectively. See discussion of changes in net cash provided by operating activities included
in FCF under "Results of Operations - Non-GAAP Measures."
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
In order to maintain and grow our customer base and to expand our infrastructure, we typically reinvest the cash
provided by our operating activities into our business. These investments are intended to grow our customer base,
enhance the overall customer experience, improve productivity of our field workforce and support greater efficiency
of our back office systems and our customer care centers. For fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013, our investing
activities consisted of subscriber system asset additions and capital expenditures totaling $802 million, $742 million
and $651 million, respectively. Additionally, during fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013, we paid $559 million, $526
million and $555 million, respectively, for customer contracts for electronic security services generated under the
ADT authorized dealer program and bulk account
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purchases. See discussion included in FCF under "Results of Operations - Non-GAAP Measures" for further
information. During fiscal year 2014, we completed the acquisition of Protectron, resulting in cash paid, net of cash
acquired, of $517 million. Additionally, during fiscal year 2013, we completed the acquisitions of Absolute Security
and Devcon Security, resulting in cash paid, net of cash acquired, of $16 million and $146 million, respectively.
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
For fiscal year 2015, the net cash used in financing activities was primarily attributable to $500 million of repayments
of long-term debt primarily related to repayments of outstanding borrowings under our revolving credit facility, $324
million in repurchases of our common stock under our board approved share repurchase program, and $142 million in
dividend payments on our common stock. These decreases in cash were partially offset by $755 million of proceeds
from long-term borrowings, which consisted of net proceeds from the issuance of our $300 million December 2014
Debt Offering as well as borrowings under our revolving credit facility. We also received $32 million in proceeds
from the exercise of stock options.
For fiscal year 2014, the net cash provided by financing activities was largely the result of $2.1 billion of proceeds
from long-term borrowings, which consisted of net proceeds from our $1 billion senior unsecured notes issued in
October 2013 and our $500 million senior unsecured notes issued in March 2014 as well as borrowings under our
revolving credit facility. We also received $17 million in proceeds from the exercise of stock options. These increases
in cash were partially offset by $1.4 billion in repurchases of our common stock under our board approved share
repurchase program, $378 million of repayments of long-term debt primarily related to repayments of outstanding
borrowings under our revolving credit facility and $132 million in dividend payments on our common stock.
For fiscal year 2013, the net cash used in financing activities was primarily the result of $1.2 billion in repurchases of
our common stock under our approved share repurchase program, which were partially funded with the net proceeds
from our $700 million unsecured notes issued in January 2013. Also, during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2013, we
borrowed $150 million under our revolving credit facility. During fiscal year 2013, we paid $112 million in dividends
on our common stock and $6 million for share repurchases related to shares purchased from employees to cover tax
withholdings. We also received $85 million in proceeds from the exercise of stock options and $61 million in funds
from Tyco and Pentair, which related to the allocation of funds between the companies as outlined in the Separation
and Distribution Agreement between Tyco and ADT.
Commitments and Contractual Obligations
The following table provides a summary of our contractual obligations and commitments for debt, minimum lease
payment obligations under non-cancelable leases and other obligations as of September 25, 2015. 
(in millions) 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Thereafter Total
Debt principal(1) $1 $1,086 $— $500 $300 $3,450 $5,337
Interest payments(2) 216 213 199 190 170 1,003 1,991
Operating leases 58 52 45 35 28 46 264
Capital leases(3) 7 7 7 6 6 7 40
Purchase obligations(4) 273 182 46 1 — — 502
Total contractual cash obligations(5)$555 $1,540 $297 $732 $504 $4,506 $8,134

(1) Debt principal consists of short-term and long-term debt obligations related to our senior unsecured notes,
revolving credit facility and other debt and excludes debt discounts and interest.

(2) Interest payments consist primarily of interest on our fixed-rate debt.
(3) Capital leases reflect the principal amount of capital lease obligations, including related interest.

(4)

Purchase obligations consist of commitments related to agreements for purchases of goods and services, including
purchase orders, entered into in the ordinary course of business. The purchase obligations in the table above
primarily relate to an agreement with one of our suppliers for the purchase of certain security system equipment
and components. The agreement, which was amended during the third quarter of fiscal year 2015, provides that the
Company meet minimum purchase requirements, which are subject to adjustments based on certain performance
conditions for each of the calendar years 2015, 2016, and 2017. The agreement expires on December 31, 2017. See
Note 7 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information on our purchase obligations.
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Total contractual cash obligations in the table above exclude income taxes as we are unable to make a reasonably
reliable estimate of the timing for the remaining payments in future years. As of September 25, 2015, we had
unrecognized tax benefits of $48 million. Accrued interest and penalties related to the unrecognized tax benefits
were not material. See Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.

As of September 25, 2015, standby letters of credit related to our insurance programs were immaterial.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
As of September 25, 2015, we had no material off-balance sheet arrangements.
Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates
The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to use
judgment in making estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses. The following accounting policies
are based on, among other things, judgments and assumptions made by management that include inherent risks and
uncertainties. Management's estimates are based on the relevant information available at the end of each period.
Revenue Recognition
Substantially all of our revenue is generated by contractual monthly recurring fees received for monitoring services
provided to customers. Revenue from monitoring services is recognized as those services are provided to customers.
Customer billings for services not yet rendered are deferred and recognized as revenue as the services are rendered.
The balance of deferred revenue is included in current liabilities or long-term liabilities, as appropriate.
For transactions in which we retain ownership of the security system, non-refundable fees (referred to as deferred
subscriber acquisition revenue) received in connection with the initiation of a monitoring contract are deferred and
amortized over the estimated life of the customer relationship. Transactions in which we transfer ownership of the
security system to the customer occur only in certain limited circumstances.
Early termination of the contract by the customer results in a termination charge in accordance with the customer
contract, which is recognized when collectability is reasonably assured.
Subscriber System Assets, Deferred Subscriber Customer Acquisition Costs and Dealer Intangibles
We record certain assets in connection with the acquisition of new customers depending on how the accounts are
generated: subscriber system assets and related deferred subscriber acquisition costs for customer accounts generated
internally, and dealer intangibles for customer accounts that are generated through the ADT dealer program.
Subscriber system assets represent capitalized equipment and installation costs incurred in connection with
transactions in which we retain ownership of the security system. Deferred subscriber acquisition costs represent
direct and incremental selling expenses (i.e., commissions) related to acquiring the customer and do not exceed
deferred subscriber acquisition revenue. Dealer intangibles represent contracts and related customer relationships
generated through the ADT dealer program which are recorded upon acquisition at their contractually determined
purchase price.
Dealer intangibles, subscriber system assets and related deferred subscriber acquisition costs and revenue are
accounted for using pools based on the month and year of customer acquisition. We amortize these pooled assets
using an accelerated method over the expected life of the customer relationship, which is 15 years. We periodically
perform lifing studies to estimate the expected life of the customer relationship and the attrition pattern of our
customers. The lifing studies are based on historical customer terminations and are used to establish the amortization
rates of our customer account pools in order to reflect the pattern of future benefit. The results of the lifing studies
indicate that we can expect attrition to be greatest in the initial years of asset life; therefore, an accelerated method
best matches the future amortization cost with the estimated revenue stream from these customer pools.
Loss Contingencies
We record accruals for various contingencies including legal proceedings and other claims that arise in the normal
course of business. The accruals are based on judgment, the probability of losses and, where applicable, the
consideration of opinions of internal and/or external legal counsel and actuarially determined estimates. We record an
accrual when a loss is deemed probable to occur and is reasonably estimable. Additionally, we record insurance
recovery receivables from third-party insurers when recovery has been determined to be probable.
Acquisitions
We account for businesses combinations using the acquisition method of accounting. Under the acquisition method of
accounting, our Consolidated Financial Statements reflect the operations of an acquired business starting from the
completion of the acquisition. In addition, the assets acquired and liabilities assumed are recorded at the date of
acquisition at their estimated fair values, with any excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair values of the net
assets acquired recorded as goodwill.
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Significant judgment is required in estimating the fair value of intangible assets and in assigning their respective
useful lives. Accordingly, we typically obtain the assistance of third-party valuation specialists for significant items.
The fair value estimates are based on available historical information and on future expectations and assumptions
deemed reasonable by management, but are inherently uncertain.
Goodwill
We assess goodwill for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in business circumstances
indicate that it is more likely than not that the carrying value of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value. In performing
these assessments, management relies on various factors, including operating results, business plans, economic
projections, anticipated future cash flows and other market data. There are inherent uncertainties related to these
factors and judgment is required in applying them to the goodwill impairment test. We perform our annual impairment
test for goodwill, by reporting unit, as of the first day of our fourth fiscal quarter of each year.
Fair value determinations require considerable judgment and are sensitive to changes in underlying assumptions and
factors. As a result, there can be no assurance that the estimates and assumptions made for purposes of the annual
goodwill impairment test will prove to be accurate predictions of the future. Examples of events or circumstances that
could reasonably be expected to negatively affect the underlying key assumptions, and ultimately impact the estimated
fair value of the business may include such items as: a prolonged downturn in the business environment (i.e., sales
volumes and prices), changes in economic conditions that significantly differ from our assumptions in timing or
degree, volatility in equity and debt markets resulting in higher discount rates, and unexpected regulatory changes.
As discussed in Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, effective for the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2015,
we changed our operating segment reporting structure. Under this new structure, we now have two operating
segments, which are also our reporting units, as this is the lowest level for which discrete financial information is
available and the level at which segment management regularly reviews the operating results. As a result of this
change, we reallocated goodwill to the new reporting units using the relative fair value approach. As part of our fiscal
year 2015 annual goodwill impairment test, we have elected to perform a quantitative goodwill impairment test for
both of our reporting units applying the traditional two-step approach. The fair value for each reporting unit was
determined using a discounted cash flow method. Key assumptions for computing fair value included discount rate,
long term growth rate, foreign currency exchange rate, and cash flow projections for each of our reporting units.
Based on the results of our step one testing, the fair values of each of our reporting units sufficiently exceeded their
carrying values. Therefore, step two of the goodwill impairment test was not required and no goodwill impairment
was recognized for fiscal year 2015.
While our goodwill impairment test resulted in fair values of goodwill in excess of carrying values, if our assumptions
are not realized, it is possible that in the future an impairment charge may need to be recorded. However, it is not
possible at this time to determine whether an impairment charge would result or if such a charge would be material.
We will continue to monitor the recoverability of our goodwill.
Long-Lived Assets
We review long lived assets held and used by us, including property and equipment and amortizable intangible assets,
for impairment whenever events or changes in business circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the asset
group may not be fully recoverable. If an impairment is determined to exist, we calculate any related impairment loss
based on the difference between the fair value and carrying values of the respective assets.
Impairments on long-lived assets to be disposed of are determined based upon the fair value less cost to sell of the
applicable assets. The calculation of the fair value of long-lived assets is based on assumptions concerning the amount
and timing of estimated future cash flows and assumed discount rates, reflecting varying degrees of perceived risk.
There were no material long-lived asset impairments in fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013.
Income Taxes
For purposes of our Consolidated Financial Statements as of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014, income tax
expense, deferred tax balances and tax carryforwards are recorded on a consolidated return basis for U.S. entities and
a standalone basis for Canadian entities. In certain instances, tax losses or credits generated by Tyco's other businesses
continue to be available to us in periods after the Separation.
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In evaluating our ability to recover our deferred tax assets, we consider all available positive and negative evidence
including our past operating results, the existence of cumulative losses in the most recent years and our forecast of
future taxable income. In estimating future taxable income, we develop assumptions including the amount of future
pre-tax operating income, the reversal of temporary differences and the implementation of feasible and prudent tax
planning strategies. These assumptions require significant judgment about the forecasts of future taxable income and
are consistent with the plans and estimates we are using to manage our underlying businesses.
We do not have any significant valuation allowances against our net deferred tax assets.
Changes in tax laws and rates could also affect recorded deferred tax assets and liabilities in the future. Management
records the effect of a tax rate or law change on our deferred tax assets and liabilities in the period of enactment.
Future tax rate or law changes could have a material effect on our results of operations, financial condition or cash
flows.
In addition, the calculation of our tax liabilities involves dealing with uncertainties in the application of complex tax
regulations in the United States and Canada. We recognize potential liabilities and record tax liabilities for anticipated
tax audit issues in the U.S. and other tax jurisdictions based on estimates of whether, and the extent to which,
additional taxes will be due in accordance with the authoritative guidance regarding the accounting for uncertain tax
positions. These tax liabilities are reflected net of related tax loss carryforwards. We adjust these reserves in light of
changing facts and circumstances; however, due to the complexity of some of these uncertainties, the ultimate
resolution may result in a payment that is materially different from our current estimate of the tax liabilities. If our
estimate of tax liabilities proves to be less than the ultimate assessment, an additional charge to expense would result.
If payment of these amounts ultimately proves to be less than the recorded amounts, the reversal of the liabilities
would result in tax benefits being recognized in the period when we determine the liabilities are no longer necessary.
Accounting Pronouncements
See Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for information about recent accounting pronouncements.
Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements
This report contains certain information that may constitute "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the
U.S. Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. While we have specifically identified certain information as
being forward-looking in the context of its presentation, we caution you that all statements contained in this report that
are not clearly historical in nature, including statements regarding business strategies, market potential, future
financial performance, the effects of the separation of ADT from Tyco and other matters, are forward-looking.
Without limiting the generality of the preceding sentence, any time we use the words "anticipate," "estimate,"
"expect," "project," "intend," "plan," "believe" and similar expressions, we intend to clearly express that the
information deals with possible future events and is forward-looking in nature. However, the absence of these words
or similar expressions does not mean that a statement is not forward-looking.
Forward-looking information involves risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual results to differ
materially from those expressed or implied in, or reasonably inferred from, such statements. Therefore, caution should
be taken not to place undue reliance on any such forward-looking statements. Much of the information in this report
that looks towards future performance of the Company is based on various factors and important assumptions about
future events that may or may not actually occur. As a result, our operations and financial results in the future could
differ materially and substantially from those we have discussed in the forward-looking statements included in this
report. We assume no obligation (and specifically disclaim any such obligation) to publicly update or revise any
forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, except as required by
law.  
Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.
Our operations include activities in the United States and Canada. These operations expose us to a variety of market
risks, including the effects of changes in interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates. We monitor and manage
these financial exposures as an integral part of our overall risk management program. Our policies allow for the use of
specified financial instruments for hedging purposes only. Use of derivatives for speculation purposes is prohibited.
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Interest Rate Risk
We have long term debt which includes fixed-rate debt and a revolving credit facility that bears interest based on
floating London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR"). As a result, we are exposed to fluctuations in interest rates on our
long term debt. The carrying value of our long term debt, excluding capital lease and other long term obligations, was
$5.4 billion and $5.1 billion as of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014, respectively. The fair value of our
long term debt, excluding capital lease and other long term obligations, was $5.0 billion and $4.8 billion as of
September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014, respectively. As of September 25, 2015, a hypothetical 10% increase or
decrease in interest rates would change the fair value of our fixed-rate debt by approximately $139 million and would
not materially impact earnings or cash flows. As of September 25, 2015, the exposure associated with our
variable-rate borrowings to a hypothetical 10% increase or decrease in interest rates would not be material to earnings,
fair values or cash flows. See Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for more information on our debt
offerings and any outstanding debt.
To help manage borrowing costs, we may from time to time enter into interest rate swap transactions with financial
institutions acting as principal counterparties. As of September 25, 2015, $1.3 billion of our fixed-rate debt was
hedged by interest rate swap transactions, compared with $1.0 billion as of September 26, 2014. The interest rate swap
transactions are designated as fair value hedges, with the objective of managing the exposure to interest rate risk by
converting the interest rates on the fixed-rate notes to floating rates. As of September 25, 2015, our exposure to a
hypothetical 10% increase or decrease in interest rates would not be material to earnings, fair values or cash flows
associated with the swap contracts.
Foreign Currency Risk
We have exposure to the effects of foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations on the results of our Canadian
operations. Our Canadian operations use the Canadian dollar to conduct business, but our results are reported in U.S.
dollars.
We are periodically exposed to the foreign currency rate fluctuations that affect transactions not denominated in the
functional currency of our U.S. and Canadian operations. We may from time to time use financial derivatives, which
may include forward foreign currency exchange contracts and foreign currency options, to hedge this risk. We
generally do not hedge investments in foreign subsidiaries since such investments are long-term in nature. We hedge
our exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates through the use of forward foreign currency exchange
contracts.
During fiscal year 2015, our largest exposure to foreign exchange rates existed with the Canadian dollar against the
U.S. dollar. As of September 25, 2015, our exposure to a hypothetical 10% increase or decrease in the value of the
U.S. dollar relative to the Canadian dollar exchange rate would not be material to earnings, fair values or cash flows.
Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.
The following Consolidated Financial Statements and schedule specified by this Item, together with the report thereon
of Deloitte & Touche LLP, are presented following Item 15 of this report:
•Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
•Consolidated Balance Sheets as of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014 

•Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended September 25, 2015, September 26, 2014 andSeptember 27, 2013 

•Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended September 25, 2015, September 26, 2014 andSeptember 27, 2013  

•Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity for the years ended September 25, 2015, September 26, 2014 andSeptember 27, 2013

•Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended September 25, 2015, September 26, 2014 andSeptember 27, 2013
•Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
•Financial Statement Schedule:
Schedule II—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
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been included in the Consolidated Financial Statements and related Notes or because they are either not applicable or
not required under the rules of Regulation S-X.
Information on quarterly results of operations is set forth in Note 13 to the Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None. 
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.
Disclosure Controls and Procedures
We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed
by us in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported
within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures include, without
limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our reports is
accumulated and communicated to our management, including our principal executive officer and principal financial
officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. Our management recognizes that any
controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can only provide reasonable assurance of
achieving the desired control objectives and management necessarily applies its judgment in evaluating the possible
controls and procedures. Each reporting period, we carry out an evaluation, with the participation of our principal
executive officer and principal financial officer, or persons performing similar functions, of the effectiveness of the
design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the
Exchange Act.
Based on management's evaluation, our principal executive officer and principal financial officer have concluded that,
as of September 25, 2015, our disclosure controls and procedures were effective to provide reasonable assurance that
information required to be disclosed in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC rules and forms and that such
information is accumulated and communicated to management, including the principal executive officer and principal
financial officer, or persons performing similar functions, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required
disclosure.
Changes in Internal Controls
There have been no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the fiscal quarter
ended September 25, 2015 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal
control over financial reporting.
Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting for
the registrant, as defined under Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Our internal control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation and fair presentation of published financial statements.
Because of inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risks that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.
Management assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of September 25, 2015. In
making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013). Based on our assessment,
management has concluded that the Company's internal control over financial reporting was effective as of
September 25, 2015.
Our internal control over financial reporting as of September 25, 2015, has been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP,
our independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report provided following the Index to
Consolidated Financial Statements, which is presented following Item 15 of this report.
Item 9B. Other Information.
None.
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PART III 
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.
Incorporated herein by reference is the text to be included under the captions "Corporate Governance of the Company
- Board of Directors" (including all sub-captions thereunder), "Proposal Number One - Election of Directors,"
"Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance," and "Corporate Governance of the Company - Director
Nomination Process" to be included in our definitive proxy statement ("2016 Proxy Statement") for our 2016 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders, which will be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of our fiscal year covered by
this report. Also incorporated herein by reference is information concerning our executive officers which is found in
Item 1 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K under the caption "Executive Officers of the Registrant."
ADT's Code of Conduct, which applies to our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Chief Accounting
Officer, as well as all other employees and directors of ADT, meets the requirements of a "code of ethics" as defined
by Item 406 of Regulation S-K. Our Code of Conduct also meets the requirements of a code of business conduct and
ethics under the listing standards of the New York Stock Exchange, Inc. Our Code of Conduct is posted on the
"Investor Relations" section of our website at www.adt.com under the heading "Corporate Governance." We will also
provide a copy of our Code of Conduct to stockholders upon request. We disclose, if required, any amendments to our
Code of Conduct, as well as any waivers for executive officers or directors, on our website.
Item 11. Executive Compensation.
Incorporated herein by reference is the text to be included under the captions "Compensation of Executive Officers,"
"Compensation Discussion and Analysis" (and all sub-captions thereunder), "Report of the Compensation
Committee," "Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation," "Fiscal Year 2015 NEO Compensation"
(and all sub-captions thereunder) and "Compensation of Non-Management Directors" in our 2016 Proxy Statement. 
Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters.
Incorporated herein by reference is the text to be included under the caption "Security Ownership of Certain
Beneficial Owners and Management" in our 2016 Proxy Statement. Also incorporated herein by reference is
information concerning compensation plans under which our equity securities are authorized for issuance which is
found in Item 5 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K under the caption "Securities Authorized for Issuance Under
Equity Compensation Plans."
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence.
Incorporated herein by reference is the text to be included under the captions "Corporate Governance of the Company
- Board of Directors" (including all sub-captions thereunder), "Corporate Governance of the Company - Director
Independence," and "Corporate Governance of the Company - Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions"
in our 2016 Proxy Statement. 
Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.
Incorporated herein by reference is the text to be included under the caption "Proposal Number Two - Ratification of
the Appointment of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm" (including all sub-captions thereunder) in our
2016 Proxy Statement.
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PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.
(a)The following documents are filed as part of this report:
1.The financial statements listed in the "Index to Consolidated Financial Statements"
2.The financial statement schedules listed in the "Index to Consolidated Financial Statements"
3.The exhibits listed in the "Index to Exhibits"
(b)See Item 15(a)(3)
(c)See Item 15(a)(2)
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

THE ADT CORPORATION

Date: November 12, 2015 By: /s/ Michael Geltzeiler

Michael Geltzeiler
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.
Name Capacity

/s/ Naren Gursahaney       President and Chief Executive
Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

November 12, 2015

Naren Gursahaney Date

/s/ Michael Geltzeiler Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

November 12, 2015

Michael Geltzeiler Date

/s/ Michele Kirse Senior Vice President, Controller and
Chief Accounting Officer
(Principal Accounting Officer)

November 12, 2015

Michele Kirse Date

* Director November 12, 2015
Thomas Colligan Date

* Director November 12, 2015
Richard J. Daly Date

* Director November 12, 2015
Timothy Donahue Date

* Director November 12, 2015
Robert Dutkowsky Date

* Director November 12, 2015
Bruce Gordon Date

* Director November 12, 2015
Bridgette Heller Date

* Director November 12, 2015
Kathleen Hyle Date

* Director November 12, 2015
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Christopher Hylen Date

* /s/ Michael Geltzeiler November 12, 2015
Michael Geltzeiler Date
Attorney-in-fact
* Michael Geltzeiler, by signing his name hereto, does hereby sign this document on behalf of each of the above
named persons previously indicated by an asterisk, pursuant to a power of attorney duly executed by such persons,
which has been filed as Exhibit 24 to this Report.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
The ADT Corporation
Boca Raton, Florida

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The ADT Corporation and subsidiaries (the
"Company") as of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
comprehensive income, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the three fiscal years in the period ended
September 25, 2015. Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15. These
financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our
audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
The ADT Corporation and subsidiaries as of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three fiscal years in the period ended September 25, 2015, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such
financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a
whole, present fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.
We have also audited, in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of September 25, 2015, based on the criteria
established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission and our report dated November 12, 2015 expressed an unqualified opinion on the
Company's internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Boca Raton, Florida
November 12, 2015
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
The ADT Corporation
Boca Raton, Florida

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of The ADT Corporation and subsidiaries (the
"Company") as of September 25, 2015, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework
(2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Company's
management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of
the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management's Report on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining
an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.
A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the
company's principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected
by the company's board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.
Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or
detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as
of September 25, 2015, based on the criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.
We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule as of and for the fiscal year ended
September 25, 2015 of the Company and our report dated November 12, 2015 expressed an unqualified opinion on
those financial statements and financial statement schedule.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Boca Raton, Florida
November 12, 2015
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THE ADT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
As of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014
(in millions, except share and per share data)

2015 2014
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $78 $66
Accounts receivable trade, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $23 and $24,
respectively 102 101

Inventories 76 76
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 47 55
Deferred tax assets 96 111
Total current assets 399 409
Property and equipment, net 283 265
Subscriber system assets, net 2,502 2,260
Goodwill 3,680 3,738
Intangible assets, net 2,999 3,120
Deferred subscriber acquisition costs, net 631 571
Other assets 232 186
Total Assets $10,726 $10,549

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current Liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt $5 $4
Accounts payable 190 208
Accrued and other current liabilities 231 260
Deferred revenue 232 236
Total current liabilities 658 708
Long-term debt 5,389 5,096
Deferred subscriber acquisition revenue 895 838
Deferred tax liabilities 732 651
Other liabilities 133 128
Total Liabilities 7,807 7,421

Commitments and contingencies (See Note 7)

Stockholders' Equity:
Common stock - authorized 1,000,000,000 shares of $0.01 par value; issued and
outstanding shares - 165,850,306 as of September 25, 2015 and 174,109,318 as of
September 26, 2014

2 2

Additional paid-in capital 2,374 2,643
Retained earnings 633 445
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income (90 ) 38
Total Stockholders' Equity 2,919 3,128
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $10,726 $10,549
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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THE ADT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Fiscal Years Ended September 25, 2015, September 26, 2014 and September 27, 2013 
(in millions, except per share data)

2015 2014 2013
Revenue $3,574 $3,408 $3,309
Cost of revenue 1,575 1,457 1,378
Selling, general and administrative expenses 1,305 1,231 1,173
Radio conversion costs (See Note 1) 55 44 —
Separation costs (See Note 1) — 17 23
Operating income 639 659 735
Interest expense, net (205 ) (192 ) (117 )
Other income (expense) 3 (35 ) 24
Income before income taxes 437 432 642
Income tax expense (141 ) (128 ) (221 )
Net income $296 $304 $421

Net income per share:
Basic $1.73 $1.67 $1.90
Diluted $1.72 $1.66 $1.88

Weighted-average number of shares:
Basic 171 182 222
Diluted 172 183 224
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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THE ADT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Fiscal Years Ended September 25, 2015, September 26, 2014 and September 27, 2013 
(in millions)

2015 2014 2013
Net income $296 $304 $421
Other comprehensive loss:
Foreign currency translation and other, net of tax (128 ) (42 ) (13 )
Total other comprehensive loss, net of tax (128 ) (42 ) (13 )
Comprehensive income $168 $262 $408
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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THE ADT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Fiscal Years Ended September 25, 2015, September 26, 2014 and September 27, 2013
(in millions)

Number of
Common
Shares

Common
Stock

Additional
Paid-In
Capital

Retained
Earnings

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
(Loss) Income

Total
Stockholders'
Equity

Balance as of September 28,
2012 231 $2 $5,062 $— $ 93 $5,157

Other comprehensive loss (13 ) (13 )
Net income 421 421
Dividends declared ($0.625 per
share) (138 ) (138 )

Common stock repurchases (27 ) (1,274 ) (1,274 )
Exercise of stock options and
vesting of restricted stock units 5 85 85

Stock-based compensation
expense 19 19

Separation-related adjustments to
additional paid-in capital 65 65

Balance as of September 27,
2013 209 2 3,957 283 80 4,322

Other comprehensive loss (42 ) (42 )
Net income 304 304
Dividends declared ($0.80 per
share) (142 ) (142 )

Common stock repurchases (36 ) (1,353 ) (1,353 )
Exercise of stock options and
vesting of restricted stock units 1 17 17

Stock-based compensation
expense 20 20

Other 2 2
Balance as of September 26,
2014 174 2 2,643 445 38 3,128

Other comprehensive loss (128 ) (128 )
Net income 296 296
Dividends declared ($0.63 per
share) (108 ) (108 )

Common stock repurchases (9 ) (324 ) (324 )
Exercise of stock options and
vesting of restricted stock units 1 32 32

Stock-based compensation
expense 23 23

Balance as of September 25,
2015 166 $2 $2,374 $633 $ (90 ) $2,919

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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THE ADT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Fiscal Years Ended September 25, 2015, September 26, 2014 and September 27, 2013
(in millions)

2015 2014 2013
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net income $296 $304 $421
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and intangible asset amortization 1,124 1,040 942
Amortization of deferred subscriber acquisition costs 141 131 123
Amortization of deferred subscriber acquisition revenue (163 ) (151 ) (135 )
Stock-based compensation expense 23 20 19
Deferred income taxes 124 123 207
Provision for losses on accounts receivable and inventory 60 41 51
Other non-cash items 4 3 7
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of the effects of
acquisitions:
Accounts receivable, net (63 ) (52 ) (55 )
Inventories (1 ) (5 ) (25 )
Accounts payable (1 ) (18 ) 58
Accrued and other liabilities 24 (7 ) 35
Income taxes, net (4 ) (30 ) 16
Deferred subscriber acquisition costs (209 ) (184 ) (181 )
Deferred subscriber acquisition revenue 231 226 232
Other 19 78 (49 )
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,605 1,519 1,666
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Dealer generated customer accounts and bulk account purchases (559 ) (526 ) (555 )
Subscriber system assets (699 ) (658 ) (580 )
Capital expenditures (103 ) (84 ) (71 )
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired (4 ) (517 ) (162 )
Other investing (41 ) (7 ) (26 )
Net cash used in investing activities (1,406 ) (1,792 ) (1,394 )
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 32 17 85
Repurchases of common stock under approved program (324 ) (1,384 ) (1,235 )
Dividends paid (142 ) (132 ) (112 )
Proceeds received for allocation of funds related to the Separation — — 61
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 755 2,100 850
Repayment of long-term debt (500 ) (378 ) (3 )
Other financing (5 ) (21 ) (12 )
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (184 ) 202 (366 )
Effect of currency translation on cash (3 ) (1 ) (2 )
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 12 (72 ) (96 )
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 66 138 234
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $78 $66 $138
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Supplementary Cash Flow Information:
Interest paid $202 $171 $107
Income taxes paid, net of refunds 18 61 (2 )
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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THE ADT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Business—The ADT Corporation ("ADT” or the “Company"), a company incorporated in the state of Delaware,
is a leading provider of monitored security, interactive home and business automation and related monitoring services
in the United States and Canada.
Basis of Presentation—The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of the Company and its
wholly-owned subsidiaries and have been prepared in United States dollars ("USD") in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States of America ("GAAP"). Unless otherwise indicated, references to
2015, 2014 and 2013 are to the Company's fiscal years ended September 25, 2015, September 26, 2014 and
September 27, 2013, respectively.
The Company has a 52- or 53-week fiscal year that ends on the last Friday in September. Fiscal years 2015, 2014 and
2013 were 52-week years. The Company's next 53-week year will occur in fiscal year 2016. Subsequent to
September 25, 2015, the Company's Board of Directors approved a change to the Company’s fiscal year end from the
last Friday in September to September 30 of each year. See Note 14 for further information.
The Company conducts business through its operating entities. During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2015, the
Company finalized its reporting structure following the acquisition of Reliance Protectron Inc. ("Protectron"), which
the Company acquired during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2014. See Note 2 for details about this acquisition. In
connection with this reporting structure finalization, the manner in which the Chief Executive Officer, who is the chief
operating decision maker ("CODM"), evaluates performance and makes decisions about how to allocate resources
changed, resulting in the reorganization of the Company's operating segment. The Company now has two reportable
segments, which are the Company’s operating segments, United States ("U.S.") and Canada. See Note 12 for further
discussion on the Company's segments.
All intercompany transactions have been eliminated. The results of companies acquired are included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements from the effective date of acquisition.
Use of Estimates—The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities and reported amounts of revenue and expenses. Significant estimates in these
Consolidated Financial Statements include, but are not limited to, estimates of future cash flows and valuation related
assumptions associated with asset impairment testing, useful lives and methods for depreciation and amortization, loss
contingencies, income taxes and tax valuation allowances and purchase price allocations. Actual results could differ
materially from these estimates.
Revenue Recognition—Substantially all of the Company's revenue is generated by contractual monthly recurring fees
received for monitoring services provided to customers. Revenue from monitoring services is recognized as those
services are provided to customers. Customer billings for services not yet rendered are deferred and recognized as
revenue as the services are rendered. The balance of deferred revenue is included in current liabilities or long-term
liabilities, as appropriate.
For transactions in which the Company retains ownership of the security system, non-refundable fees (referred to as
deferred subscriber acquisition revenue) received in connection with the initiation of a monitoring contract are
deferred and amortized over the estimated life of the customer relationship. Transactions in which the Company
transfers ownership of the security system to the customer occur only in certain limited circumstances.
Early termination of the contract by the customer results in a termination charge in accordance with the customer
contract, which is recognized when collectability is reasonably assured. Contract termination charges recognized in
revenue during fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013 were not material.
Advertising—Advertising costs which amounted to $199 million, $168 million and $163 million for fiscal years 2015,
2014 and 2013, respectively, are expensed when incurred and are included in selling, general and administrative
expenses.
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Radio Conversion Costs—During fiscal year 2013, the Company implemented a three-year conversion program to
replace 2G cellular technology used in many of its security systems, and began incurring costs under this program in
fiscal year 2014. The Company incurred charges of $55 million and $44 million in fiscal years 2015 and 2014,
respectively, related to the conversion program. These costs are reflected in radio conversion costs in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations.
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Separation Costs—Effective on September 28, 2012 (the "Distribution Date"), Tyco International Ltd. ("Tyco")
distributed to its public stockholders the Company's common stock (the "Separation"), and the Company became an
independent public company. Charges incurred directly related to the Separation are reflected in separation costs in
the Company's Consolidated Statements of Operations.
Other Income (Expense)—During fiscal year 2015, there was no material activity in other income (expense). During
fiscal year 2014, the Company recorded $35 million of other expense, which is comprised primarily of $38 million of
non-taxable expense representing a reduction in the receivable from Tyco pursuant to the tax sharing agreement
entered into in conjunction with the Separation largely due to the resolution of certain components of the Company's
unrecognized tax benefits. During fiscal year 2013, the Company recorded $24 million of other income, which is
comprised primarily of $23 million of non-taxable income recorded pursuant to the tax sharing agreement for amounts
owed by Tyco and Pentair Ltd. in connection with the exercise of ADT share based awards held by certain Tyco and
Pentair Ltd. employees. See Note 6 for further information.
Translation of Foreign Currency—The Company's Consolidated Financial Statements are reported in U.S. dollars. A
portion of the Company's business is transacted in Canadian dollars. The Company's Canadian entities maintain their
records in Canadian dollars. The assets and liabilities are translated into U.S. dollars using rates of exchange at the
balance sheet date and translation adjustments are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income. Revenue and
expenses are translated at average rates of exchange in effect during the year.
Cash and Cash Equivalents—All highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less from the time
of purchase are considered to be cash equivalents.
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts—The allowance for doubtful accounts receivable reflects the best estimate of
probable losses inherent in the Company’s receivable portfolio determined on the basis of historical experience and
other currently available evidence.
Inventories—Inventories are recorded at the lower of cost (average cost) or market value. Inventories consisted of the
following ($ in millions):

September 25,
2015

September 26,
2014

Work in progress $3 $2
Finished goods 73 74
Inventories $76 $76
Property and Equipment, Net—Property and equipment, net is recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation expense on property and equipment for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013 was $71 million, $70 million
and $48 million, respectively. Repairs and maintenance expenditures are expensed when incurred. Depreciation is
calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets as follows: 
Buildings and related improvements Up to 40 years

Leasehold improvements Lesser of remaining term of the lease or economic useful
life

Other machinery, equipment and furniture and fixtures 3 to 14 years
Subscriber System Assets and Deferred Subscriber Acquisition Costs—The Company records certain assets in
connection with the acquisition of new customers depending on how the accounts are generated: subscriber system
assets and deferred subscriber acquisition costs for customer accounts that are generated internally, and dealer
intangibles for customer accounts that are generated through the ADT dealer program.
Subscriber system assets represent capitalized equipment and installation costs incurred in connection with
transactions in which the Company retains ownership of the security system. These assets embody a probable future
economic benefit as they generate future monitoring revenue for the Company. The Company pays property taxes on
the subscriber system assets and upon customer termination, may retrieve such assets. Accumulated depreciation of
subscriber system assets was $2.6 billion and $2.4 billion as of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014,
respectively. Depreciation expense relating to subscriber system assets for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013 was $436
million, $381 million and $325 million, respectively.
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Deferred subscriber acquisition costs represent direct and incremental selling expenses (i.e., commissions) related to
acquiring the customer. Commissions paid in connection with the establishment of the monitoring contract are
determined based on a percentage of the contractual fees and do not exceed deferred subscriber acquisition revenue.
Amortization expense relating to deferred subscriber acquisition costs for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013 was $141
million, $131 million and $123 million, respectively.
Subscriber system assets and any related deferred subscriber acquisition costs and deferred subscriber acquisition
revenue resulting from the customer acquisition are accounted for using pools based on the month and year of
acquisition. The Company amortizes its pooled subscriber system assets and related deferred costs and deferred
revenue using an accelerated method over the expected life of the customer relationship, which is 15 years. In order to
align the amortization of subscriber system assets and related deferred costs and deferred revenue to the pattern in
which their economic benefits are consumed, the accelerated method utilizes an average declining balance rate of
250% and converts to straight-line methodology when the resulting amortization charge is greater than that from the
accelerated method, resulting in an average amortization of 60% of the pool within the first five years, 24% within the
second five years and 16% within the final five years.
Dealer and Other Amortizable Intangible Assets, Net—Intangible assets primarily include contracts and related customer
relationships. Certain contracts and related customer relationships are generated from an external network of
independent dealers who operate under the ADT dealer program. These contracts and related customer relationships
are recorded at their contractually determined purchase price. During the charge-back period, generally twelve to
fifteen months, any cancellation of monitoring service, including those that result from customer payment
delinquencies, results in a charge-back by the Company to the dealer for the full amount of the contract purchase
price. The Company records the amount charged back to the dealer as a reduction of the intangible assets.
Intangible assets arising from the ADT dealer program described above are accounted for using pools based on the
month and year of acquisition. The Company amortizes its pooled dealer intangible assets using an accelerated
method over the expected life of the customer relationship, which is 15 years. The accelerated method for amortizing
these intangible assets utilizes an average declining balance rate of 300% and converts to straight-line methodology
when the resulting amortization charge is greater than that from the accelerated method, resulting in an average
amortization of 67% of the pool within the first five years, 22% within the second five years and 11% within the final
five years.
Other amortizable intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over 6 to 40 years. The Company evaluates
the amortization methods and remaining useful lives of intangible assets on a periodic basis to determine whether
events and circumstances warrant a revision to the amortization method or remaining useful lives.
Long-Lived Asset Impairments—The Company reviews long-lived assets, including property and equipment and
amortizable intangible assets, for impairment whenever events or changes in business circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of the asset may not be fully recoverable. The Company analyzes undiscounted future net cash flow
associated with that asset to determine if impairment exists. For purposes of recognition and measurement of an
impairment for assets held and used, the Company groups assets and liabilities at the lowest level for which cash
flows are separately identified. If an impairment is determined to exist, any related impairment loss is calculated based
on fair value. Impairment losses on assets to be disposed of, if any, are based on the estimated proceeds to be received,
less costs of disposal. There were no material long-lived asset impairments in fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013.
Goodwill—Goodwill is assessed for impairment at the reporting unit level annually or more frequently if events or
changes in business circumstances indicate that it is more likely than not that the carrying value of a reporting unit
exceeds its fair value. In performing these assessments, management relies on various factors and assumptions,
including operating results, business plans, economic projections, anticipated future cash flows and other market data.
There are inherent uncertainties related to these factors and judgment is required in applying them to the goodwill
impairment test. The Company performs its annual impairment tests for goodwill at the reporting unit level as of the
first day of the Company's fourth fiscal quarter of each year. See Note 4 for further information.
In testing goodwill for impairment, the Company has the option to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether
the existence of events or circumstances leads to a determination that it is more likely than not that the estimated fair
value of the reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. If the Company elects to perform a qualitative assessment
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otherwise no further analysis is required. The Company also may elect not to perform the qualitative assessment and,
instead, proceed directly to the quantitative impairment test and may resume performing the qualitative assessment in
any subsequent period.
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Under the qualitative goodwill assessment, events and circumstances that would affect the estimated fair value of a
reporting unit are identified and evaluated. Factors such as the inputs to and results of the most recent two-step
quantitative impairment test, current and long-term forecasted financial results, changes in strategic outlook or
organizational structure, industry and market changes, and macroeconomic indicators are also considered in the
assessment.
As discussed above, the two-step, quantitative goodwill impairment test is performed either at the Company's election
or when the results of the qualitative goodwill assessment indicate that it is more likely than not that the estimated fair
value of the reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. Under the two-step, quantitative goodwill impairment test,
the Company first compares the fair value of a reporting unit with its carrying amount. The estimated fair value of the
reporting unit used in the goodwill impairment test is determined utilizing a discounted cash flow analysis based on
the Company's forecasts discounted using market participants' weighted average cost of capital and market indicators
of terminal year cash flows. If the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, goodwill is considered
potentially impaired and step two of the goodwill impairment test is performed to measure the amount of impairment
loss. In the second step of the goodwill impairment test, the Company compares the implied fair value of the reporting
unit’s goodwill with the carrying amount of the reporting unit's goodwill. If the carrying amount of the reporting unit’s
goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of that goodwill, an impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to the
excess of the carrying amount of goodwill over its implied fair value. The implied fair value of goodwill is determined
in the same manner that the amount of goodwill recognized in a business combination is determined. The fair value of
the reporting unit is then allocated to all of the assets and liabilities of that unit, including intangible assets, as if the
reporting unit had been acquired in a business combination. Any excess of the fair value of the reporting unit over the
amounts assigned to its assets and liabilities represents the implied fair value of goodwill.
Accrued Expenses and Other Current Liabilities—Accrued and other current liabilities as of September 25, 2015 and
September 26, 2014 consisted of the following ($ in millions):

September 25,
2015

September 26,
2014

Payroll-related accruals $79 $45
Insurance-related accruals 39 38
Accrued interest 44 44
Accrued dividends — 35
Other accrued liabilities 69 98
Total $231 $260
Income Taxes—The Company accounts for income taxes under the asset and liability method, which requires the
recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been
included in the financial statements. The calculation of income taxes for the Company requires a considerable amount
of judgment and use of both estimates and allocations. Prior to the Separation, the Company primarily operated within
a Tyco U.S. consolidated group and within a standalone Canadian entity. In certain instances, tax losses or credits
generated by Tyco's other businesses continue to be available to the Company in periods after the Separation.
In determining taxable income for the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements, the Company must make certain
estimates and judgments. These estimates and judgments affect the calculation of certain tax liabilities and the
determination of the recoverability of certain of the deferred tax assets, which arise from temporary differences
between the tax and financial statement recognition of revenue and expense.
In evaluating the Company's ability to recover its deferred tax assets, the Company considers all available positive and
negative evidence including its past operating results, the existence of cumulative losses in the most recent years and
its forecast of future taxable income. In estimating future taxable income, the Company develops assumptions
including the amount of future pre-tax operating income, the reversal of temporary differences and the implementation
of feasible and prudent tax planning strategies. These assumptions require significant judgment about the forecasts of
future taxable income and are consistent with the plans and estimates the Company is using to manage its underlying
businesses.
The Company does not have any significant valuation allowances against its net deferred tax assets.
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Changes in tax laws and rates could also affect recorded deferred tax assets and liabilities in the future. Management
records the effect of a tax rate or law change on the Company's deferred tax assets and liabilities in the period of
enactment. Future tax rate or law changes could have a material effect on the Company's results of operations,
financial condition or cash flows.
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In addition, the calculation of the Company's tax liabilities involves dealing with uncertainties in the application of
complex tax regulations in the United States and Canada. The Company recognizes potential liabilities and records tax
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues in the U.S. and other tax jurisdictions based on its estimate of whether, and
the extent to which, additional taxes will be due in accordance with the authoritative guidance regarding the
accounting for uncertain tax positions. These tax liabilities are reflected net of related tax loss carryforwards. The
Company adjusts these reserves in light of changing facts and circumstances; however, due to the complexity of some
of these uncertainties, the ultimate resolution may result in a payment that is materially different from the Company's
current estimate of the tax liabilities. If the Company's estimate of tax liabilities proves to be less than the ultimate
assessment, an additional charge to expense would result. If payment of these amounts ultimately proves to be less
than the recorded amounts, the reversal of the liabilities would result in tax benefits being recognized in the period
when the Company determines the liabilities are no longer necessary.
Concentration of Credit Risks—The primary financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to
concentrations of credit risks are accounts receivable. The Company's concentration of credit risk with respect to
accounts receivable is limited due to the significant size of its customer base.
Financial Instruments—The Company's financial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts payable, debt and derivative financial instruments. Due to their short-term nature, the fair value
of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and accounts payable approximated book value as of September 25,
2015 and September 26, 2014.
Long-Term Debt Instruments—The fair value of the Company's unsecured notes was determined using broker-quoted
market prices, which are considered Level 2 inputs. The carrying amount of debt outstanding under the Company's
revolving credit facility approximates fair value as interest rates on these borrowings approximate current market
rates, which are considered Level 2 inputs.
The carrying value and fair value of the Company's debt that is subject to fair value disclosures as of September 25,
2015 and September 26, 2014 is as follows ($ in millions):

September 25, 2015 September 26, 2014
Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value

Long-term debt instruments, excluding capital
lease obligations and other $5,361 $5,044 $5,065 $4,759

Derivative Instruments—All derivative financial instruments are reported on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair
value. For derivative financial instruments designated as fair value hedges, the changes in fair value of both the
derivatives and the hedged items are recognized currently in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The fair
values of the Company’s derivative financial instruments are not material.
During the year ended September 26, 2014, the Company entered into interest rate swap transactions to hedge $500
million of its $1 billion, 6.250% fixed-rate notes due October 2021, and all $500 million of its 4.125% fixed-rate notes
due April 2019. During the year ended September 25, 2015, the Company entered into interest rate swap transactions
to hedge all $300 million of its 5.250% fixed-rate notes due March 2020. These transactions are designated as fair
value hedges with the objective of managing the exposure to interest rate risk by converting the interest rates on the
fixed-rate notes to floating rates. These transactions did not have a material impact on the Company's Consolidated
Financial Statements as of and for the years ended September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014.
Restructuring and Other Charges—During the year ended September 25, 2015, restructuring and other charges were not
material. During the year ended September 26, 2014, the Company recognized $8 million in severance charges related
to the separation of employees in conjunction with actions taken to reduce general and administrative expenses, $6
million in charges primarily related to a loss on the sublease of a portion of its office space and $3 million of other
costs associated with consulting services focused on identifying actions to reduce its cost structure and streamline
operations. Substantially all of these charges were paid as of September 25, 2015.
The Company also recognized other charges of $8 million related to accelerated depreciation on certain assets in fiscal
year 2014 in connection with the rationalization of its business processes and system landscape. Restructuring and
other charges during fiscal year 2013 were not material.
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Guarantees—In the normal course of business, the Company is liable for contract completion and product performance.
In the opinion of management, such obligations will not significantly affect the Company’s financial position, results
of operations or cash flows. As of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014, the Company did not have material
guarantees.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued authoritative guidance which sets forth a
single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers. The
guidance is effective for annual reporting periods, including interim reporting periods within those periods, beginning
after December 15, 2016, and early adoption is not permitted. Companies may use either a full retrospective or a
modified retrospective approach to adopt this guidance. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of this
guidance.
In August 2015, the FASB issued an amendment to the above mentioned revenue recognition guidance. This
amendment defers the effective date by one year to December 15, 2017, for annual reporting periods, including
interim reporting periods within those periods, beginning after that date. Early adoption is permitted, but not before
the original effective date of December 15, 2016.
In April 2015, the FASB issued authoritative guidance to simplify the presentation of debt issuance costs and require
that debt issuance costs related to a recognized debt liability be presented in the balance sheet as a direct deduction
from the carrying amount of that debt liability. The recognition and measurement guidance for debt issuance costs are
not affected by the amendments in this guidance. The guidance is to be applied on a retrospective basis and is
effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after
December 15, 2015. Early adoption is permitted for financial statements that have not been previously issued. The
adoption of this guidance is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.
In April 2015, the FASB issued authoritative guidance regarding the accounting for fees paid in a cloud computing
arrangement. The new standard provides guidance to customers about whether a cloud computing arrangement
includes a software license. If a cloud computing arrangement includes a software license, then the customer should
account for the software license element of the arrangement consistent with the acquisition of other software licenses.
If a cloud computing arrangement does not include a software license, the customer should account for the
arrangement as a service contract. The guidance is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal
years, beginning after December 15, 2015. Early adoption is permitted. Companies may elect to adopt this guidance
using either (1) a prospective approach for all arrangements entered into or materially modified after the effective
date, or (2) a retrospective approach. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of this guidance.
In July 2015, the FASB issued authoritative guidance to simplify the subsequent measurement of inventory. Under
this new standard, an entity should measure inventory at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Net realizable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less reasonably predictable costs of completion,
disposal, and transportation. The guidance is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years,
beginning after December 15, 2016. The amendments in this guidance should be applied prospectively with earlier
application permitted as of the beginning of an interim or annual reporting period. The Company is currently
evaluating the impact of this guidance.
2. Acquisitions
Dealer Generated Customer Accounts and Bulk Account Purchases
During fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013, the Company paid $559 million, $526 million and $555 million,
respectively, for customer contracts for electronic security services generated under the ADT dealer program and bulk
account purchases.
Acquisitions
On July 8, 2014, the Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of Protectron, a leading
electronic security services company in Canada. The primary purpose of the acquisition was to expand the Company's
market share in Canada and create a stronger organization that is better positioned to serve Canadian customers. The
consideration transferred in Canadian dollars ("CAD") was CAD $560 million ($525 million), and cash paid during
fiscal year 2014 was $517 million, net of cash acquired. The transaction was financed with borrowings of $375
million under the Company's revolving credit facility and cash on hand.
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Under the acquisition method of accounting, the purchase price has been allocated to Protectron's tangible and
identifiable intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on estimates of fair value using available
information and making assumptions management believes are reasonable. The excess of the purchase price over
those fair values was recorded as goodwill. The following table summarizes the allocation of the purchase price of this
acquisition and the estimated fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition for
fiscal year 2014:
Estimated fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed ($ in millions):
Cash and cash equivalents $5
Customer relationships 253
Trade name and other intangibles 43
Goodwill 296
Deferred tax liabilities (65 )
Other, net (7 )
Consideration transferred $525
Adjustments made to the purchase price allocation for the Protectron acquisition during fiscal 2015 were not material
to the Consolidated Financial Statements. The amortization period for intangible assets acquired ranges from 7 to 20
years. The Company recorded approximately $296 million of goodwill, reflecting the strategic fit and the value of
Protectron's recurring revenue and earnings growth potential to the Company. The goodwill amount was not
deductible for tax purposes. Protectron's impact on the Company’s Consolidated Results of Operations for fiscal year
2014 and pro-forma results for fiscal years 2014 and 2013 was immaterial.
On August 2, 2013, the Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of Devcon Security
Holdings, Inc. ("Devcon Security") for cash consideration of $146 million, net of cash acquired. Devcon Security
provides alarm monitoring services and related equipment to residential homes, businesses and homeowner
associations in the United States. As part of this acquisition, the Company recognized intangible assets of $84 million
in customer relationships and $60 million of goodwill as well as insignificant amounts of net working capital and
tangible assets. On October 1, 2012, the Company completed its acquisition of Absolute Security, which had been an
ADT authorized dealer, with $16 million of cash paid during fiscal year 2013. As part of this acquisition, the
Company recognized $20 million of goodwill.
3. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment as of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014 consisted of the following ($ in millions): 

September 25,
2015

September 26,
2014

Land $9 $9
Buildings and leasehold improvements 108 101
Machinery and equipment 404 392
Property under capital leases 45 45
Construction in progress 40 15
Accumulated depreciation (323 ) (297 )
Property and equipment, net $283 $265
4. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
Goodwill
On the first day of the fiscal fourth quarter of 2015, the Company performed a quantitative impairment assessment on
its two reporting units and concluded that goodwill was not impaired. Additionally, there were no goodwill
impairments as a result of performing the Company's annual impairment tests for fiscal years 2014 and 2013.
As discussed further in Note 1, effective for the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2015, the Company changed its operating
segment reporting structure. Under this new structure, the Company now has two operating segments, which are also
the Company's reporting units. As a result of this change, the Company reallocated goodwill to the U.S. and Canada
reporting units using the relative fair value approach.
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The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by segment for the years ended September 25, 2015 and
September 26, 2014 are as follows ($ in millions):

United States Canada Total
Balance as of September 27, 2013 $3,409 $67 $3,476
Acquisition — 296 296
Currency translation and other (13 ) (21 ) (34 )
Balance as of September 26, 2014 $3,396 $342 $3,738
Currency translation and other (1 ) (57 ) (58 )
Balance as of September 25, 2015 $3,395 $285 $3,680

All prior period balances in the table above are presented under the new segment structure.
Other Intangible Assets
The following table sets forth the gross carrying amounts and accumulated amortization of the Company's other
intangible assets as of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014 ($ in millions): 

September 25, 2015 September 26, 2014
Gross Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

Gross Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

Amortizable:
Contracts and related customer relationships $8,147 $(5,183 ) $8,098 $(5,022 )
Other 41 (6 ) 51 (7 )
Total $8,188 $(5,189 ) $8,149 $(5,029 )
The changes in the net carrying amount of contracts and related customer relationships for the years ended
September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014 are as follows ($ in millions): 
Balance as of September 27, 2013 $2,917
Acquisition of customer relationships 253
Customer contract additions, net of dealer charge-backs 523
Amortization (587 )
Currency translation and other (30 )
Balance as of September 26, 2014 $3,076
Customer contract additions, net of dealer charge-backs 561
Amortization (614 )
Currency translation and other (59 )
Balance as of September 25, 2015 $2,964
Other than goodwill, the Company does not have any other indefinite-lived intangible assets as of September 25, 2015
and September 26, 2014. Intangible asset amortization expense for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013 was $617
million, $589 million and $569 million, respectively. The weighted-average amortization periods for contracts and
related customer relationships acquired during fiscal years 2015 and 2014 were 15 and 14 years, respectively.
The estimated aggregate amortization expense for intangible assets is expected to be as follows ($ in millions):
Fiscal 2016 $571
Fiscal 2017 476
Fiscal 2018 398
Fiscal 2019 342
Fiscal 2020 274
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5. Debt
Debt as of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014 consisted of the following ($ in millions): 

September 25,
2015

September 26,
2014

Current maturities of long-term debt:
Capital lease obligations and other $5 $4
Current maturities of long-term debt 5 4

Long-term debt:
2.250% notes due July 2017 $750 $750
4.125% notes due April 2019 509 498
5.250% notes due March 2020 306 —
6.250% notes due October 2021 1,020 1,001
3.500% notes due July 2022 998 998
4.125% notes due June 2023 700 700
4.875% notes due July 2042 743 743
Revolving credit facility 335 375
Capital lease obligations and other 28 31
Total long-term debt 5,389 5,096
Total debt $5,394 $5,100

Senior Unsecured Notes
Fiscal Year 2015
On December 18, 2014, the Company completed a public offering of $300 million of its 5.250% senior unsecured
notes due March 15, 2020 (the "December 2014 Debt Offering"). Net cash proceeds from the issuance of this term
indebtedness totaled $296 million and were primarily used to repay outstanding borrowings under the Company's
revolving credit facility and for general corporate purposes. Interest is payable on March 15 and September 15 of each
year and commenced on March 15, 2015. The Company may redeem the notes, in whole or in part, at any time prior
to the maturity date at a redemption price equal to the greater of the principal amount of the notes to be redeemed or a
make-whole premium, plus in each case, accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the redemption date.
Additionally, in December 2014, the Company entered into interest rate swap transactions on all $300 million of the
December 2014 Debt Offering. These transactions are designated as fair value hedges with the objective of managing
the exposure to interest rate risk by converting the interest rates on the fixed-rate notes to floating rates. These
transactions did not have a material impact on the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements as of September 25,
2015.
Fiscal Year 2014
On October 1, 2013, the Company issued $1 billion aggregate principal amount of 6.250% senior unsecured notes due
October 2021 in a private placement conducted pursuant to Rule 144A and Regulation S under the Securities Act of
1933, as amended (the "October 2013 Debt Offering"). Net cash proceeds from the issuance of this term indebtedness
totaled $987 million, of which $150 million was used to repay the outstanding borrowings under the Company’s
revolving credit facility. The remaining net proceeds were used primarily for repurchases of outstanding shares of
ADT's common stock. Interest is payable on April 15 and October 15 of each year and commenced on April 15, 2014.
The Company may redeem the notes, in whole or in part, at any time prior to the maturity date at a redemption price
equal to the greater of the principal amount of the notes to be redeemed, or a make-whole premium, plus in each case,
accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the redemption date. In connection with the October 2013 Debt
Offering, the Company entered into an exchange and registration rights agreement with the initial purchasers, and on
April 4, 2014 the Company commenced an offer to exchange the $1 billion notes. This exchange offer was completed
on May 9, 2014.
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On March 19, 2014, the Company completed a public offering of $500 million of its 4.125% senior unsecured notes
due April 2019. Net cash proceeds from the issuance of this term indebtedness totaled $493 million, of which $200
million was used to repay outstanding borrowings under the Company’s revolving credit facility. The remaining net
proceeds were used primarily for general corporate purposes and repurchases of outstanding shares of ADT's common
stock. Interest is payable on April 15 and October 15 of each year, and commenced on October 15, 2014. The
Company may redeem the notes, in whole or in part, at any time prior to the maturity date at a redemption price equal
to the greater of the principal amount of the notes to be redeemed, or a make-whole premium, plus in each case,
accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the redemption date.
Additionally, during the year ended September 26, 2014, the Company entered into interest rate swap transactions to
hedge $500 million of its $1 billion October 2013 Debt Offering, and all $500 million of its 4.125% fixed-rate notes
due April 2019. These transactions are designated as fair value hedges with the objective of managing the exposure to
interest rate risk by converting the interest rates on the fixed-rate notes to floating rates. These transactions did not
have a material impact on the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements as of September 25, 2015 and
September 26, 2014.
Fiscal Year 2013
On January 14, 2013, the Company issued $700 million aggregate principal amount of 4.125% unsecured notes due
June 2023 in a private placement conducted pursuant to Rule 144A and Regulation S under the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended (the "January 2013 Debt Offering"). Net cash proceeds from the issuance of this term indebtedness totaled
$694 million and were primarily used for the repurchase of outstanding shares of ADT's common stock. Interest is
payable on June 15 and December 15 of each year, and commenced on June 15, 2013. The Company may redeem the
notes, in whole or in part, at any time prior to the maturity date at a redemption price equal to the greater of the
principal amount of the notes to be redeemed, or a make-whole premium, plus in each case, accrued and unpaid
interest to, but excluding, the redemption date. In connection with the January 2013 Debt Offering, the Company
entered into an exchange and registration rights agreement with the initial purchasers, and on April 18, 2013 the
Company commenced an offer to exchange the $700 million notes. This exchange offer was completed during the
third quarter of fiscal year 2013.
Fiscal Year 2012
On July 5, 2012, the Company issued $2.5 billion aggregate principal amount of unsecured notes, of which $750
million aggregate principal amount of 2.250% notes will mature on July 15, 2017, $1.0 billion aggregate principal
amount of 3.500% notes will mature on July 15, 2022, and $750 million aggregate principal amount of 4.875% notes
will mature on July 15, 2042 in a private placement conducted pursuant to Rule 144A and Regulation S under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended. Cash proceeds from the issuance of this term indebtedness, net of debt issuance
costs, totaled $2.47 billion and were used primarily to repay intercompany debt and to make other cash payments to
Tyco in conjunction with the Separation. Interest is payable on January 15 and July 15 of each year. The Company
may redeem each series of the notes, in whole or in part, at any time at a redemption price equal to the principal
amount of the notes to be redeemed, plus a make-whole premium, plus in each case, accrued and unpaid interest to,
but excluding, the redemption date. In connection with the issuance of the $2.5 billion notes, the Company entered
into an exchange and registration rights agreement with the initial purchasers, and on April 1, 2013 the Company
commenced an offer to exchange such notes. This exchange offer was completed during the third quarter of fiscal year
2013.
Revolving Credit Facility
On June 22, 2012, the Company entered into an unsecured senior revolving credit facility with a maturity date of June
22, 2017 and an aggregate commitment of $750 million, which is available to be used for working capital, capital
expenditures and other corporate purposes. The interest rate for borrowings under the revolving credit facility is based
on the London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR") or an alternative base rate, plus a spread, based upon the Company's
credit rating. As of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014, the Company had outstanding borrowings under the
facility of $335 million and $375 million, respectively, at an interest rate of 1.651% and 1.606%, respectively.
The Company's revolving credit facility contains customary covenants, including a limit on the ratio of debt to
earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, and amortization ("EBITDA"), a minimum required ratio of EBITDA to
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Company's senior unsecured notes contains customary covenants including limits on liens and sale/leaseback
transactions. Furthermore, acceleration of any obligation under any of the Company's material debt instruments will
permit the holders of its other material debt to accelerate their obligations.
As of September 25, 2015, the Company was in compliance with all covenants on its debt instruments.
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Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt and capital lease obligations are as follows ($ in millions):
Fiscal 2016 $8
Fiscal 2017 1,093
Fiscal 2018 7
Fiscal 2019 506
Fiscal 2020 306
Thereafter 3,457
Total 5,377
Less amount representing discount on notes 9
Less amount representing interest on capital leases 9
Plus hedge accounting fair value adjustment 35
Total 5,394
Less current maturities of long-term debt 5
Total long-term debt $5,389

Interest expense totaled $209 million, $193 million and $118 million for the years ended September 25, 2015,
September 26, 2014 and September 27, 2013, respectively. Interest expense for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013
primarily represents interest incurred on the Company's unsecured notes.
See Note 1 for information on the fair value of the Company's debt.
6. Income Taxes
Significant components of income before income taxes for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013 are as follows ($ in
millions):

2015 2014 2013
United States $426 $408 $610
Non-U.S. 11 24 32
Income before income taxes $437 $432 $642
Significant components of income tax expense for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013 are as follows ($ in millions): 

2015 2014 2013
Current:
United States:
Federal $7 $ (17 ) $7
State 2 7 1
Non-U.S. 8 15 6
Current income tax expense $17 $5 $14
Deferred:
United States:
Federal $110 $110 $172
State 16 20 33
Non-U.S. (2 ) (7 ) 2
Deferred income tax expense 124 123 207
Income tax expense $141 $128 $221
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The reconciliations between the actual effective tax rate on continuing operations and the statutory U.S. federal
income tax rate for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013 are as follows: 

2015 2014 2013
Federal statutory tax rate 35.0  % 35.0  % 35.0  %
Increases (reductions) in taxes due to:
U.S. state income tax provision, net 2.7  % 4.2  % 3.5  %
Non-U.S. net earnings (1.2)  % (0.5)  % (0.5)  %
Trademark amortization (5.3)  % (5.3)  % (3.6)  %
Nondeductible charges —  % —  % (1.0)  %
Resolution of unrecognized tax benefits —  % (6.5)  % —  %
2005-2009 IRS adjustments —  % 3.7  % —  %
Other 1.1  % (1.0)  % 1.0  %
Provision for income taxes 32.3  % 29.6  % 34.4  %
Deferred income taxes result from temporary differences between the amount of assets and liabilities recognized for
financial reporting and tax purposes.
The components of the Company’s net deferred income tax liability as of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014
are as follows ($ in millions):

September 25,
2015

September 26,
2014

Deferred tax assets:
Accrued liabilities and reserves $61 $35
Tax loss and credit carryforwards 959 1,023
Postretirement benefits 17 14
Deferred revenue 160 167
Other 21 13

$1,218 $1,252
Deferred tax liabilities:
Property and equipment (29 ) (34 )
Subscriber system assets (715 ) (633 )
Intangible assets (1,097 ) (1,111 )
Other (7 ) (10 )

$ (1,848 ) $ (1,788 )
Net deferred tax liability before valuation allowance(630 ) (536 )
Valuation allowance (3 ) (2 )
Net deferred tax liability $ (633 ) $ (538 )
The valuation allowance for deferred tax assets relates to the uncertainty of the utilization of certain state and U.S.
deferred tax assets. The Company believes that it is more likely than not that it will generate sufficient future taxable
income to realize the tax benefits related to its remaining deferred tax assets, including credit and net operating loss
("NOL") carryforwards, on the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheet. The valuation allowance for deferred tax
assets as of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014 was not material.
As of September 25, 2015, the Company had approximately $2.5 billion of U.S. Federal NOL carryforwards, $1.2
billion of state NOL carryforwards and immaterial foreign NOL carryforwards. The U.S. Federal and state NOL
carryforwards will expire between 2016 and 2033. Although future utilization will depend on the Company's actual
profitability and the result of income tax audits, the Company anticipates that its U.S. Federal NOL carryforwards will
be fully utilized prior to expiration. Of the $2.5 billion U.S. Federal NOL carryforwards, $0.7 billion was generated
prior to the separation from Tyco and is subject to limitation as an "ownership change" is deemed to have occurred
upon Separation from Tyco on September 28, 2012 pursuant to Internal Revenue Code (the "Code") Section 382. The
Company does not, however, expect that this limitation will impact its ability to utilize the tax attributes carried
forward from pre-Separation periods. The Company recognizes tax benefits associated with stock based compensation
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deductions related to equity compensation are greater than compensation recognized for financial reporting.
Stockholders’ equity will be increased by $17 million if and when such deferred tax assets are ultimately realized. The
Company uses a tax law ordering approach to determine if the excess tax deductions associated with compensation
costs have reduced income taxes payable.
Unrecognized Tax Benefits
As of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014, the Company had unrecognized tax benefits of $48 million and
$49 million, respectively, of which $48 million and $49 million, if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate. The
Company recognizes interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense. Accrued
interest and penalties related to the unrecognized tax benefits as of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014 were
not material. All unrecognized tax benefits and related interest were presented as non-current in the Company's
Consolidated Balance Sheet as of September 25, 2015.
The impact to the income tax expense for interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits was not material
for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013.
The following is a rollforward of unrecognized tax benefits for the years ended September 25, 2015, September 26,
2014 and September 27, 2013 ($ in millions):

2015 2014 2013
Balance as of beginning of year $49 $87 $88
Reductions related to lapse of statute of limitations — — (1 )
Additions/(Reductions) based on tax positions
related to prior years 1 (38 ) —

Increase related to acquisitions — 15 —
Decrease due to reductions in the AMT payable — (18 ) —
Other changes not impacting the income statement (2 ) 3 —
Balance as of end of year $48 $49 $87
Based on the current status of its income tax audits, the Company believes that it is reasonably possible that an
immaterial amount of unrecognized tax benefits may be resolved in the next twelve months.
Many of the Company’s uncertain tax positions relate to tax years that remain subject to audit by the taxing authorities
in the U.S. federal, state and local or foreign jurisdictions. Open tax years in significant jurisdictions are as follows: 

Jurisdiction Years
Open To Audit

Canada 2008 – 2014
United States 1997 – 2014
Undistributed Earnings of Subsidiaries
The Company's primary non-U.S. operations are located in Canada. The Company has not provided for U.S. income
taxes and foreign withholding taxes on the undistributed earnings of its Canadian subsidiaries as of September 25,
2015, as earnings are expected to be permanently reinvested outside the U.S. If these foreign earnings were to be
repatriated in the future, the related U.S. tax liability may be reduced by any foreign income taxes previously paid on
these earnings. As of September 25, 2015, the cumulative amount of earnings upon which U.S. income taxes have not
been provided is approximately $193 million. The Company does not know the time or manner in which it would
repatriate those funds. Because the time or manner of repatriation is uncertain, the Company cannot determine the
impact of local taxes, withholding taxes and foreign tax credits associated with the future repatriation of such earnings
and therefore cannot quantify the tax liability. The Company provides for deferred or current income taxes on earnings
of international subsidiaries in the period that the Company determines it will remit those earnings.
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Tax Sharing Agreement and Other Income Tax Matters
In connection with the Separation from Tyco, the Company entered into a tax sharing agreement (the "2012 Tax
Sharing Agreement") with Tyco and Pentair Ltd., formerly Tyco Flow Control International, Ltd. ("Pentair") that
governs the rights and obligations of ADT, Tyco and Pentair for certain pre-Separation tax liabilities, including Tyco's
obligations under the tax sharing agreement among Tyco, Covidien Ltd. ("Covidien"), and TE Connectivity Ltd. ("TE
Connectivity") entered into in 2007 (the "2007 Tax Sharing Agreement"). The 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement provides
that ADT, Tyco and Pentair will share (i) certain pre-Separation income tax liabilities that arise from adjustments
made by tax authorities to ADT's, Tyco's, and Pentair's U.S. and certain non-U.S. income tax returns, and
(ii) payments required to be made by Tyco in respect to the 2007 Tax Sharing Agreement (collectively, "Shared Tax
Liabilities"). Tyco will be responsible for the first $500 million of Shared Tax Liabilities. ADT and Pentair will share
58% and 42%, respectively, of the next $225 million of Shared Tax Liabilities. ADT, Tyco and Pentair will share
27.5%, 52.5% and 20.0%, respectively, of Shared Tax Liabilities above $725 million.
In addition, under the terms of the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement, in the event the distribution of ADT's common
shares to the Tyco shareholders (the "Distribution"), the distribution of Pentair common shares to the Tyco
shareholders (the "Pentair Distribution" and, together with the Distribution, the "Distributions"), or certain internal
transactions undertaken in connection therewith were determined to be taxable as a result of actions taken by ADT,
Pentair or Tyco after the Distributions, the party responsible for such failure would be responsible for all taxes
imposed on ADT, Pentair or Tyco as a result thereof. Taxes resulting from the determination that the Distribution, the
Pentair Distribution, or any internal transaction that were intended to be tax-free is taxable are referred to herein as
"Distribution Taxes." If such failure is not the result of actions taken after the Distributions by ADT, Pentair or Tyco,
then ADT, Pentair and Tyco would be responsible for any Distribution Taxes imposed on ADT, Pentair or Tyco as a
result of such determination in the same manner and in the same proportions as the Shared Tax Liabilities. ADT has
sole responsibility of any income tax liability arising as a result of Tyco's acquisition of Broadview Security in May
2010, including any liability of Broadview Security under the tax sharing agreement between Broadview Security and
The Brink's Company dated October 31, 2008 (collectively, "Broadview Tax Liabilities"). Costs and expenses
associated with the management of Shared Tax Liabilities, Distribution Taxes, and Broadview Tax Liabilities will
generally be shared 20.0% by Pentair, 27.5% by ADT, and 52.5% by Tyco. ADT is responsible for all of its own taxes
that are not shared pursuant to the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement's sharing formulae. In addition, Tyco and Pentair are
responsible for their tax liabilities that are not subject to the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement's sharing formulae.
The 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement also provides that, if any party defaults in its obligation to another party to pay its
share of the distribution taxes that arise as a result of no party's fault, each non-defaulting party is required to pay,
equally with any other non-defaulting party, the amounts in default. In addition, if another party to the 2012 Tax
Sharing Agreement that is responsible for all or a portion of an income tax liability defaults in its payment of such
liability to a taxing authority, ADT could be legally liable under applicable tax law for such liabilities and required to
make additional tax payments. Accordingly, under certain circumstances, ADT may be obligated to pay amounts in
excess of its agreed-upon share of its, Tyco's and Pentair's tax liabilities.
The Company recorded a receivable from Tyco for certain tax liabilities incurred by ADT but indemnified by Tyco
under the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement. This receivable totaled $41 million as of September 27, 2013, substantially
all of which was released into other expense during fiscal year 2014. The actual amount that the Company may be
entitled to receive could vary depending upon the outcome of certain unresolved tax matters, which may not be
resolved for several years.
In conjunction with the Separation, substantially all of Tyco's outstanding equity awards were converted into like-kind
awards of ADT, Tyco and Pentair. Pursuant to the terms of the 2012 Separation and Distribution Agreement, each of
the three companies is responsible for issuing its own shares upon employee exercises of stock option awards or
vesting of restricted stock units. However, the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement provides that any allowable
compensation tax deduction for such awards is to be claimed by the employee's current employer. The 2012 Tax
Sharing Agreement requires the employer claiming a tax deduction for shares issued by the other companies to pay a
percentage of the allowable tax deduction to the company issuing the equity. During the year ended September 25,
2015, amounts recorded in connection with this arrangement were immaterial.
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Lease Obligations
The Company has facility, vehicle and equipment leases that expire at various dates through fiscal year 2026. Rental
expense under these leases was $56 million, $58 million and $50 million for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. Sublease income was immaterial for all years presented. In addition to operating leases, the Company
has commitments under capital leases for certain facilities, which are not material to the Company's Consolidated
Financial Statements.
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The following table provides a schedule of minimum lease payments for non-cancelable operating leases as of
September 25, 2015 ($ in millions): 
Fiscal 2016 $58
Fiscal 2017 52
Fiscal 2018 45
Fiscal 2019 35
Fiscal 2020 28
Thereafter 46

264
Less sublease income 20
Total $244
Purchase Obligations
The following table provides a schedule of commitments related to agreements to purchase certain goods and services,
including purchase orders, entered into in the ordinary course of business, as of September 25, 2015 ($ in millions):
Fiscal 2016 $273
Fiscal 2017 182
Fiscal 2018 46
Fiscal 2019 1
Fiscal 2020 —
Thereafter —
Total $502
The purchase obligations in the table above primarily relate to an agreement with one of the Company's suppliers for
the purchase of certain security system equipment and components. The agreement, which was amended during the
third quarter of fiscal year 2015, provides that the Company meet minimum purchase requirements, which are subject
to adjustments based on certain performance conditions for each of the calendar years 2015, 2016, and 2017. The
agreement expires on December 31, 2017.
Legal Proceedings
The Company is subject to various claims and lawsuits in the ordinary course of business, including from time to time,
contractual disputes, employment matters, product and general liability claims, claims that the Company has infringed
on the intellectual property rights of others, claims related to alleged security system failures, and consumer and
employment class actions. In the ordinary course of business, the Company is also subject to regulatory and
governmental examinations, information requests and subpoenas, inquiries, investigations and threatened legal actions
and proceedings.  In connection with such formal and informal inquiries, the Company receives numerous requests,
subpoenas and orders for documents, testimony and information in connection with various aspects of its activities. 
The Company has recorded accruals for losses that it believes are probable to occur and are reasonably estimable.
While the ultimate outcome of these matters cannot be predicted with certainty, the Company believes that the
resolution of any such proceedings (other than matters specifically identified below), will not have a material effect on
its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
Environmental Matter
On October 25, 2013, the Company was notified by subpoena that the Office of the Attorney General of California, in
conjunction with the Alameda County District Attorney, is investigating whether certain of the Company’s waste
disposal policies, procedures and practices are in violation of the California Business and Professions Code and the
California Health and Safety Code.  The Company is cooperating fully with the respective authorities. The Company
is currently unable to predict the outcome of this investigation or reasonably estimate a range of possible loss.
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Securities Litigation
On April 28, 2014, the Company and certain of its current and former officers and directors were named as defendants
in a lawsuit filed in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida. The plaintiff alleges
violations of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and SEC Rule 10b-5, and seeks monetary damages, including
interest, and class action status on behalf of all plaintiffs who purchased the Company’s common stock during the
period between November 27, 2012 and January 29, 2014, inclusive.  The claims focus primarily on the Company's
statements concerning its financial condition and future business prospects for fiscal 2013 and the first quarter of
fiscal 2014, its stock repurchase program in 2012 and 2013 and the buyback of stock from Corvex Management LP
("Corvex") in November 2013. On June 27, 2014, another plaintiff filed a similar action in the same court. On July 14,
2014, the Court entered an order consolidating the two actions under the caption Henningsen v. The ADT
Corporation, Case No. 14-80566-CIV-DIMITROULEAS, and appointing IBEW Local 595 Pension and Money
Purchase Pension Plans, Macomb County Employees' Retirement System and KBC Asset Management NV as Lead
Plaintiffs in the consolidated action. In addition to the Company, the defendants named in the action are Naren
Gursahaney, Kathryn A. Mikells, Michael S. Geltzeiler, Keith A. Meister and Corvex. On September 25, 2014,
defendants moved to dismiss this action. On November 13, 2014, Mr. Geltzeiler was dismissed as a defendant without
prejudice from this action. On June 4, 2015, the Court entered an order granting the motions to dismiss and dismissed
plaintiffs' complaint in its entirety.  The Court granted plaintiffs leave to file an amended complaint on or before July
1, 2015. That deadline passed, and the Court dismissed the action with prejudice on July 8, 2015. Plaintiffs filed a
notice of appeal on August 7, 2015. On August 21, 2015, defendants filed a motion to dismiss the appeal as untimely.
The appeal and the motion to dismiss the appeal are pending before the United States Court of Appeals for the
Eleventh Circuit.
On January 14, 2015, the SEC sent the Company a letter stating that it is investigating the matters at issue in the
foregoing litigation and requesting that the Company voluntarily provide the information and documents set forth in
the letter concerning the same litigation. The Company is cooperating fully with the SEC in its investigation.
Derivative Litigation
In May and June 2014, four derivative actions were filed against a number of past and present officers and directors of
the Company. Like the securities actions described above, the derivative actions focus primarily on the Company's
stock repurchase program in 2012 and 2013, the buyback of stock from Corvex in November 2013 and the Company's
statements concerning its financial condition and future business prospects for fiscal 2013 and the first quarter of
fiscal 2014. Three of the derivative actions were filed in the United States District Court for the Southern District of
Florida. On July 16, 2014, the Court consolidated those three actions under the caption In re The ADT Corporation
Derivative Litigation, Lead Case No. 14-80570-CIV-DIMITROULEAS/SNOW, and on September 12, 2014,
defendants moved to dismiss the consolidated action. The fourth derivative action, entitled Seidl v. Colligan, Case No.
2014CA007529, was filed in the Circuit Court of the 15th Judicial Circuit, Palm Beach County, Florida. The action is
currently stayed pending the resolution of the appeal in the Ryan action, described below. A fifth derivative action
asserting similar claims, entitled Ryan v. Gursahaney, C.A. No. 9992-VCP (the “Ryan action”), was filed in the
Delaware Court of Chancery on August 1, 2014, and defendants moved to dismiss that action. In response to
defendants' motion, plaintiff filed an amended complaint asserting similar claims and on October 13, 2014 defendants
moved to dismiss the amended complaint. On April 28, 2015 the Court granted defendants' motion to dismiss
the Ryan action for failure to make a litigation demand on ADT’s Board of Directors or to adequately plead that
making such a demand would be futile. A sixth derivative action asserting similar claims against the same group of
past and present officers and directors was filed in the Delaware Court of Chancery on January 27, 2015 under the
caption entitled Binning v. Gursahaney, C.A. No. 10586-VCP (the “Binning action”). On February 18, 2015, the
Delaware Court of Chancery entered an order staying the date for the defendants to respond to the Binning complaint
until 45 days after its ruling on defendants' motion to dismiss the Ryan action. On May 15, 2015, plaintiffs in the
consolidated derivative action in Florida federal court notified the Court that, in light of the Delaware Court of
Chancery’s dismissal of the Ryan action, they had made a demand on ADT’s Board of Directors to bring the claims that
plaintiffs had asserted in that action.  Following that notice, on May 20, 2015, the Florida federal court entered an
order dismissing the consolidated derivative action.  On May 27, 2015, plaintiff in the Ryan action filed a notice of
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appeal to the Delaware Supreme Court.  The appeal has been fully briefed and remains pending. On June 9, 2015,
plaintiff in the Binning action filed an amended complaint asserting claims similar to his initial complaint. 
Defendants moved to dismiss Binning's amended complaint on July 7, 2015 and the motion is pending.
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Income Tax Matters
In connection with the Separation from Tyco, the Company entered into the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement with Tyco
and Pentair Ltd. that governs the rights and obligations of the Company, Tyco and Pentair, Ltd. for certain
pre-Separation tax liabilities, including Tyco's obligations under the tax sharing agreement among Tyco, Covidien
Ltd. ("Covidien"), and TE Connectivity Ltd. ("TE Connectivity") entered into in 2007 (the "2007 Tax Sharing
Agreement"). The Company is responsible for all of its own taxes that are not shared pursuant to the 2012 Tax Sharing
Agreement's sharing formulae. Tyco and Pentair Ltd. are likewise responsible for their tax liabilities that are not
subject to the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement's sharing formulae. Tyco has the right to administer, control and settle all
U.S. income tax audits for the periods prior to and including the Separation.
With respect to years prior to and including the 2007 separation of Covidien and TE Connectivity by Tyco, tax
authorities have raised issues and proposed tax adjustments that are generally subject to the sharing provisions of the
2007 Tax Sharing Agreement and which may require Tyco to make a payment to a taxing authority, Covidien or TE
Connectivity. Although Tyco has advised ADT that it has resolved a substantial number of these adjustments, a few
significant items raised by the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") remain open with respect to the audits of the 1997
through 2007 tax years. On July 1, 2013, Tyco announced that the IRS issued Notices of Deficiency to Tyco primarily
related to the treatment of certain intercompany debt transactions (the "Tyco IRS Notices").  These notices assert that
additional taxes of $883 million plus penalties of $154 million are owed based on audits of the 1997 through 2000 tax
years of Tyco and its subsidiaries, as they existed at that time. Further, Tyco reported receiving Final Partnership
Administrative Adjustments (the "Partnership Notices") for certain U.S. partnerships owned by its former U.S.
subsidiaries, for which Tyco has indicated that it estimates an additional tax deficiency of approximately $30 million
will be asserted. The additional tax assessments related to the Tyco IRS Notices and the Partnership Notices exclude
interest and do not reflect the impact on subsequent periods if the IRS challenge to Tyco's tax filings is proved correct.
Tyco has filed petitions with the U.S. Tax Court to contest the IRS assessments. Consistent with its petitions filed with
the U.S. Tax Court, Tyco has advised the Company that it strongly disagrees with the IRS position and believes (i) it
has meritorious defenses for the respective tax filings, (ii) the IRS positions with regard to these matters are
inconsistent with applicable tax laws and Treasury regulations, and (iii) the previously reported taxes for the years in
question are appropriate. No payments with respect to the Tyco IRS Notices would be required until the dispute is
resolved in the U.S. Tax Court. At the request of the IRS the trial start date was postponed and rescheduled for
October 2016.
During fiscal year 2015, the IRS concluded its field examination of certain of Tyco's U.S. federal income tax returns
for the 2008 and 2009 tax years of Tyco and its subsidiaries. Tyco received anticipated Revenue Agents' Reports
("RARs") proposing adjustments to certain Tyco entities' previously filed tax return positions, including the
predecessor to ADT, relating primarily to certain intercompany debt. In response, Tyco filed a formal, written protest
with the IRS Office of Appeals requesting review of the RARs. Tyco has advised the Company that it strongly
disagrees with the IRS position and intends to vigorously defend its prior filed tax return positions and believes the
previously reported taxes for the years in question are appropriate.
If the IRS should successfully assert its positions with respect to the matters described above, the Company's share of
the collective liability, if any, would be determined pursuant to the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement. In accordance with
the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement, Tyco is responsible for the first $500 million of tax, interest and penalty assessed
against pre-2013 tax years including its 27% share of the tax, interest and penalty assessed for periods prior to Tyco's
2007 spin transaction ("Pre-2007 Spin Periods"). In accordance with the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement, the amount
ultimately assessed against Pre-2007 Spin Periods with respect to the Tyco IRS Notices and the Partnership Notices
would have to be in excess of $1.85 billion, including other assessments for unrelated historical tax matters Tyco has,
or may settle in the future, before the Company would be required to pay any of the amounts assessed. In addition to
the Company's share of cash taxes pursuant to the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement, the Company's NOL and credit
carryforwards may be significantly reduced or eliminated by audit adjustments to pre-2013 tax periods. NOL and
credit carryforwards may be reduced prior to incurring any cash tax liability, and will not be compensated for under
the tax sharing agreement. The Company believes that its income tax reserves and the liabilities recorded in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet for the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement continue to be appropriate. However, the ultimate
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resolution of these matters is uncertain, and if the IRS were to prevail, it could have a material adverse impact on the
Company's financial position, results of operations and cash flows, potentially including a significant reduction in or
the elimination of the Company's available NOL and credit carryforwards. Further, to the extent ADT is responsible
for any liability under the 2012 Tax Sharing Agreement, there could be a material impact on its financial position,
results of operations, cash flows or its effective tax rate in future reporting periods.
In fiscal year 2014, Tyco advised the Company of pending IRS settlements related to certain intercompany corporate
expenses deducted on the U.S. income tax returns for the 2005 through 2009 tax years. The settlements reduced the
Company's NOL carryforwards, resulting in a decrease to the Company's net deferred tax asset of approximately $17
million.
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Other liabilities in the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets as of both September 25, 2015 and September 26,
2014 include $19 million for ADT's obligations under certain tax related agreements entered into in conjunction with
the Separation. The maximum amount of potential future payments is not determinable as they relate to unknown
conditions and future events that cannot be predicted. 
8. Retirement Plans
The Company measures its retirement plans as of its fiscal year end.
Defined Benefit Plans—The Company provides a defined benefit pension plan and certain other postretirement benefits
to certain employees. These plans were frozen prior to Separation and are not material to the Company's financial
statements.  As of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014, the fair values of pension plan assets were $59
million and $62 million, respectively, and the fair values of projected benefit obligations in aggregate were $87
million and $84 million, respectively. As a result, the plans were underfunded by approximately $28 million and $22
million at September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014, respectively, and were recorded as a net liability in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Net periodic benefit cost was not material for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013.
Defined Contribution Retirement Plans— The Company maintains several qualified defined contribution plans, which
include 401(k) matching programs in the U.S., as well as similar matching programs outside the U.S. Expense for the
defined contribution plans is computed as a percentage of participants' compensation and was $25 million, $20 million
and $20 million for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
Deferred Compensation Plan—The Company maintains a nonqualified Supplemental Savings and Retirement Plan
("SSRP"), which permits eligible employees to defer a portion of their compensation. A record keeping account is set
up for each participant and the participant chooses from a variety of measurement funds for the deemed investment of
their accounts. The measurement funds correspond to a number of funds in the Company's 401(k) plan and the
account balance fluctuates with the investment returns on those funds. Deferred compensation liabilities were $17
million as of September 25, 2015 and September 26, 2014. Deferred compensation expense was not material for fiscal
years 2015, 2014 and 2013.
9. Share Plans
Stock Compensation Plans
Prior to the Separation, the Company adopted The ADT Corporation 2012 Stock Incentive Plan (the "Plan"). The Plan
provides for the award of stock options, stock appreciation rights, annual performance bonuses, long-term
performance awards, restricted units, restricted stock, deferred stock units, promissory stock and other stock-based
awards (collectively, "Awards"). In addition to the incentive equity awards converted from Tyco awards, the Plan
provides for a maximum of 8 million common shares to be issued as Awards, subject to adjustment as provided under
the terms of the Plan.
Stock-based compensation expense is included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations. The stock-based compensation expense recognized and the associated tax benefit for fiscal
years 2015, 2014 and 2013 are as follows ($ in millions):

2015 2014 2013
Stock-based compensation expense recognized $23 $20 $19
Tax benefit associated with stock-based compensation 9 8 7
Stock Options—Options are granted to purchase common shares at prices that are equal to the fair market value of the
common shares on the date the option is granted. Conditions of vesting are determined at the time of grant under the
Plan. Options granted under the Plan generally vest in equal annual installments over a period of four years and
generally expire 10 years after the date of grant. The grant-date fair value of each option grant is estimated using the
Black-Scholes option pricing model and amortized on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period of the
awards, which is generally the vesting period. The compensation expense recognized is net of estimated forfeitures.
Forfeitures are estimated based on expected termination behavior, as well as an analysis of actual option forfeitures.
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Use of a valuation model requires management to make certain assumptions with respect to selected model inputs.
 Expected volatility for fiscal year 2015 is calculated based on a weighted average of ADT's own historical and
implied volatility. Fiscal 2014 and 2013 volatility is calculated based on an analysis of historic and implied volatility
measures for a set of peer companies. The average expected life is based on the contractual term of the option and
expected employee exercise and post-vesting employment termination behavior. The risk-free interest rate is based on
U.S. Treasury zero-coupon issues with a remaining term equal to the expected life assumed at the date of grant. The
assumptions used in the Black-Scholes option pricing model for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

2015 2014 2013
Risk-free interest rate 1.73-1.87 % 1.73-2.10 % 0.81-1.62 %
Expected life of options (years) 6 6 5.75 - 6.00
Expected annual dividend yield 2.23 % 1.95 % 1.09%
Expected stock price volatility 29 % 41 % 33%
The weighted-average grant-date fair value of options granted during fiscal years 2015, 2014, and 2013 was $8.41,
$14.20 and $13.06, respectively, and the intrinsic value of options exercised during fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013
was $10 million, $8 million and $59 million, respectively.
The following table summarizes the stock option activity for fiscal year 2015:

Shares Weighted-Average
Exercise Price

Weighted-Average
Remaining
Contractual Term
(in years)

Aggregate
Intrinsic
Value
($ in millions)

Outstanding as of September 26, 2014 4,820,964 $ 31.77
Granted 796,660 35.99
Exercised (971,503 ) 27.52
Canceled (277,472 ) 41.33
Outstanding as of September 25, 2015 4,368,649 $ 32.88 5.54 $13
Shares expected to vest as of September 25,
2015(1) 1,413,712 $ 38.71 8.30 $—

Exercisable as of September 25, 2015 2,828,424 $ 29.73 4.01 $12
(1) Shares expected to vest includes an estimate of expected forfeitures.
As of September 25, 2015, total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested stock options granted under the
Company's share option plan was approximately $10 million. This expense, net of forfeitures, is expected to be
recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.4 years.
Restricted Stock Units—Restricted stock units are granted subject to certain restrictions. Conditions of vesting are
determined at the time of grant under the Plan. Restrictions on the award generally lapse upon normal retirement, if
more than twelve months from the grant date, and death or disability of the employee. Recipients of restricted stock
units have no voting rights and receive dividend equivalent units. Dividend equivalent units are subject to forfeiture if
the underlying awards do not vest.
The fair market value of restricted stock units, both time vesting and those subject to specific performance criteria, are
expensed over the period of vesting.  Restricted stock units that vest based upon passage of time generally vest over a
period of four years.  Restricted stock units that vest dependent upon attainment of various levels of performance
("performance share awards") generally vest in their entirety three years from the grant date.  The fair value of
restricted stock units is generally determined based on the closing market price of the underlying stock on the grant
date.
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The following table summarizes the restricted stock unit activity, including performance share awards, for fiscal year
2015:

Shares
Weighted-Average
Grant-Date Fair
Value

Non-vested as of September 26, 2014 1,112,692 $39.39
Granted 766,508 34.53
Vested (315,484 ) 33.00
Canceled (133,539 ) 39.53
Non-vested as of September 25, 2015 1,430,177 38.16
The weighted-average grant-date fair value of restricted stock units granted during fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013
was $34.53, $40.57 and $45.91, respectively. The total fair value of restricted stock units that vested during fiscal
years 2015, 2014 and 2013 was $10 million, $15 million and $32 million, respectively. No performance share awards
vested during fiscal year 2015.
As of September 25, 2015, total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested restricted stock units was
approximately $25 million. This expense, net of forfeitures, is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average
period of 2.2 years.
10. Equity
Common Stock
Shares Authorized and Outstanding—As of September 25, 2015, the Company had 1,000,000,000 shares of $0.01 par
value common stock authorized, of which 165,850,306 shares were outstanding.
Dividends—Holders of shares of the Company's common stock are entitled to receive dividends when, as and if declared
by its Board of Directors out of funds legally available for that purpose. Future dividends are dependent on the
Company's financial condition and results of operations, the capital requirements of its business, covenants associated
with debt obligations, legal requirements, regulatory constraints, industry practice and other factors deemed relevant
by its Board of Directors.
During fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013, the Company's Board of Directors declared the following dividends on
ADT's common stock:

Declaration Date Dividend per
Share Record Date Payment Date

July 17, 2015 $0.21 July 29, 2015 August 19, 2015
March 17, 2015 $0.21 April 29, 2015 May 20, 2015
January 8, 2015 $0.21 January 28, 2015 February 18, 2015

September 19, 2014 $0.20 October 29, 2014 November 19, 2014
July 18, 2014 $0.20 July 30, 2014 August 20, 2014
March 13, 2014 $0.20 April 30, 2014 May 21, 2014
January 9, 2014 $0.20 January 29, 2014 February 19, 2014

September 20, 2013 $0.125 October 30, 2013 November 20, 2013
July 19, 2013 $0.125 July 31, 2013 August 21, 2013
March 14, 2013 $0.125 April 24, 2013 May 15, 2013
January 10, 2013 $0.125 January 30, 2013 February 20, 2013
November 26, 2012 $0.125 December 10, 2012 December 18, 2012
Voting Rights—The holders of the Company's common stock are entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all
matters submitted to a vote of the stockholders.
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Other Rights—Subject to any preferential liquidation rights of holders of preferred stock that may be outstanding, upon
the Company's liquidation, dissolution or winding-up, the holders of ADT's common stock are entitled to share ratably
in the Company's assets legally available for distribution to its stockholders.
Fully Paid—The issued and outstanding shares of the Company's common stock are fully paid and non-assessable. Any
additional shares of common stock that the Company may issue in the future will also be fully paid and
non-assessable.
The holders of the Company's common stock do not have preemptive rights or preferential rights to subscribe for
shares of its capital stock.
Preferred Stock
The Company's certificate of incorporation authorizes its Board of Directors to designate and issue from time to time
one or more series of preferred stock without stockholder approval. The Board of Directors may fix and determine the
preferences, limitations and relative rights of each series of preferred stock. As of September 25, 2015, there were
50,000,000 shares of $0.01 par value preferred stock authorized of which none were outstanding. The Company does
not currently plan to issue any shares of preferred stock.
Share Repurchase Programs
On November 26, 2012, the Company's Board of Directors approved a $2 billion, three-year share repurchase program
("FY2013 Share Repurchase Program") expiring November 26, 2015. Pursuant to this approval, the Company may
enter into accelerated share repurchase plans as well as repurchase shares on the open market. During fiscal year 2013,
the Company made open market repurchases of 15.5 million shares of ADT's common stock at an average price of
$43.01 per share. The total cost of open market repurchases for fiscal year 2013 was approximately $668 million, of
which $635 million was paid during fiscal year 2013.
On January 29, 2013, the Company entered into an accelerated share repurchase agreement under which it
repurchased 12.6 million shares of ADT's common stock for $600 million at an average price of $47.60 per share.
This accelerated share repurchase program, which was funded with proceeds from the January 2013 Debt Offering,
was completed on April 2, 2013.
On November 18, 2013, the Company's Board of Directors authorized a $1 billion increase to the previously
approved, $2 billion authorized repurchases under the FY2013 Share Repurchase Program expiring November 26,
2015. During fiscal year 2014, the Company made open market repurchases of 14 million shares of ADT's common
stock at an average price of $35.72 per share under the FY2013 Share Repurchase Program. The total cost of open
market repurchases for fiscal year 2014 was $500 million, all of which was paid during fiscal year 2014.
On November 19, 2013, the Company entered into an accelerated share repurchase agreement under which it paid
$400 million for an initial delivery of approximately 8 million shares of ADT's common stock. This accelerated share
repurchase program was completed on February 25, 2014. In total during fiscal year 2014, the Company repurchased
10.9 million shares of ADT's common stock at an average price of $36.86 per share under this accelerated share
repurchase agreement in accordance with the previously approved repurchase program.
On November 24, 2013, the Company entered into a Share Repurchase Agreement ("Share Repurchase Agreement")
with Corvex. Pursuant to the Share Repurchase Agreement, the Company repurchased 10.2 million shares from
Corvex for a price per share equal to $44.01, resulting in $451 million of cash paid during fiscal year 2014. This
repurchase was completed on November 29, 2013.
During fiscal year 2015, the Company made open market repurchases of 9.8 million shares of ADT's common stock at
an average price of $33.16 per share. The total cost of open market repurchases for fiscal year 2015 was $324 million,
all of which was paid during fiscal year 2015.
Open market share repurchases during fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013, including shares repurchased from Corvex
and shares repurchased under the accelerated share repurchase agreement, were made in accordance with the FY2013
Share Repurchase Program. As of September 25, 2015, $57 million remains authorized for repurchase under the
FY2013 Share Repurchase Program.
On July 17, 2015, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a new, three-year share repurchase program ("FY2015
Share Repurchase Program") authorizing the Company to purchase up to $1 billion of its common stock. Pursuant to
this approval, the Company may enter into accelerated share repurchase plans, as well as repurchase shares on the
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open market pursuant to pre-set trading plans meeting the requirements of Rule 10b5-1 under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, in private transactions or otherwise. The FY2015 Share Repurchase Program expires on July 17, 2018
and may be terminated at any time. The FY2015 Share Repurchase Program authorized amount of $1 billion is
incremental to the remaining $57 million authorized to be repurchased under the FY2013 Share Repurchase Program
noted above. As of September 25, 2015, no shares have been repurchased under the approved FY2015 Share
Repurchase Program.
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All of the Company's repurchases were treated as effective retirements of the purchased shares and therefore reduced
reported shares issued and outstanding by the number of shares repurchased. In addition, the Company recorded the
excess of the purchase price over the par value of the common stock as a reduction to additional paid-in capital.
Accumulated Other Comprehensive (Loss) Income
The components of accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income reflected on the Consolidated Balance Sheets are
as follows ($ in millions):

Currency
Translation
Adjustments

Deferred
Pension
Losses(1)

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
(Loss) Income

Balance as of September 28, 2012 $117 $(24 ) $93
Pre-tax current period change (19 ) 10 (9 )
Income tax expense — (4 ) (4 )
Balance as of September 27, 2013 98 (18 ) 80
Pre-tax current period change (41 ) (1 ) (42 )
Income tax benefit — — —
Balance as of September 26, 2014 57 (19 ) 38
Pre-tax current period change (123 ) (9 ) (132 )
Income tax benefit — 4 4
Balance as of September 25, 2015 $(66 ) $(24 ) $(90 )

(1) The balances of deferred pension losses as of September 25, 2015, September 26, 2014 and September 27, 2013
are reflected net of tax benefit of $16 million, $12 million and $11 million, respectively.

Other
During fiscal year 2013, the Company made adjustments to additional paid-in capital, which primarily resulted from
the receipt of $61 million in cash from Tyco and Pentair related to the allocation of funds in accordance with the 2012
Separation and Distribution Agreement.
11. Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income attributable to common shares by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per share reflects the potential dilution of
securities that could participate in earnings, but not securities that are anti-dilutive. The computation of basic and
diluted earnings per share for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:
(in millions, except per share amounts) 2015 2014 2013
Basic Earnings Per Share
Numerator:
Net income $296 $304 $421
Denominator:
Basic weighted-average shares outstanding 171 182 222

Basic earnings per share $1.73 $1.67 $1.90
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Diluted Earnings Per Share 2015 2014 2013
Numerator:
Net income $296 $304 $421
Denominator:
Basic weighted-average shares outstanding 171 182 222
Effect of dilutive securities:
Stock options 1 1 1
Restricted stock — — 1
Diluted weighted-average shares outstanding 172 183 224

Diluted earnings per share $1.72 $1.66 $1.88
The computation of diluted earnings per share excludes potentially dilutive securities whose effect would have been
anti-dilutive in the amount of 2.3 million shares for fiscal year 2015, 1.7 million shares for fiscal year 2014 and 0.8
million shares for fiscal year 2013.
12. Segment Data
As discussed in Note 1, during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2015, the manner in which the CODM evaluates
performance and makes decisions about how to allocate resources changed, resulting in the reorganization of the
Company's operating segments. The Company now has two reportable segments, which are the Company’s operating
segments, United States and Canada. This change provides greater clarity and transparency regarding the markets,
financial performance and business model of the United States and Canada businesses. All discussions and amounts
reported below are based on the new segment structure.
The United States segment includes sales, installation and monitoring for residential, business, and health customers
in the United States and Puerto Rico, as well as corporate expenses and other operating costs associated with support
functions in the U.S.
The Canada segment includes sales, installation and monitoring for residential, business, and health customers in
Canada as well as operating expenses associated with certain support functions in Canada.
The accounting policies of the Company’s reportable segments are the same as those described in Note 1.
The Company's CODM evaluates segment performance based on several factors, of which the primary financial
measures is on the basis of revenue and Adjusted EBITDA. Revenues are attributed to individual countries based
upon the operating entity that records the transaction. Adjusted EBITDA is defined as net income adjusted for interest,
taxes and certain non-cash items which include depreciation of subscriber system assets and other fixed assets,
amortization of deferred costs and deferred revenue associated with customer acquisitions, and amortization of dealer
and other intangible assets. Adjusted EBITDA is also adjusted to exclude charges and gains related to acquisitions,
restructurings, impairments, and other income or charges. Such items are excluded to eliminate the impact of items
that management does not consider indicative of the Company's core operating performance and/or business trends of
the Company.
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Segment results for the years ended September 25, 2015, September 26, 2014 and September 27, 2013 are as follows
($ in millions):    

2015 2014 2013
Revenue:
United States $3,294 $3,206 $3,123
Canada 280 202 186
Total $3,574 $3,408 $3,309

2015 2014 2013
Adjusted EBITDA:
United States $1,685 $1,671 $1,592
Canada 123 96 98
Total $1,808 $1,767 $1,690

2015 2014 2013
Depreciation and Amortization:
United States $1,176 $1,104 $1,004
Canada 89 67 61
Total $1,265 $1,171 $1,065
The Company's CODM does not evaluate the performance of the Company's assets on a segment basis for internal
management reporting and, therefore, such information is not presented.
The following table sets forth a reconciliation of segment Adjusted EBITDA to the Company's consolidated income
before income taxes ($ in millions):

2015 2014 2013
Income before income taxes $437 $432 $642
Interest expense, net 205 192 117
Depreciation and intangible asset amortization 1,124 1,040 942
Amortization of deferred subscriber acquisition costs 141 131 123
Amortization of deferred subscriber acquisition revenue (163 ) (151 ) (135 )
Restructuring and other, net 6 17 (1 )
Acquisition and integration costs 4 7 2
Radio conversion costs 55 44 —
Separation costs — 17 23
Separation related other (income) expense (1 ) 38 (23 )
Adjusted EBITDA $1,808 $1,767 $1,690
Entity-Wide Disclosure
Long-lived assets, which are comprised of subscriber system assets, net and property and equipment, net, located in
the United States approximate 95% and 94% of total long-lived assets as of September 25, 2015 and September 26,
2014, respectively, with the remainder residing in Canada.
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13. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)
Summarized quarterly financial data for fiscal years 2015 and 2014 are as follows ($ in millions, except per share
data):

2015
December 26,
2014

March 27,
2015

June 26,
2015

September 25,
2015

Revenue $887 $890 $898 $899
Operating income 158 148 163 170
Net income 72 68 75 81
Net income per share:
Basic $0.41 $0.40 $0.44 $0.48
Diluted $0.41 $0.40 $0.44 $0.48

2014
December 27,
2013

March 28,
2014

June 27,
2014

September 26,
2014

Revenue $839 $837 $849 $883
Operating income 165 164 169 161
Net income 77 63 82 82
Net income per share:
Basic $0.39 $0.35 $0.47 $0.47
Diluted $0.39 $0.34 $0.47 $0.47
During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2014, the Company acquired Protectron. The operating results of Protectron
have been included from the date of the acquisition and impact quarter over quarter and year over year comparability.
See Note 2 for details about this acquisition.
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14. Subsequent Events
Dividend
On October 14, 2015, the Company's Board of Directors declared a quarterly dividend on ADT's common stock of
$0.21 per share. This dividend will be paid on November 18, 2015 to stockholders of record on October 28, 2015.
Calendar Month Change
On October 14, 2015, the Company's Board of Directors approved a change to the Company’s fiscal year end from the
last Friday in September to September 30 of each year, and thereafter the end of each fiscal quarter will be the last day
of the calendar month end. The fiscal year change is effective beginning with the Company’s 2016 fiscal year, which
began on September 26, 2015, the day after the last day of the Company’s 2015 fiscal year, and will end on September
30, 2016. This change better aligns the Company's external reporting with the monthly recurring nature of revenues
and expenses associated with the Company's customer base.
Share Repurchases
Subsequent to September 25, 2015, the Company repurchased 985 thousand shares of its common stock at an average
price of $30.01 per share under the FY2013 Share Repurchase Program. The total cost of these share repurchases was
approximately $29.6 million.
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THE ADT CORPORATION
SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
($ in millions)

Description
Balance at
Beginning of
Year

Additions
Charged to
Income

Deductions Balance at
End of Year

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts:
Year Ended September 27, 2013 $25 $49 $(47 ) $27
Year Ended September 26, 2014 27 43 (46 ) 24
Year Ended September 25, 2015 24 60 (61 ) 23
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS
Exhibit
Number Exhibits

2.1 Separation and Distribution Agreement, dated September 26, 2012 by and among Tyco
International Ltd., Tyco International Finance S.A., The ADT Corporation and ADT LLC (6)

2.2
Separation and Distribution Agreement with respect to Tyco Flow Control Distribution, dated as of
March 27, 2012, among Tyco International Ltd., Tyco Flow Control International Ltd. and The
ADT Corporation

(1)

2.3 Amendment No. 1 to the Separation and Distribution Agreement, dated as of July 25, 2012, among
Tyco International Ltd., Tyco Flow Control International Ltd. and The ADT Corporation (3)

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of The ADT Corporation, dated September 14,
2012 (4)

3.2 Certificate of Amendment of the Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of The ADT
Corporation, dated September 26, 2012 (5)

3.3 Amended and Restated Bylaws of The ADT Corporation, dated October 14, 2015 (7)

4.1 Indenture, dated as of July 5, 2012, by and between The ADT Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank,
National Association (2)

4.2 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 5, 2012, by and among The ADT Corporation, Tyco
International Ltd. and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association (2)

4.3 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 5, 2012, by and among The ADT Corporation,
Tyco International Ltd. and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association (2)

4.4 Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 5, 2012, by and among The ADT Corporation,
Tyco International Ltd. and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association (2)

4.5 Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 14, 2013, by and between The ADT
Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association (9)

4.6 Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of October 1, 2013, by and between The ADT Corporation
and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association (10)

4.7 Indenture, dated as of March 19, 2014, by and between The ADT Corporation and Wells Fargo
Bank, National Association (11)

4.8 Officer's Certificate, dated as of March 19, 2014, of The ADT Corporation, establishing the terms
of its 4.125% Senior Notes due 2019 (including form Note) (11)

4.9 Officer's Certificate, dated as of December 18, 2014, of The ADT Corporation, establishing the
terms of its 5.250% Senior Notes due 2020 (including form Note) (15)

10.1 (6)
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Tax Sharing Agreement, dated as of September 28, 2012, by and among Pentair Ltd., Tyco
International Ltd., Tyco International Finance S.A., and The ADT Corporation

10.2 Non-Income Tax Sharing Agreement dated as of September 28, 2012, by and among Tyco
International Ltd., Tyco International Finance S.A., and The ADT Corporation (6)

10.3 Trademark Agreement, dated as of September 25, 2012, by and among ADT Services GmbH, ADT
US Holdings, Inc., Tyco International Ltd. and The ADT Corporation (6)

10.4 Patent Agreement, dated as of September 26, 2012, by and between Tyco International Ltd. and
The ADT Corporation (6)

10.5

Five Year Senior Unsecured Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of June 22, 2012, by and
among The ADT Corporation, Tyco International Ltd., the lender parties thereto, Citibank, N.A.,
Citigroup Global Markets Inc. and J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, as bookrunners and lead arrangers,
and JPMorganChase Bank, N.A., as syndication agent

(2)

10.6* The ADT Corporation 2012 Stock and Incentive Plan (5)

10.7* The ADT Corporation Severance Plan for U.S. Officers and Executives (6)

10.8* The ADT Corporation Change in Control Severance Plan (6)

10.9* ADT LLC Supplemental Savings and Retirement Plan (6)
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10.10 Agreement, dated as of December 17, 2012, by and among The ADT Corporation, Keith A.
Meister, Corvex Management LP and Soros Fund Management LLC (8)

10.11* Form of ADT Indemnification Agreement, by and between The ADT Corporation and Directors
and Officers (12)

10.12 Master Confirmation and form of Supplemental Confirmation, by and between, The ADT
Corporation and JPMorgan Chase Bank dated November 19, 2013 (14)

10.13 Share Repurchase Agreement, dated as of November 24, 2013, by and between The ADT
Corporation and Corvex Management LP (13)

10.14 Amendment to Agreement, dated as of November 24, 2013, by and among The ADT Corporation,
Keith Meister and Corvex Management LP (13)

12.1 Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

21 List of subsidiaries of The ADT Corporation

23 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP

24 Powers of Attorney

31.1 Certification of CEO required by Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 13a-14(a) or
15d-14(a)

31.2 Certification of CFO required by Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 13a-14(a) or
15d-14(a)

32 Certification by the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

101

Financial statements from the annual report on Form 10-K of The ADT Corporation for the year
ended September 25, 2015 formatted in XBRL: (i) the Consolidated Balance Sheets, (ii) the
Consolidated Statements of Operations, (iii) the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive
Income (iv) the Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity, (v) the Consolidated Statements
of Cash Flows, and (vi) the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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* Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.

(1) Incorporated by reference from the respective exhibit to The ADT Corporation's Registration
Statement on Form 10 filed on April 10, 2012 (File No. 001-35502)

(2) Incorporated by reference from the respective exhibit to Amendment No. 2 to The ADT
Corporation's Registration Statement on Form 10 filed on July 9, 2012 (File No. 001-35502)

(3) Incorporated by reference from the respective exhibit to Amendment No. 3 to The ADT
Corporation's Registration Statement on Form 10 filed on July 27, 2012 (File No. 001-35502)

(4) Incorporated by reference from the respective exhibit to The ADT Corporation's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on September 20, 2012

(5) Incorporated by reference from the respective exhibit to The ADT Corporation's Form S-8
Registration Statement, as filed on September 27, 2012 (File No. 333-184144)

(6) Incorporated by reference from the respective exhibit to The ADT Corporation's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on October 1, 2012

(7) Incorporated by reference from the respective exhibit to The ADT Corporation's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on October 16, 2015

(8) Incorporated by reference from the respective exhibit to The ADT Corporation's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on December 18, 2012

(9) Incorporated by reference from the respective exhibit to The ADT Corporation's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on January 14, 2013

(10) Incorporated by reference from the respective exhibit to The ADT Corporation's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on October 1, 2013

(11) Incorporated by reference from the respective exhibit to The ADT Corporation's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on March 19, 2014

(12) Incorporated by reference from the respective exhibit to The ADT Corporation's Current Report on
Form 10-K filed on November 20, 2013

(13) Incorporated by reference from the respective exhibit to The ADT Corporation's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on November 29, 2013

(14) Incorporated by reference from the respective exhibit to The ADT Corporation's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on November 25, 2013

(15) Incorporated by reference from the respective exhibit to The ADT Corporation's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on December 18, 2014
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